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'VISION | CORE VALUES

To be a leading * Trust and mutual respect
glohal reinsurance and  Professional excellence
risk solution provider * Integrity and transparency

* Commitment
* Responsive service

To achieve our Vision by

+ Building long-term mutually beneficial relationships
with business partners

* Practising fair business ethics and values
* Applying “state-of-the-art” technology, processes

including enterprise risk management and
innovative solutions

* Developing and retaining a highly motivated
professional team of employees

= Enhancing profitability and financial strength
hefitting the global position
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DIRECTORS
Shri A.K. Roy Chairman-cum- Manaaging Director
Smt. Snehlata Shrivastava
Shri O Sarkar Uptn 20.11.2013
Shri Sushobhan Sarker Upto 31.05.2014
Shri N.S.R. Chandraprasad Upto 28.02.2014
Shri Arun Tiwari wef 24,02.2014
Shri Gopalan Srinfvasan w.ef 08.05.2014
Shri B. Chakrabarti
Shri Sanjiv Kapoor
Dr. Sunil Gupta
Shri Doulat Raj Mohnot
Shri 5. Yugandhara Rao
MANAGEMENT
Chairman-cum-Managing Director Shri A.K. Roy
General Managers Shri 5. Yunandhara Rag
Shri N, Mohan
Shri G. C. Gaylong w.e.l 30.06.20149
Smt. Alice Valdyan
Shri B Venkatramaiah w.e.f, 03.06.2013 upto 31.05.2014
Shri B Dutta
Shri ¥. Ramulu we f 30.05.2014
Chief Vigilance Officer Shri 5. Nallakuttalam Upto 31.10.2013
Shri Ravi Chaudhary wef 01.01.2014
Deputy General Managers Shri B N. Gandh!
Smt. Reena Bhatnagar
Shri R. Sundaram Upto 20.09.2013

Shri B. N. Marsimhan

Shri 0. T. V. Sastri

Shri V. C. Jain

Shri Sushil Kumar

Shri J. M. Gajendragadkar
Shri Deepak Prasad

Shri Farrukh Shah w.e.f. 21.09.2013
Shri A, K, Agarwal
Smt. Lakshmi Kala Raghupathy w.e.l. 16.06.2014
Shri Anil Sant wef 16062014
Smt. Madhulika Bhaskar wef 16.06.2014
Shri Deepak Godbole w.e.l 16.06.20149
Shri Devech Shrivastava wef 16062014
Shri 5. N. More w.e.l. 16.06.2014
COMPANY SECRETARY Smt. Suchita Gupta
AUDITORS Ms. Ghalla & Bhansali

Chartered Accountants
Devansh, 2nd floor,

133, Dada Saheb Phalke Road
Mear Ranjeet Studies, Dadar (E)
Mumbai - 400 014,

Mys. Manubhai & shah

Chartered Accountants

2nd Floor, 'B' wing, Premium Houss,
MNear Gandhigram Rly. Station,
Navrangpura, Ahmedabad - 9.
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22nd November 1972

st January 1973

Ist January 1978

" #th December 1978

1st January 1988
12th December 1989
25th May 1993

19th April 2000

June 2001

April 2002

20th Decernber 2002

- April 2003
1st April 2002

Tth August 2002

© 21st March 2003
April 2005

February 2006

© 27th April 2006

1sl January 2007
1st April 2007
1st January 2008

' 19th June 2008

10th October 2008
16th Qctober 2008
1ath January 2009
11th Novemnber 2010
20th September 2011
19th October 2011

Sth July 2012

| 26th November 2012

© 5th September 2013

19th September 2013

General Insurance Corporation of India was formed in the pursuance of section
S{1) of GIBNA Act and also under the Companies Act 1956 as Private Company
[imited by Shares.

The general insurance business in India was nationalized, 107 general insurance
companies were merged and GIC of India was formed as the helding Company
with four subsidiaries viz, The New India Assurance Co. Ltd. National Insurance
Co.Ltd. Oriental Insurance Co.Ltd and United India Insurance Co.Ltd.

Loss Prevention Association of India was formed by GIC and its 4 subsidiaries.
Kenindia Assurance Company Ltd, was incorparated by merging branch
operations of subsidiaries of GIC and LIC operating in Kenya

India International Insurance Pte. Ltd. was =&t up as a locally incorporated wholly owned
subsidiary Company of GIC and four Public Sector [nsurance Companies in Singapore
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G1C Housing Finance Co. Ltd was set up by GIC of India and the four Public
Sector Insurance Companies.

GIC Asset Management Co. Ltd was set up by GIC of India and the four Public

Sector Insurance Companies,

Insurance Regulatory & Development Autharity (IRDA) was formed
GIC notified as " Indian Reinsurer”
Landan r&presenmti-\rl: office set ﬁp
Mascow representative office set up

Agricultural Insurance Company of India was set up by GIC Re, the 4 PSU
Companies and NABARD

Life Reinsurance started its underwriting activities

GIC Re appointed as managers to the Terrorism Insurance Pool

GIBNA Act Amended

GIC Re ceased o be holding Company

Dubai representative office sat up

SAP went live.

Loss Prevention Association of India was amaiqamateﬂ with GIC Re
Dubai representative office was upgraded to Branch office

GIC Re was appainted as managers to Motor Third Party Poal

London representative office was upgraded to branch office and commenced its
operations.

S"i.gn'lng of En-n_perétfnn ﬁgr‘eemenlwith ﬁannwer Re -for Li'fe Re Eusiness.

Retakaful reinsurance

GIC Re mandated Lo form Nat Cat Pool for Afro Asian Region.

GIC Re registered as Eventual Reinsurer in Brazil

GIC Re Malaysia Branch start functioning.

Launch of e-Thru platform by Mr. J. Harinarayan, Chairman, [RDA

GIC Pe won the Maring Insurance Award at Seatrade Middle East and Indian
Subcontinent Awards 2011

GIC Re entered into a joint venture agresment for setting up the first reinsurance
compary in Bhutan.

G1C Re won the Marine Insurance Award second time in a row, at Seatrade
Middle East and Indian Subcontinent Awards 2012.

The joint venture reinsurance company In Bhutan — GIC Bhutan Re Ltd. became
operational

GIC Re appointed as Managers of FAIR NATCAT Reinsurance Pool at Beijing,
China
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T DIRECTORS

(Left to Right): Mr Sanjiv Kapoor, Mr G Srinivasan, Mr Arun Tiwari, Mr A. K. Eoy,

Mrs Snehlata Shrivastava, Mr B, Chakrabarti, Dr. Sunil Gupta, Mr Doulat Raj Mohnot,
Mr 5. Yugandhara Rao




Ashok K Roy
Chairman-cum-
Managing Director,
GICRE
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Snehlata Shrivastava
Additional Secretary,
Department of
Financial Services

Mr Ashok Kumar Roy is an Agriculture Engineer with B. Tech (Hons) from the
Indian Institute of Technology, Kharagpur and a Fellow of the Insurance Institute
of India. Mr. Roy joined the Indian General Insurance Industry as a direct recruit
officer in 1979. He served the Oriental Insurance Co. Ltd. for 29 years in various
capacities, primarily as property underwriter before moving on te GIC Re in June
2008 as General Manager.

In December 2011 Mr. Roy took over as officiating Chairman-cum-Managing
Director of Agriculture Insurance Company of India. Mr Roy was appointed as the
Chairman-cum-Managing Director of GIC Re in January 2012,

Mr. Roy is alse Chairman of GIC Housing Finance Ltd. and GIC Asset
Management Co. Ltd. He i5 the President of Insurance Institute of India. My Roy
is a Director on the Board of several companies, including Life Insurance
Corporation of India; Indian Register of Shipping, East Africa Reinsurance Co.
Ltd., Kenindia Assurance Co. Ltd., Asian Reinsurance Corporation and ECGC of
India Ltd,

Mr. Roy has keen interest in Change Management, Negotiation skills, and

Corporate Governance, He is known for his initiatives in HR Development in

GIC Re. Setting up of an Innovation Centre at GIC Re has been his latest
initiative at GI1C Re.
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Mrs Snehlata Shrivastava, Additional Secretary in the Department of Financial
Services, Ministry of Finance is the Government nominee on the Board of
Directors of the Corporation.

Mrs Shrivastava is a Post Graduate in Geography with specialization In Urban
Geography and M Phil in Regional Planning and Econoemic Growth, She is an
Indian Administrative Service (1AS) Officer of 1982 batch (Madhya Pradesh
Cadre).

During her career in the 1AS of more than 30 years, she has experience in the
field of Finance, Telecom, Highways, Revenue, Multilateral Banks, i.e., World
Bank and Asjan Development Bank, Exchange Control, bilateral assistance in
respect of US, Canada in Government of [ndia.

Mrs Shrivastava has been instrumental in framing various Regulations under
FEMA when It was enacted, In the State of Madhya Pradesh, she has dealt with
the sectors like education, mining, land management, power and industry
including law and order related assignments as District Magistrate and Sub-
Divisional Magistrate. She has been Director, Budget in the Finance Department
of State of Madhya Pradesh for three years.

She joined Central Government on deputation from January 2011 as Joint

Secretary, Department of Justice and dealt with higher judiciary of the
Supreme Court and High Courts, judicial reforms and computerization of
courts.
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Arun Tiwari
Chairman &
Managing Director,
Union Bank of India

G. Srinivasan
Chairman GIFSA &
Chalrman cum
Managing Directar,
Mew India Assurance

Co. Ltd,

Mr Arun Tiwari Chairman and Managing Director of Union Bank of India is a
M.5¢c in Chemistry. He has also done a course in Computer Programming. Born
on 1stJuly, 1957 Mr Tiwari started his career in Bank of Baroda as Probationary
Officerin 1979.

Mr Tiwari has worked in almost all key segments of Banking, in various
capacities — at Branches, Zonal Office, and at Corporate Office as General
Manager — MSME & Wealth Management, Whole sale Banking, His tenure in the
Bank of Baroda spanned various geographies of the country and overseas centeérs
at Kuala Lumpur and Singapore, as Chief Executive of the respective territories.
He had the privilege to =et up operations at both these Centers. He also worked in
CMD's Secretariat for two years.

Mr Tiwari was Head of Corporate Financial Branch, Mumbai, the largest branch
of Bank of Baroda and also headed Greater Mumbal Zone of Bank of Baroda, in
the rank of General Manager.,

On his elevation as Executive Director, Mr Tiwari assumed the Office of Execulive
Director at Allahabad Bank from 18.06.2012 and handled the portfolios of
CREDIT, Credit Monitoring, HR, IT, Risk Management, Finance & Accounts,
Inspection, Vigilance and Branch Expansion & Support Services. Mr Tiwari
assumed the post of Chairman & Managing Director of Union Bank of India on
the 26th December, 2013,

Under the aegis of World Bank Mr Tiwari did a Study Assignment in USA and
Europe for export oriented Small Scale Industries in India. He has undergone
training. and courses at various prestigious institutes, |ike Arthur D’Little,
Boston, USA, Kellogy School of Management, Northwestern University,
Chicago, Indian School of Business, Hyderabad, NIBM, Pune, Bankers'
Training College, Mumbal, and Indian Institute of Technalogy, Mumbai;
besides others.

Mr G Srinivasan, Chairman-cum-Managing Director, New India Assurance
Company Limited is a graduate in Commerce and Fellow of the Insurance
Institute of India. He is also an Associate of the Institute of Cost & Works
Accountants,

An industry veteran with over 34 years of experience, Mr Srinivasan took over-as
Chairman-cum-Managing Director of Mew India Assurance Company Ltd., in
October 2012, Currently, he is also the Chairman of The General Insurers' (Public
Sector) Association of India (GIPSA).

Prior to joining New India Assurance Company Limited as CMD he was
Chairman-cum-Managing Director of United India Insurance Company Limited.

Mr Srinivasan has also served as the Managing Director of The New India
Assurance Co (TNT) Ltd, Trinidad, and General Manager of New India Assurance Ca
Ltd. Mr Srinivasan is also the Chairman of the National Insurance Academy, Pune
and the Governing Body of Insurance Council. He [s also a Director on the Boards of

* GIC Housing Finance Limited, Mumbai

* The New India Assurance Co_ (T&T) Ltd, Port of Spain

* Prestige Assurance Plc., Lagos, Nigeria

+ |ndia International Insurance Pte. Ltd., Singapore

* GIC Re (in his capacity as the Chairman of The General [nsurers' (Public
Sector) Association of India (GIPSA),

Mr Srinivasan has presented several papers in many National and International
Conferences on various topics related to Insurance,

Mr Srinivasan has also been honoured with many awards including the Award far

WICON OF THE YEAR 2011" given by ICWAI for his contribution to the General

Insurance industry; the SKOCH Award for Financial Inclusion Initiatives in
2012; CEO of the year 2013 Award in IPE BFSI Award and was awarded "CEQ
of the year” by 94.3 MY FM.




Bimalendu Chakrabarti
Ex-Chairman-cum-
Managing Director,

Mew India Assurance
Company Limited

Sanjiv Kapoor
Partner,

5.K. Kapoor & Co.
Chartered Accountants,
Kanpur

Mr. Bimalendu Chakrabarti, ex-Chairman-cum-Managing Director, New India
Assurance Company Limited has been appointed as an independent Director on
the Board of GIC Re.

Mr. Chakrabartl, a commerce gradvate and a Chartered Accountant by
profession, Joined the general insurance industry in 1974 as a direct recruit of the
first batch of specialist officers. He began his career with United India Insurance
Company Limited in Chennal,

During his stay at United India, Mr. Chakrabarti also served as Regional Manager
at the Chandigarh regional office of the Company. For some time he was also
associated with GIC as Assistant General Manager (Investments) and General
Manager (Investments). From GIC, Mr. Chakrabarti moved back to United India
Insurance Company where he served as General Manager, Executive Director and
also as Chief Vigilance Officer of the Company.

In January 2005 Mr. Chakrabarti was appointed Chairman-cum-Managing
Director of Kolkata based National Insurance Company Limited. In October 2005
Mr. Chakrabarti was appointed Chairman-cum-Managing Director of Mumbai
based New India Assurance Company which he served till his superannuation in
2009.

During his stay in the Indian General Insurance Industry, My, Chakrabarti served
on various committees, He was;

Chairman of GIPSA,

President and Member of the Governing Board of National [nsurance Academy, Pung;
Chairman of Prestige Assurance Plc. Lagos, Nigeria;

Chairman of The New India Assurance Co, (Trinidad & Tobago) Ltd., Port of Spain;
Chairman of India International Company insurance pte. Ltd. Singapore;
Member of the Governing Body of Insurance Institute of India.

& & B W W

A Commerce Graduate and F.C.A Mr. Sanjiv Kapoor is the senior partner of M/s.
S.K.Kapoor & Co, Chartered Accountants, one of the |eading Chartered
Accountancy firms. As partner of the firm has conducted audits of number of large
Corporates such as Reserve Bank of India, Life Insurance Corporation of India,
N.T.RC Ltd. Indian Qi Ltd. l1.T.1. , Bharat Sanchar Migam Ltd., Bank of India, Bank
of Barodaetc,

Mr. Kapoor has been a Director of Mahindra & Mahindra Ltd., Ballarpur
Industries Ltd., Indian Bank, Corporation Bank, UPSE Securities Ltd,, Sahara
Asset management Co (P) Ltd, Sahara India Life Insurance co, Ltd, Aamby
Valley Ltd. He was the president of Kanpur Chartered Accountants Society in the
year 1988-89. He has been a member of Northern Rallway Users Consultative
Committee, Kanpur Telephonic Advisory Committee. He was also the Vige
President of Upper India Chamber of Commerce in the year 1996-97.

At present Mr. Kapoor is a Director on the Board of Mahindra Lifespace Developers

Limited, Mahindra World City Developers Ltd., Mahindra Ugine Steel Co. Ltd,

Sahara India Medical Institute Ltd, HLL Life care Ltd., HLL Biotech Ltd. ,U.P.
Stock Exchange Ltd & General Insurance Corporation of India.
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Dr 5unil Guptais a Chartered Accountant by profession and is senlor partnerat M/s Sunil
Ram & Co. Ghaziabad. He is a commerce graduate, Fellow Member of the ‘The Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India® and *The I[nstitute of Cost Accountants of India’ and
holds a Ph.D. on the topic “Study of Internal Audit System’,

He is the elected Shareholders' Director on the board of Punjab National Bank since
March 21, 2012 and has been co-opted as member of “Risk management committes”
and “IT committee” of the board. He has completed tenure of 3 years as a Shareholders’
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Dr Sunil Gupta Director on the board of Dena bank on March 16, 2012, In Dena Bank also, he was co-
BaArtier opted as Chairman/ member of various committees namely Management Committee,
; Audit Committee and Risk Management Committee.

M/s Sunil Ram & Co.

New Delhi The Government of India has nominated him as Director of Rural Electrification
Corporation Limited and as Member of Steel Consumers’ Council, Ministry of Steel.
He is the elected member of National Executive Council of FICCL. He is also an
associate member ASSOCHAM, CI1 and PHD Chambers of Commerce and Industry &
Press Club of India, besides being member of several social organizations,
educational societies and clubs.

Dr. Sunil Kumar Gupta has been the Founder Secretary of Ghaziabad Chapter of ‘The
Institute of Cost Accountants of India’ and also Chairman, Vice-Chairman, Secretary of
Ghaziabad branch of The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India at different times. Dr.
Sunil Kumar Gupta remained the elected member to Central India Regional Council of The
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India from 1998-2000.

Adding to his versatility, he has authored books and written arlicles for various
newspapers and magazines, Inquisitive and analytical by nature, he neyer hesitates to
take out time to share knowledge throuah personal-interyiews and panel discussions.
One quality, which outshines the rest of his achievements is his urge to give back to
the society and serve the nation and is thus associated with various social
organizations and encourages everybody around to do so.

Mr D R Mohnot, a Chartered Accountant by profession, is a senior and promoter
partner in M/s D R Mohnot & Co. Jaipur,

He has been partner in charge on the audits of zeveral public sector companies,
nationalized banks and other organizations including Bharat Sanchar Nigam Limited
(BSNL, Rajasthan Circle); Jaipur Vidhyut Vitaran Nigam Limited (JVVNL), ASREC,
LIC of India, UCD Bank,

Mr Mohnot has also been the secretary treasurer of Jaipur Branch of Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India for two years. He was also a member of executive

D R Mohnot committee of the Institute in the recent past.

Partner, Mr Maohnot was a member of the Company Law Committee of Jaipur constituted in
M/s D R Mohnot & Reagistrar of Companies Jaipur for various company law matters. Mr Mohnot has also
Co. Jalpur been actively associated with several religious institutions.

A B.A in English Literature, post graduate in Political Science and an Associate of
Indian Insurance Institute, Mr. 5 Yugandhara Rao has over 3 decades of rich and
divergent experience in both Indian and Quverseas Insurance markets,

Mr. Rao joined the industry in 1981 as a direct recruit officer in New India Assurance
Company Limited, Mumbai. Subsequently he served in wvarious capacities in
Hyderabad and Mumbai offices of the company. He also served as Resident Manager
of the Kuwait Unit of the company from 1997 to 2002. In December Mr. Rao was
promoted as Regional Manager of Bhopal RO and in 2004 on promotion to the cadre
of Deputy General Manager he was posted as In-charge of Pune Regional office,

S Yugandhara Rao

Directar &

G'"‘" _‘TM_ From 2006-2010, Mr. Rao was the Managing Director & CED of Prestige Assurance
[‘TEE: ki ] Co., Lagos, Nigerla. In April 2009 he was promoted as General Manager and posted to
‘] e

National Insurance Company Limited, Mumbai as GM West Zone overseeing 7 RO's. Mr.
Rao has now moved to GIC re as General Manager.

Mr. Rao has several distinctions to his credit. He was adjudged the best Divisional
Manager in India (South) in 1994, He was also nominated for *MEN QF
ACHIEVEMENT AWARD' - as a Business Leader for Insurance Sector, by Corporate
Press Services Inc., Nigeria; and for ‘Prestige’ — Inside Business Commendation
Award- for Best Insurance Company 2008 {Innovation and Claims settlement) ;
sponsored by Nigeria Television Authority.
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Sitting ( Left to Right) :Mr ¥ Ramulu, General Manager, Mr Parijat Dutta, General
Manager, Mr G C Gaylong, General Manager, Mr N Mohan, General Manager, Mr A KK Roy,
Chairman cum Managing Director, Mr S Yugandhara Rao, Director & General Manager,
MrsAlice G Vaidyan, General Manager, Mr Ravi Chaudhary, CVO.

Standing ( Left to Right): Deputy General Managers: Mrs Madhulika Bhasker, Mis Lakshmi
Kala Raghupathy, My Deepak Prasad, Mr Deepak Godbole, Mr V C Jain, Mrs Reena
Bhatnagar, Mr J Gajendragadkar, Mr B N Narasimhan, Mr Sushil Kumar, Mr P N Gandhi,
MrS N More, MrAkhilesh Agarwal, MrD T V Sastri,
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NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the 42nd ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Members of the GENERAL INSURANCE
CORPORATION OF INDIA will be held at the Registered Office of the Corporation at "Suraksha’, 170,

J. Tata Road, Churchgate, Mumbai - 400 020, on Wednesday, the 10" September 2014 at 2.30 p.m. to transact the
fallowing business:

Ordinary Business

1. To receive and adopt the Directors' Report and Audited Statements of Account for the year ended 31st March 2014.
2. To declare dividend on equity shares.

3. To fix remuneration af avditors for the year 2014-2015.

4. To appoint Director in place of Shri A K. Roy (DIN No, 02736752), who retires by rotation and being eligible,
offers himself for re-appeintment.

For and an behalf of the Board

(Suchita Gupta)
Company Secretary

Registered Office:
“Suraksha”, 170,.). Tata Road,
Churchyate,

Mumbai =400 020

Dated: 19" August 2014

Note:

1. A memberentitled to attend and vote at the Meeting is entitled to appoint another person, whether a member or nat,
as his proxy to attend the meeting and vote instead of himsalf.

2. The instrument appointing a proxy or other authority, if any, can be deposited at the Registered Office of
the Corporation, not less than 48 hours before the time for holding the meeting.



DIRECTORS'

REPORT

To the Members,

The Directors have pleasure in presenting the Forty Second Annual Report on the working and affairs of the Corporation

and the audited statements of account for the year ended 31" March 2014,

FINANCIAL RESULTS:

The highlights of the financial results for the year under review are as under:

{Tin crore)

I 201310 002

5%
k2
3.

t4,

b

i
‘8.

9.

Net Premium 13212.62

Met Earned Premium 13608.81

MNet Incurred Claims 12107.29
89.0%

Met Cormmission 2448.99
18.0%

Operating Expenses and Other

Outgo less Other Income -60.26

Investment Income

Apportioned to Revenue

less expenses 2563.80

Premium Deficiency 0.00

Total Profit/Loss (-) 1681.59

(24 6-3-4-5-T7)

Interest, Dividends and

Rents (gross) 912.27

10. Other Income less Othér Oulga -34.27
1L Reserve for Doubtful Debts

and Lnvestment incl.

Amortisation of [nvestments

Written off 256.10

13771.23
13321.79 |

1094234
82.1%

2905.75 |
21.8%

-14.26

2205.30
-141.46
1834.72

6B8.32 |
-109.22

31.65
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(¥ in crore)

D 2010 [T

12. Profit before Tax
{8+9+10-11)

13. Income-tax Deducted at
Source and Provision for
tax incl. deferred taxes

14. Profit after Tax
{12-13)

15. Balance of Profit b/f from
previous year

16. Interim Dividend
[17. Proposed Dividend
i 18. Dividend tax

19, Transferred to General
| Reserves
20, Balance of Profit

carried forward
(14+15-16-17-18-19)

s Net Earned Premium i5 arrived after adjustments for Beserve for Unespired Risks
& Percentages rélabe Lo the net earned premivum of the corresponding year
v [Ohligatory Cezsions from Domestic Insurance Companies reduced from 10% o 5% we T00.04.1 vide IRDAMNL/R 141/ 2012-13e03.03.13

DIVIDEND

During the year, the Directors recommended T 449.35

crore at the rate of 104.5% as the full and Final Dividend
for the year which included Interim Dividend of T 118.25

crore paid on 4th September 2013 as against T 468.70

crore at the rate of 109% in the previous year,

CAPITALAND FUNDS

Capital

2303.43

50.26

2253.17

-206.09
118.25
331.10

Ta.37

B21.28

0.09

2382.17

37.55

2344.62

-2467.89
0.00
468.70
79.66

234.48

-906.09

and Funds of the Corporation stood at

T 37993.10 crore as on 31st March 2014 as against

T 35262.82 crore in the previous year, the details of

which are given below:
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OIRECTORS' FEPORT

(T in crore)

As on
31.03.2014

I Shareholders’ Funds

(Net Worth)
Paid up Capital 430.00 430.00
General Reserve 10545.20 9723.92
Profit & Loss afc .09 -906.08
10975.29 9247.83
Less: Deferred Tax 6.71 1.04
10968.58 9240.79
I Policyholders Fund 2702451  26022.03
37993.10 35262.82
MNet worth (Shareholders Funds)
for the last 5 years (T in crore)
Net Warth
12000
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ASSETS

Total assets of the Corporation was T&6991.86 crore as
on 31st March 2014 as compared to ¥ 59939.89 crore as
on 31st March 2013,

FINANCIAL RATING

The purpose of credit rating Is to gauge the gualitative
and quantitative risk of an entity aleng with its
creditworthiness.

A% a Reinsurance Company with global presence, it
became pertinent to be rated by a credit rating agency
acceptable to the world reinsurance market. A M, Best
was selected to rate GIC Re from the F.Y 2000-01, Upto
2005-06 we were rated A (Excellent) but was changed to
A-(Excellent from 2006-07. The outlook for both the
rating is stable.

The rating reflects Corporation’s strong risk adjusted
capitalization and its prominent business profile in the
Indian and overseas reinsurance market.

Efforts are on to upgrade the present rating and an action
plan focusing on the same has been drawn up as under;

* Bring down the exposure in equity investment to about
25% of total investment on market value basis.

* Improve guality of underwriting to lower combined
ratiowith lang term average below 100%.

* Improve quality of Underwriters by

intervention.

training

* Upgrade and leverage technology for better exposure
management

« Enter Lloyd's market for wider spread of business

* Expand globally for more spread of business

Credit Analysis & Research Limited (CARE)

CARE has reaffirmed AAA (In) Claims Paying Ability
rating. Insurers with this rating have the highest
financial strength to meet policyholders” obligations and
the impact of any adverse business and economic factors
on the claims paying ability is minimal.

GIC Re 1s ranked 15th among International Reinsurers
by Standard & Poor's raling services, based on Nel
Reinsurance Premium Written (NRPW).

SOLVENCY RATID

The Solvency Maragin of the Corporation as on 31st March
2014 stood at 2.73 asagainst 2.39 in the previous year.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION
REPORT

& ANALYSIS

The operations and future prospects of the Corporation is
dealt in the Management Discussion and Analysis Report
which forms part of the Directors Report.

INVESTMENTS

The total book value of investment of the Corporation in
India (representing investments, loans and deposits)
amounted to T 28,691.11 crore as on 31.3.2014 as
against? 26,132.04 crore in the previous year. The
investment (ncome of ¥ 3324154 crore were
apportioned to pelicyholders and shareholders as under:

(¥ in crore)
Apportioned to Palicyholders T 2,452.89
Apportioned te Shareholders T 871.2&

The mean yield on funds with profit on sale of investments
stood at 12.13 %. The net NPA 2% (non-Performing
Assetsl wasat 0.85%
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INSURANCE REGULATORY AND DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY (IRDA)

The Corporation being a Reinsurance Company, its
working and functions, are governed by the Insurance
Requlatory and Development Authority (IRDA). The
Corporation’s existing paid-up equity capital of T 430
crore canforms to the specifications of the TRDA. The
Accounts of the Carporation are drawn up according to
the stipulations prescribed in the IRDA (Preparation of
Statements and Auditor's Report),

Requlations, 2002.

Financial

PERSONNELAND INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

I. STATEMENT UNDER SECTION 217(2A) OF
COMPANIES ACT 1956:

The particulars of remuneration payable to the
employees in terms of Section 217{(2A) of the Companies
Act, 1956 are annexed in a separate statement.

11. STAFF POSITION AS ON 31.03.2014:

Class | Officers 393
Class 111 Clerical Employees 95
Class IV - Sub-S1aff 26
TOTAL 514

Composition of Scheduled Castes and Scheduled
Tribes in the employee strength:

Cadre Total Composition
Employee
Strength
sC Y 5T %
Officers 393 60 | 1527 | 20 5.09
Clerical 95 23 2421 11 11.58
Sub-Staff 2b 5 19.23 1 3.85
Tatal 514 88  17.12 | 32 623

IT1. WELFARE OF SC/ST/0BC:

As per the National Policy on reservation for SC/ST &
OBC, GIC Re has framed rules, which allow
reservations and concessions/relaxation for SC/ST
and QBC in recruitment and promotion wherever
applicable. Special in-house coaching classes are
conducted for SC/ST employees who are in the
promotion zone in order to enable them to acquire
knowledge so that they are able to give a better
account of themselves in the written test. On Line
training was provided to eligible SC/ST Candidates
under Scale | recruitment exercise,

The Dr. Ambedkar Welfare Trust of GIC Re was

established during the birth centenary year of Dr. B.
H. Ambedkar, The Trust implemented various
Welfare Schemes for the benefit of SC/ST/OBC
employees and is at present managed by The New
India Assurance Co. Ltd., Mumbai.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS & OUTGO AND
OTHER INFORMATION

The particulars of Foreign Exchange earningsfoutao
as required by the Companies Act under Section
21741} (e is given below:

il Earnings T 1353.67 crore

i) Qutgo T 2597.20 crore

The earnings included all receipts denominated in
foreign currencies in respect of premium, recovery of
claims, outward commission and Investment earnings,
The outgo comprised all payments in foreign currency
in respect of outward premium, claims on reinsurance
accepted, commission and expenses of management.

Expenses on (a) Entertainment {b) Foreign Tours and
() Publicity and Advertisernent amourted to ¥ 12,43 930,00/,
14,71,70,733.40/- and 2 5,58,25,663.83/ respectively
for the year under review.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED UNDER
COMPANIES (DISCLOSURE OF PARTICULARS
IN THE REPORT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS)
RULES, 1988

The Company is not engaged in any manufacturing
activity and as such there are no particulars to
disclose under the Companies (Disclosure of
Particulars in the Report of Board of Directors) Rules,
1288 as
Technology absorption.

IMPLEMENTATION OF OFFICIAL LANGUAGE
POLICY OF THE CENTRAL GOVERNMENT

regards Conservation of Energy or

During the year under review, the Corporation Improved
its performance in implementation of Official Language
Policy of the Government of India and complied with
the guide|ines issued by the Ministry.

Far implementation of Official Lanquage Policy of the
Government, reqular inspections of wvarious
departments of the Corporation were carried out by
the officials of Official Language Department.

Four In-House workshops were organized and four
meetings of Official
Committee were conducted during the year

Language Implementation

In-house quarterly journal KSHITI) was published

regularly. 11 was also made available on Company’s
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website, During Hindi week celebrations, various
competitions were held. The winners of these
competitions were awarded prizes during the function.

CMD's Shield was awarded to Human Resources
Department and certificates were qgiven to Office
Services Department and Life Reinsurance
Department as these departments were found to be
the hest performing Departments of the Corporation
with regards to Official Language Implementation.

All employees have warking knowledge of Official
Language and no one is pending for Hindi (Language,
Typing and Stenography) training in GIC Re.

Dut of 514 personnel of GIC Re, 79 are proficient in Hindi.

Akruti based UNICODE has been installed on the
Computers and officers and employees can do their
day to day work in Hindi also,

VIGILANCE

The \igilance Department of the Corporation is
headed by a Chief Vigilance Officer in the rank of
General Manager. The emphasis of the Vigilance
Department is on preventive vigilance.

The Department alse focuses on various systems
improvement initiatives.

The focus of the Craganisation, in concurrence with
CVC guidelines, is to take proactive steps to avoid a
vigllance-1Tke situation. Audit reports are studied and
remarks made by Auditors are analysed., Surprise
inspections are conducted periodically and lapses
studied from a vigilance angle. Based on this,
suggestions are advised for improvisation of systems
and procedures of the Organisation .The sale purpose of
vigilance training is to focus and accept vigilance as an
organizational objective and create an atmosphere
conducive to “Fero corruption” functioning, with role
clarity and clear sense of direction. To improve vigilance
administration, CV0 and other officers also participate
in the vigilance training programmes/workshops
conducted by reputed organisations.

Periodical discussions are held with the officials of
various departments/companies to ensure financial
and office discipline and imbibe 3 culture of value and
ethics in the organization.

INTERNAL AUDIT DEPARTMENT

The Corporation has systems and controls in place
covering all major areas of operations such as
Underwriting, Investment and Finance.

The Internal Audit Department has utilized the services

13

of professional Audit firm for Internal Audit and
Concurrent Audit functions during the year 2013-14,
M/s Kailash Chand Jain & Co. are Internal Auditors far
Reinsurance and M/s R. Devendra Kumar & Associates
are Internal Auditors for Investment & Others.

The Internal Audit team conducts Audit of business
transactions on a monthly basis and also reviews the
prevalent systems. It presents its Internal Audit
report  for each maonth, the bhasis of their
ohservations and discussions with

on
the officers
concerned. After the report is finalized, they put up
the Executive Summary along with Management
reply to the same, This Executive Summary and
suitable recommendations, if any 1s placed before the
Audit Committee of the Board (ACB) for their
consideration.

Internal Audit department co-ordinates with all user
departments, for compliance of audit Observations,
Status of progress on the implementation of approved
recommendation by the Audit Committee of the board
is reported to ACB in Action Taken Report.

Seven (7) meetings of the ACB were held during the
year 2013-14.

During the year, emphasizs was laid on core business
activities and Audit of Reinsurance underwriting
operations, settlement of accounts & reconciliations
and Investment operations were carried out. Other
departments like Human Resources, IT,
Communication, General Accounts, Office Services
etc. were also covered during the year. Besides major
expenditures jncurred, both Revenus and Capital,
having financial implications were also subjectad to
audit.

Treaty acceptances, Cash Call settlements and Settlemant
of Accounts were audited on a concurrent basis.

Audit of Investment

concurrent  basis.

operations is also, on a
This covers the primary and
secondary market transactions. In line with REBI
directions, Subsidiary Government Ledger (SGL) for
Central and State Government Securities are
subjected to concurrent audit and confirmation of
caorrectness of balances, and ts reconciliation at the
end of each month is sent to RBI. The same Is also

placed before the ACB at its meetings,

The Annual Budget of the Corporation comprising
Underwriting Experience & Profitability, Investment
Interest, Dividend & Rent, Expenses of Management
and Capital expenditure was presented to the Board,
A Mid-year review of the Budget is carried out,
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Appointment of Internal Auditors and recommendations
to CAG for appointment of External Auditors for the
Foreign Branches, is finalized as per the Guidelines for
the same and with the approval of the ACB.

As per IRDA directives, General Insurance Companies
Risk
Management Systems reviewed and certified by a
Chartered Accountant who is not the Statutory /
Internal / Concurrent Auditor of the concerned
Insurer, Such review should be conducted from at the
beginning of every second year or such shorter
frequency as decided by the Board of the insurer. M/s
Kochar & Associates were appointed as Auditors for
Certification of Investment Risk Management
Systems & Processes, [n December 2013.

are required to have their Investment

Status of Comptroller & Auditor General of India
(CAG) Draft Paras (DPs) and Inspection Reparts
(IRs) is also placed before the ACE and Board

RTI ACT, 2005

The Corporation has in place the stipulated structure
to implement the RT| Act 2005, in the organization.
The setup is headed by General Manager designated
as the Transparency Officer. A Deputy General
Manager functlons as the Appellate Authority, an
Assistant General Manager is the Central Public
Information Officer, while a Chief Manager
discharges the duties of Assistant Public Information
Officer under the provisions of the Act. The Corporate
website www.gicofindia.com also hosts information as
relevant to the Corporation, under the Act,

The Corporation in view of its core activity of
reinsurance business does not have much
interaction with the public at large and as such
does not receive many applications under the Act.
However due to GIC He's position as the erstwhile
GIC Re confinues Lo
Applications from the customers/femployees and ex-

Holding Company, FECEIvE
employees  of the four Public Sector Companies,
under the RTI Act, 2005.

During the period under review (2013-14) the
Corporation received forty-two Applications and
seven Appeals under the RTI Act 2005. All the
applications were duly replied and appeals were
disposed off well within the stipulated time period.

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY MANAGEMENT
GROUP (ITMG)

The SAP Functional upgrade project which was
declared as the "Project of the year for GIC Re” was
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completed during this year. With the completion of
this project, the SAP system is now upgraded from
the R/3 4.7 version to the ECC platform. The upgrade
the activation of additional
functionalities, workflow automation with system

project has enabled

driven control measures and better analytics for
business performance menltoring and reporting.

The Straight-through-processing initiative for
electronic exchange of data with business partners
which was started as a pilet project named “eThru”
wias further enhanced by completion of the second
phase during this year. GIC Re now has a Wehb
Services gateway which is capable of electronic
exchange of data directly with the systems of its
husiness partners. The gateway has been certified by
ACORD which is the global insurance industry data
standards body, Production use of the system has
started for the back office processes of accounting
and settlement with one business partner on a pilot
scale. In view of its leadership role and the success
shown in the area of electronic data exchange, GIC Re
has been invited to be part of the Ruschliken
Singapore (Asia Pacific) group of ACORD for
promoting the exchange of electronic messaging and
driving Implementations in the region.

A software solutien hased Enterprise Risk
Management systerm has been initiated by the ERM
department during the year. Information Technology
Manayement Group is working closely with the ERM
department to implement this system

INDIAN MOTOR THIRD PARTY INSURANCE
POOL (IMTPIP):

As per the directive of IRDA, the Indian Motor Third
Party Insurance Pool, which was in operation since
01.04.2007, was dismantled effective from
3$1.03.2012 on clean cut basis.

During the current year, GIC Re completed settlement
af liabilities & interest thereof ((07.50% per annum]
for the Uunderwriting year 2009-10, between members
companies as at 30th June 2013, GIC Re settled its
share of total liahility amounting to T 565.78 Crore

{including interest amount of T 48.28Crore).

The final trench of liabilities, for the Underwriting
year 2010-11 and 2011-12, will be settled between
member companies as at 30.06.2014.

INDIAN MOTOR THIRD PARTY DECLINED RISK
INSURANCE POOL (IMTPDRIP):

The IMTPDRIP is operational from 1st April 2012
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and has successfully completed its 2nd year of

operation.

The process of Annual Clean Cut settlernent in respect
of O R Pool liabilities fTor the year 2012-13 was
completed @210% of Ultimate Loss Ratio (ULR),

Due to reductio of Obligatory Cessions to GIC Re from
10% to 5%, the per policy cessions to Declined Pool
during the current year has Increased from 70% to
75%. During the year total number of member
companies remains unchanged at 21 and have ceded
premium of T 383 Crore (30% increase over previous
year) from 3.94 lakh policies (6.6% increase over
previous year).

TRAINING/HRD

Keeping in view GIC Re's role as Global
Reinsurer, the Training department has been
imparting teaining to all levels of employees both
internally and externally. Training and Development
helps the Management In maintaining a highly
talented Human Resource Pool which aims at
continuously upgrading the skills, attitudes and
knowledge of the employees/ officers.

In the year 2013-14 training was imparted ta all
levels of employees. Various programs were
conducted for the employees at GIC Re Learning
Academy, National Insurance Academy, Pune and
other Reputed [nstitutes., Many officers were given the
opportunity of training on foreian locations,

The Summary of various programmes organized by
MI1A, other reputed organizations and GIC Re
Learning Academy are indicated helow:

*The employees were trained in Unicode which is a
software for usage or Implementation of Official
Language. Also many programmes were conducted to
train our officers for various modules of SAP atter
the up gradation.

1. Training department also assists in  other
programmes for other departments of GIC Re,

2. A series of programmes lapprox. 141 were
conducted to train employees about the SAP
upgrade and the respective modules,

3. A training workshop on reinsurance for
participants from cedent companies from the
Asian and African countries was conducted at
Insurance Institute of India, Mumbai from 23rd
to 27th September, 2013.

4. A four day AIR CAT Model workshop was
conducted for the participants from GIC Re and
direct insurance companies in the month of
Movernber (19.11.13 to 22.11.13) at Mumbai.

5. For the first time, training programmes were
conducted Class 111 employees on
Reinsurance at the Insurance Institute of India
{in the manth of Jan 2014 and Feh 2014}).

far

&. A batch of &4 recruits were Lrained in N1A fora
period of 13 weeks commencing from 03,1213,
The training comprised of class room teaching,
outbound activity and on the job training in various
Modules of SAR

OVERSEAS EXPANSION

In terms of its vision “to be a leading global reinsurer
and risk solution provider”, Owverseas Expansion
through JV and ME&A is high on the agenda in GIC
Re's growth plan.

During the year under review, ‘GIC Bhutan Re
Limited’, the maiden reinsurance company in Bhutan,
a Joint Venture of GIC Re and local promoters was
operationalized.

GIC Re has also offered to share itz expertise and
experience with SAARC nations and offered suppaort
in ditfferent forms including capital contribution In
fulfilling their plans of creating reinsurance set up.

GIC Re Learning Academy
National Insurance Academy, Pune
Other reputed organizations

Seminars/Conferences/Trainings in foreion countries

15

36 492*
19 90
54 183
23 &7
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GG1C Re has been actively participating in the
“SAARC Insurance Regulators’ Forum® and offering
technical advice and support to its activities,

GIC Re has
company in South Africa. The share transfer process
was completed 2014, The fully owned
subsidiary is expected to be fully functional by August
2014,

acouired a composite reinsurance

in April

The plan of upgrading status to ‘Admitied Reinsurer’
in Brazil is in advance stage.

OVERSEAS OPERATIONS

GIC Re has 4 overseas offices viz; a Representative
Office in Moscow and Branch Offices in London,
Dubai and Malaysia.

The Corporation has exposure in the share capital of

Kenindia Assurance Company Ltd, Kenya, India
International Insurance Pte Ltd, Singapore, Asian
Reinsurance Corporation, Bangkok, and East Africa

Reinsurance Company Ltd,, Kenya
UK BRANCH

During the current financial year 2013-14, the Gross
Premium written by the Branch was GBP 43.91 min
compared to GBP 46.35 min last year and incurred a
loss of GBP 5.02 mn as against a profit of GBP 11.78
min last year .

DUBAI ERANCH (UAE)

During the current financial year 2013-14, the Gross
Premium written by the Branch s AED 1086.60 min
campared to AED 1031.57 min last year and incurred
aloss of AED 262.48 min as against a profit of AED
221.48 min last year.

MALAYSIA ERANCH

GIC Re Malaysia Branch during the current financial
year 2013-14, wrote a Gross Premium RM 538.20
min compared to KM 385.20 min in the previous year
and incurred a loss of RM 18.61 min as against a
profit of RM 2.32 min in the previous year

INVESTMENT IN INSURANCE COMPANIES
DOMESTIC

AGRICULTURE INSURANCE COMPANY OF
INDIA LTD. (AICL)

The Corporation holds 35% equity of AICIL and
NABARD halds 30% while the balance is held equally
to the extent of B.75% by the four public sector non-
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life insurance companies. The Company has not
declared dividend for the financial year 2013-14.

FOREIGN:
KENINDIA ASSURANCE CO.LTD., KENYA

The paid up share capital of the Company is Kshs 5a1
mn. The total shares held by GIC Re is 515,777
shares of Kshs 100 each as on 31.12.2013. The
Corporation's holding In the share capital of the
Company I5 9.19%.

has declared a dividend of
ended 31st

Further, Kenindia
Kshs 10/ per share for the year
December, 2013,

INDIA INTERNATIONAL INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
SINGAPORE

Corporation haolds 20% shares in India International
Insurance Pte. Ltd., which has a share capital of §%
50 million.

The total shareholding of GIC Re in the Company is
10 mn shares each of 1 5%.

The Company has declared the dividend of 7.5 % for
the financial year 2013.

ASTAN REINSURANCE CORPORATION,
BANGKOK

The Corparation holds 10.70% of the share capital as
Associate Member of Asian Re in addition to haolding
1.68% of the share capital as its Regular Member an
behalf of the Government of India. The Company

has not declared any dividend for the year 2013.

EAST AFRICA REINSURANCE COMPANY LTD.,
KENYA

The Corporation has 14.75% stake in the share
capital ot East Africa Reinsurance Company Ltd., an
existing profit making reinsurance company in Kenya,
The total shareholding of the Corporatian is 1,47,522
shares of 1000 kshs as on 31st March 2014,

During the year, the Company has declared benus
issue of shares in the proportion of one new share for
every four existing shares. The Corporation has
received 29,505 Bonus Shares during the year. The
Company declared a dividend of 8% on the increased
share capital for the year 2013,

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to the provisions of section 217{2AA) of
Companies Act 1956, the Directars confirm that:
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In the preparation of annual accounts, the applicable
Accounting Standards have been followed along with
proper explanations relating to material departures;

Appropriate accounting pelicies have been selected
and have been applied consistently and have made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent so as to alve a true and fair view of the state
of affairs of the Corporation at the end of the
financial year 2013-14 and of the profit or loss of the
Corporation for the period;

Proper and sufficlent care has been taken for the
maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of this Act for
safeguarding the assets of the Corporation and for
preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities;

The annual accounts have heen prepared on a going
concern basis.

AUDITORS

M/s. Manubhai & Shah and M/s. Ghalla & Bhansali,
Chartered Accountants werg appointed as Joeint
Auditors to audil the accounts of the Corporation for
the financial year 2013-14 hy the Comptroller &
Auditor General of India under Section 619 of the
Companies Act, 1956.

GENERAL MEETINGS

The last three Annual General Meetings were held at
the Registered Office of the Corporation  at
Suraksha", 170, J. Tata Road, Churchgate, Mumbai -
400 020 on the following dates:

11th July 2013
15th September 2012
20th September 2011

BOARD MEETINGS

The number of Board meeting held during financial
year 2013-14 of the Corporation were (8) they are as
follows:

Bth April 2013
24th May 2013
11th July 2013
23rd August 2013

12th Novemnber 2013
1%3th December 20173
Sth February 2014
Tth March 2014
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SUBMISSION OF ACCOUNTS BEFORE
PARLIAMENT

As confirmed by the Ministry of Finance, Insurance
Division, the Annual Report of the Corporation for the
year 2012-13 along with Directors Report were
placed before both the Houses of Parliament under
Section 619(A) read with 619(B) of the Companies
Act, 1956 as per details given below:

LOK SABHA 13th December 2013
RAJYA SABHA 7th December 2013
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The Board places on record its deep appreciation of
the brokers, staff and oftficers of the Corporation for
their valuable contribution in achieving its plans and
goals. The Directors are thankful for the guidance and
suppart extended by Ministry of Finance, IRDA, and
Principal Director of Commercial Audit and Ex-

Officio Member, Audit Board- [, Mumbali.

For and on behalf of the Board

A K Roy
18th June 2014 Chairman-cum-Managing Director

Mew Delhi
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CORFORATE GOVERMAMNCE

Corporate governance refers to the system of
structures, rights, duties, and obligations by which
caorporations are directed and controlled.

Governance provides the structure through which
corporations set and pursue thelr objectives, while
reflecting the context of the social, regulatory and
market environment. GIC Re strongly believes in
good corporate governance and aims at being a4 good
corporate citizen. It recognizes the significance of
effective corporate governance in achieving the trust
and confidence of cedents, intermediaries, regulator
and other stake holders.

GIC Re is a fully corporate governance compliant
Company, Corporation follows Guidelines laid down by
IRDA and other regulatory bodies regarding corporate
governance regulatory framework which has put in
place discussed as follows:

Board of Directors:

GIC Re Is governed by a Board of Directors under the
chairmanship of Chalrman-cum-Managing Director.
The Board of GIC Re has nine directors which includes
sin Independent directors. GIC Re Board has a whele
time Chairman. All the directors have executed a deed
of covenant with the Corporation,

¢ The Bpard provides overall direction to the
business, including projections on the capital
requirements, revenue streams, expenses and
profitability,

+« |t ensures full compliance with the Insurance Act
and the regulations framed there under and other
statutory requirements applicable Lo it;

= |t addresses conflicts of interest situations;

* |t ensures fair treatment of ceding companies and
ermmployees;

* |t gnsures information sharing with and disclosures
o stakeholders, includina lnvestors, ceding
companies, employees, the regulators, consumers,
financial analysts and rating agencies.

* [t establishes through whistie blowing
mechanism an effective channel for encouraging
and facilitating employees raising concerns or
reporling a possible breach of law or
regulations, with appropriate measures Lo

protect against retaliation against repaorting
employees; a whistle blowing Policy has been
put in place.

+ It provides a conducive enyironment for developing
a corporate culture that recognizes and rewards
adherence to ethical standards

Changes in the Composition of the Board during
the year:

Shri Arun Tiwari, Chairman & WManaging Director,
Union Bank of India was appointed as a Director on
the Board of the Corporation w.ef. 24.02.2014.

Shri Debabrata Sarkar ceased to be a Director on the
Board of the Corporation w.ef. 30.11.2013.

Shri N.5.R. Chandraprasad, Chairman, GIPSA and
Chalrman-cum-Managing Director, National [nsurance
Co. Ltd. ceased to be a Director on the Board of the
Corporation w.ef. 28.02.2014.

The Directors wish to place on record the co-operation
received from Shri D. Sarkar & Shri N.S.R.
Chandraprasad during their tenure as Directors on the
Board and also for their valuable contribution to the
cause of the General |nsurance Industry.

The Board of Directors as on 315t March 2014

consists oft
1) Shri ALK, Roy Chairmar-om-Maragng Director

21 Smb Snehlata Shrivastava  Government NMominee

3) Shri Arun Tiwari Director
4} Shri Sushebhan Sarker Director
5) Shn Birmalendu Chalkrabarti Director
&1 Shri Sanjiv Kapoor Director
71 Dr. Sunil Gupta Director
8) Shri Doulat Raj Mohnot  Director
9) Shri 5. Yugandhara Rap  Director

The statement showing the Board Meetings attended by
the Directors are reflected in the table given below:
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CORPORATE GOVERMANCE

STATEMENT SHOWING NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS ATTENDED BY THE DIRECTORS
DURING THE PERIOD APRIL 2013 TO MARCH 2014

- 08.04.13'24.05.13 ' 11.07.13 23.08.132 12.11.13 13.12.13 95.1]1-.'.14_0?.03.14
Functional or Executive Directors
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Shri A.K. Roy Present Present Present Present  Present  Present | Present | Presenl
Shrl 5. Yugandhara Rao Present Present Present  Absent Present Present Present | Present
Government Directors

Smt. Snehlata Shrivastava Present  Present Absent Present  Present  Present | Present Present
Non-Executive Directors

ShriD. Sarkar Present  Absent = Absenl  Absent  Present* |

shri Fushobhan Sarker . Present Present = Present Present  Absent  Absent | Abszent = Absent
ShriN.S.R. Chandraprasad  Absent  Absent Present ~ Absent = Present  Present  Absemt®™ |

Shri Bimalendu Chakrabarti Present = Present = Present  Present  Present = Absent | Present | Present
Shri Sanjiv Kapoar Present  Absent | Present  Present  Absent  Present  Present | Present
Dr. Sunil Gupta Absent  Ahsent | Present  Present  Present  Present | Present | Absent
ShriD.R, Mahnot Present  Present | Present  Present  Present  Present | Present | Present
Shri. Arun Tiwarl Absent=
11 Crased as Director woea . 30, L1013, (**) Ceased as Director worf 25,082,149, 7= ") Agpointed as Director wef. 24.02.14

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD In rectification of irregularities and changes
in processes wherever deficiencies have come

General Insurance Corporation of India has six Board to notice.

level Committees,

AUDIT COMMITTEE

In compliance with Section 292(4A) of the Companies
Act, 1956, GIC Re has an Audit Committee which is
headed by an Independent Director who is also a
Chartered Accountant.

* The Committee is responsible for the
recommendation of the appointment, remuneration,
performance and oversight of the work of the
auditors {internal/statutory/concurrent).

The following are the Memhbers of the Audit
Committee for the financial year 2013-14.

=  The Audit Committee oversees the financial
statements, and disclosure processes both on an
annual and quarterly basis. [t sets up procedures

Smt. Snehlata Shrivastava
Shri Sushobhan Sarker

and processes to address all concerns relating to
adequacy of checks and control mechanisms.

* The Committee oversees the efficient functioning

Shri B. Chakrabarti
Shri San]iv Kapoor
Or Sunil Gupta

o e e f

aof the internal audit department and review
its reports and monitors the progress made

Shri Doulat Raj Mohnot

STATEMENT SHOWING NUMBER OF AUDIT COMMITTEE MEETINGS ATTENDED BY
THE MEMBERS DURING THE PERIOD APRIL 2013 TO MARCH 2014

| 08.04.13  24.05.13

Smi. Snehlata Shrivastava Present Present Absent FPresant Present Present Present
Shri Sushobhan Sarker Fresent Present Present Present Present Absent Absent
Shri B. Chakrabarti Pressnt Present Present Presant Absent Presant Pressnt
Shri Sanjiv Kapoor Present Absent Present Present Present Present Present
Or. Sunjl Gupta Abzent Absent Prezent Fresent Present Present Absent
Shri Doulat Raj Mohnot Present Present Present Present Present Present Present

GIC Re 20



CORPORATE GOVERMANMNCE

INVESTMENT COMMITTEE

« GIC Re has an Investment Committee consisting
of the CMD, 1 Executive Director, 3 non-
executive Directors, 1 Independent Directar, CI0,
CFO and appointed Actuary,

investment
investment

* The Committee lays down annual
policy and provides oversight Lo
operations of the Corporation.

*  The policy focuses on a prudential Asset Liability
Management (ALM) supported by robust
internal contral systems. The investment policy
and operational framework inter alia, encompass
aspects concerning liguidity for smooth
operations, compliance with prudential requlatory
norms on investments, risk management/
mitlgation strategies 1o ensure commensurate
yield on investments and above all protection of

palicyholders’ funds.
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The Committee is responsible for a periodic
review of the [nvestment policy based on the
performance of investments and the evaluation of
dgynamic market conditions.

The members of the Tnvestment committes aof the
Board for the financial year 2013-14 are:

Shri ALK, Roy

Smt. Snehlata Shrivastava

Shri Sushobhan Sarker

Shri N.5.R. Chandraprasad {(upto 28.02.2014)
Shri B. Chakrabarti

Shri A.K. Garg

Shri N. Mohan

Shri 5. Yugandhara Rao

Shri P Venkatramaiah (w.ef.11.07.2013)

STATEMENT SHOWING NUMBER OF INVESTMENT COMMITTEE MEETINGS
ATTENDED BY THE MEMBERS DURING THE PERIOD APRIL 2013 TO MARCH 2014

24,0513
Shri AK. Roy Present
Smt. Snehlata Shrivastava Present
Shri Sushobhan Sarker Present
Shri N.5.R. Chandraprasad Alsent
Shrl B, Chakrabart| Prezent
ShriA.K. Garg Present
Shri M. Mohan Present
Shri 5. Yugandhara Rag Present

Shrl P Ven Iv_catramaiah

(*) Ceased weed FRO2.14
{(* "} Appoimted as member we l 11.07.13

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Corporation has a Remuneration Committee of
the Board of Directors with the following Membhbers
far the financial year 2013-14:

11.07.13 12.11.13 0s.02.14
Present Present Present
Absent Precent Present
Fresent Absent Absent
Present Present Absent®
Prasent Present Present
Present Present Present
Present Present Present
Present Present Present
Present** Pres_ent Pres:_:nt

1. 5mt. Snehlata Shrivastava

2. Shri Sushobhan Sarker

3. Dr Sunil Gupta

4. Shri Doulat Raj Mohnot

STATEMENT SHOWING NUMBER OF REMUNERATION MEETINGS
ATTENDED BY THE MEMBERS DURING THE PERIOD APRIL 2013 TO MARCH 2014

. Smi. Snehlata Shrivastava
Shri Sushobhan Sarker
Dr. Sunil Gupta
Shri Doulat Raj Mohnot
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05.02 2014
Present
Absent
Present
Present

= P
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CORPORATE GOVERMANCE

ENTERPRISE RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

The Corporation has an Enterprise Risk Management
Committee of the Board of Directors and a Risk
Management Committee (RMC) of the Management
consisting of 3 General Managers and a Chiel Risk
Officer (CROY.

= The Committee supervises implementation of
Enterprise Risk Management (ERM) framework
which is expected to put in place a robust ERM
system for effectively and efficiently managing
the various risk exposures;

*  The Committee assists the Board in effective
operation of the risk management system by
performing speclalized analysis and quality
reviews; maintaining a group-wide and

agaregated view on the risk profile of the insurer

in addition to the solo and individual risk profile;

+  Report to the Board details on the risk exposures

and the actions taken to manage the exposures;

* Advise the Board with regard te risk

management; decisions in relation to strategic

and operational matters swuch as corporate
strategy, mergers and acquisitions and related

matters.

The Corporation
Committee of the Board consists of the following
members for the financial year 2013-14.

Enterprise Risk Management

1. Shri A.K. Roy

2. Smt. Snehalata Shrivastava

3. Shri Sushobhan Sarker

4, Shri B. Chakrabarti

5. S5hri N.5.R. Chandraprasad (upto 28.02.2014)

The members of the Risk Management Committee
(Management) are;

1} Shri 5. Yugandhara Rac General Manager

2) Shri N. Mohan General Manager

3} Shri. B Venkatramaiah General Manager

4] Shri R. Sundaram CRO fupto 05.09.13)

51 Smit Madhulika Bhasker CRO {we.f 06.09.13%)

STATEMENT SHOWING NUMBER OF ENTERPRISE RISK MANAGEMENT
COMMITTEE MEETINGS ATTENDED BY THE MEMBERS DURING THE PERIOD
APRIL 2013 TO MARCH 2014

11.07.13
Shri A K. Roy Present
Smit. Snehlata Shrivastava Absent
Shri Sushobhan Sarker Present
Shri N.S.R. Chandraprasad Present
Shri B, Chakrabarti Present

* Ceasedwef 28.02.14
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12.11.13 05.02.14 07.03.2014
Present Present Present
Present Present Present
Absent Absent Ahsent
Present Absent®
Present Present Present



CORPORATE GOVERMANCE

ETHICS COMMITTEE The members of the Ethics Commtites (Board) for the
financial 2013-14 are:

1. Smt Snehlata Shrivastava

2.  Shri Sushobhan Sarker

3. ShriD. Sarkar

4, Shri Sanjiv Kapoaor

The members of the Ethics Committee (Management)
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GIC Re has put in place a 2-level Ethics Committee of
which one is at the management level while the other
is at the Board level. The set-up provides a robust
support to the whistle-blowing mechanism where
maintenance of confidentiality is of prime importance

to provide adequate camfort level to the employvees of

the Corporation, 1. Shri N. Mohan , General Manager

2. Shri ¥. Ramulu, Deputy General Manager
3. Smb Suchita Gupta, Assistant General Manager

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) COMMITTEE

As per Companies Act 2013, Companies fulfilling the criteria about Net Warth, Net Profit, and Turnover have to
contribute 2 percent of three years' average net profit for Corporate Soclal Responsibility.

GIC Re has formed Board level Committee for Corporate Social Responsibility, This committes shall play an
impartant role to plan, analyze, formulate and execute the CSR policies.

The members of the Corporate Soclal Responsibility Committee for the financial year 2013-14 are:

Shrl ALK. Roy

Smt. Snehlata Shrivastava
Shril Sushobhan Sarker
Shrl B, Chakrabarti

e

KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

As per section 2(51) and section 203(1) of Companies Act 2013, following are the key managerial personnel of
the Corporation.

1. Chairman & Managing Director: Mr. ALK, Roy 3. Company Secretary: Ms. Suchita Gupta
2. Whole time Director: Mr. 5 Yugandhara Rao . Chiet Financial Officer: Mr. P Venkatramaiah

=1

As per IRDA Act 1999, Key persons are as follows.

1. Chief Executive Officer: Mr. A.K. Roy 4. Chief Investment Officer: Mr. N Mohan

2. Chief Marketing Officer: Mr. P Venkatramaiah 5. Chief of Internal Audit: Mr. P Venkatramaiah

3, Appointed Actuary &. Chief Finance Officer: Mr. P Venkatramaiah
(General Insurancel: Mr.Ashok K Garg 7. Chief Risk Officer: Ms.Madhulika Bhasker
(Life Insurance): Ms. Padrmaja B H. Chief Compliance Officer:  Ms. Suchita Gupta

CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE OF THE CORPORATE GOVERNANCE GUIDELINES

[, Suchita Gupta, hereby certify that the Corporation has complied with the Corporate Governarnce guidelines for
Insurance Companies as amended from time to time and nothing has been concealed or suppressed,

Suchita Gupta
Assistant General Manager & Company Secretary

=T Pt
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MAMNAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

ECONOMIC ENVIRONMENT

During the fiscal 2013-14, the |[ndian economy
registered a marginal improverment of 4.74% against
4.47% in 2012-13. GDP growth was marglnally higher
during 2013-14 than It was in 2012-13. This largely
reflected a contraction in the industrial sector even
as agricullural growth improved due to the good
monsoon while the services sector remained
unchanged. [Increase in growth of index of industrial
production (1P} during April 2014 and improvement
in export performance during May 2014 point
towards recovery in growth, Easing of domestic supply
bottlenecks and progress on the Implementation of
stalled projects that have already been cleared should
further imprave the growth outlook.

The economy is likely to grow in the range of 5.4 to 5.9
per cent in 2014-15. The arowth slowdown in the last
two years was not confined to any one sector but
affected in particular the industry sector.

Inflation too, in general, showed a welcome downward
trend during 2013-14, but continued to be above the
comfort zone, owing primarily to the eélevated level of
food inflation. Various economic pointers however pradict
that moderation in inflation would ease the monetary
policy stance and revive the confidence of investors.
The economy can look forward to better arowth
prospects in 2014-15 and beyond.

The year ended with a Current Account Deficit of 1.7
per cent of GDP as against 4.7 per cent in 2012-13.
Improvement is also observed on the fiscal front, with
the fiscal deficit declining from 5.7 per cent of GOP in
2011-12 to 4.9 per cent in 2012-13 and 4.5 per cent
in2013-14.

Aided by a favourahle monsoon, the agriculture and
allied sectors achieved a growth of 4.7 per cent. The
revival of the industrial sector, with its economy-wide
linkages, is central to the revival of aggregate
economic activity during 2013-14.

The proportion of working-age population is likely to
increase from approximately 5B per cent in 2001 to
more than &4 per cent 2021. While this provides
opportunities, it alse poses challenges. Policy makers
have to design and execute development stralegies that
target this large young pepulation.

Targeted measures by the government and Reserve
Bank of India, have improved the external economic
situation of the country significantly. Regaining
growth momentum requires restoration of domestic
macroeconomic  balance and enhancing  efficiency.
Te this end, the emphasis of policy would have
to remain on fiscal consolidation and removal of

structural constraints.

24

INDIAN NON-LIFE
DEVELOPMENTS

INSURANCE INDUSTRY

The Indian non-life insurance Industry registered a
growth of 12.2 per cent In the fiscal 2013-14, not a
very encouraging argwth when compared with the 19
per cent growth in 2012-13. However, Lthe potential
being huge and low penetration can certainly catalyse
growth in the sector The leaders were once again
health and motor along with commercial retail lines.
Pricing has been the primary concern of all players.
The gross premium Income during the year was
¥ 79,933.98 crore,

The public sector general insurance companies
contributed around 56& per cent of this while the
halance came in from the private players,

The growth rate of the private players was 15 per cent
while the public sector companies registered a growth
of arcund 10 per cent.

Though the industry is growing the combined ratio still
remains a challenge and very few companies and LOBs
have been able to report underwriting profits,

The overall Indian non-life Insurance sector, despite
several pitfalls in the operating environment was able
to put up an improved performance during 2013-14.

INTERNATIONAL AND DOMESTIC
BUSINESS COMPOSITION

Premium Split: 2013-14

Premium Split: 2012-13




MARNARGEMENT OISCUSSION AMND ANALYSIS RFREPORT

EP.RHEIJ PREMIUI'\I‘I EREAI{ LIP

Emut Premium Share [%]
2012-13

GIC Re's BUSINESS PERFORMANCE

The Corporation’s gross premium incame during the
year 2013-14 was ¥ 14608 crore and the income from
investments was at ¥ 3483.53 crore. Underwriting
results show an overall loss of T BR7.21crore in 2013-
14 compared to an underwriting loss of ¥ 370.78 crore
in the previous wyear. The ratic of lotal business
expenses to the earned Premium l.e. Combined Ratio

stood at 106.52%. The Solvency margin of the
Corporation as on 31st March 2014 was 2.73
CLASSWISE PERFORMANCE

FIRE:

Fire business including Inward Retrs recorded a

growth of 5.80%. The earned premium for the year
was T 3653,01 crare as compared to ¥ 3441.27 crore
in the previous year.

G1C Re's domestic premivm fell by 3.41% (¥ 976.50
Crore from 3 1011 crored. This was mainly due to the
abligatory cessions being reduced to 5% from  10%
for the expiring year. The commission levels under the
Company Surplus treaties were linked with
perfarmance. The commission as a percentage to
earned premium for the fire portfollo stands at 10% as
compared to 16.9% of the axpiring year,

GIC Re's forelgn inward premium grew by 10.14 %
(¥ 2676.49 Crore from ¥ 2430 crore). The growth was

25

due to the contribution made by HO and three foreign
branches giving GIC Re's property book a global spread.

Incurred claims stood at § 373574 crore. On the
domestic side, there was a major risk loss of M/s
[PCL which occurred during August 2013 and a
CAT loss due to  Uttarakhand Floods which happened
in June 2013 which affected GIC Re's books. On
the glohal side, the major risk loss  affecting GIC

Re's  results was the Hynix  loss. Amongst the CAT
events, Typhoons  Fitow and Haiyan affecting China
and Phillipines  respectively in the second half of

2013-14, were the major CAT events contributing to
the Incurred Claims reserve.

Earned Premium - Fire
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B MARINE HULL [ MARINE CARGO

The Marine Hull business of GIC Re this year has
shown a decline of gross premium by 11.20% and net
premium by 4.90% over the previous year. This is
mainly attributed to the fifty percent reduction in
ohligatory premium from last year in the domestic
market, decline in marine business from the branches
and overall the soft reinsurance market conditions. In
addition to that almost all the marine hull proportional
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MAMNAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

treaties of domestic market were replaced by non-
proportional treaties, which while it Is a positive factor
for the bottomline has resulted in a reduction of
pramium income. The erosion of gross premium is
sought te be overcome by increasing participation both
in foreign & domestic treaties and facultative accounts
and becoming a quoting market,

The Marine Hull business has been  consistently
showing a combined ratio of less than 80% over the
past five years, with the exception of 2011-12. This
year, there is a revenue profit of Rs.246.17 Crs. The
earned premium for this year was Rs.588.65 crore
with an incurred claim of Rs.381.03% Crs ie 64.70%.
The profitability of the portfolio, year after year, can
bhe attribuied to the careful and gualitalive
underwriting, with an eye on cost & expense control
measures adopted by the department.

This year as well GIC Re has taken corrective measures
Lo improve the rates and deductibles and the same have
been implemented during the renewal season of the
fleets. GIC Re is very selective while underwriting
foreign treaties. Imposing age restrictions, revised
deductibles, covering only [ACS class ships are some of
the key features to this.

There have been no major losses reported last year, the
loss figure furnished above is purely coming from
ohligatary cessions and run off proportional
arrangements from domestic and  foreign treaties
mainly from the SAARC region and China. The
comhbined ratio of the portfolio at 81.30% compares
favorably with other reinsurers in the market.

GIC Re continues to administer the Govt. of India Hull
War risk scheme as also the Marine Hull pool. This
year GIC Re has aligned its hull war risk rates in line with
international market. It s observed that the ship owners
prefer the Institute of London War Risk Scheme which,
though restrictive in coverage is cheaper than the GO War
Risk Scheme. The incidence of Piracy & abduction in the
Arabian ocean and Gulf of Aden and subseguent
declaration of the entire Indian Qcean and Arabian ocean
under excluded areas by the Joint Hull committee in its
latest report has again generated interest among the
Indian ship owners and Insurers in the GOI War risk
scheme. GIC Re is alse trying 0 venture into the largely
untapped port package risks and taking active steps to
participate in the P&I market of the region, to broaden its
IMAFITNE Prermiur.

MARINE CARGO

Cargo premium overall for 2013-14 has declined by about
12% over 2012-13. The main contributor to the decline is
the fall in obligatory premiums by about 35%. Further
majority of the domestic insurance treaties are now
armanged on a nen-proportional basls of reinsurance, this
has brought down the treaty income for reinsurers, lastly
the general de-growth both in the domestic and global
economies has also contributed to the decline.

However, to its credit GIC Re has been able to cover up the
steep fall in domestic premiums by aggressively pursuing
toreign business, mainly treaties, Foreign business premiums
have shown a growth of about 40% for 2013-14,

The strategy of shifting domestic insurers to non-
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proportional treaties, withdrawing from consistently
loss making foreign treaties and following oood
underwriting practice for facultative accounts
continues to pay rich dividends. The combined ratio for
2013-14 is at a healthy 63% (previous year 97.5%),
giving an underwriting profit of Rs. 163 crs {previous
year 12.75 Crs),

One large cargo loss has been reported during 2013.14
through Mew India's marine treaty for which GIC Re's
share is ¥ 12.5 Crs. Mew India has repudiated the claim
however, the insured has preferred legal recourse.

The marine (relinsurance market continues to be very
competitive with over capacity. However, the domestic
market 5 expected to take off with new projects &
policies expected to drive growth, at the same time
global markets are showing positive sians of revival. GIC
Re will be looking for opportunities that these provide.

DIL AND ENERGY

GIC Re's aim has been to develop the oil and energy
partfolio whilst at the same time adopting a disciplined
underwriting approach.

The strategy has worked well for GI1C Re. The off-shore
oil & energy business has recorded an overall growth
rate of 22% for 2013-14 over 2012-13 with a
profitable combined ratio of below 60%.

Forelan business predominates with 63% of total
energy premium, thereby reflecting GIC Re's position
as a recognised capacity provider.

MNo significant large losses or catastrophe evenls reported
during the year under review thereby triggering soft
market conditions and increase in capacity.

The business has a good growth potential both in the
domestic market and overseas. It is proposed to
explare opportunities in markets where GIC Re has not
been traditionally active llke USA, albeit this will be
done with full underwriting knowledge of the risk,

AVIATION

The awviation market witnessed lowest number of
incidents In the year 2013 with hull and [(Tability
premium falling by about 10% on average for 2013-14
as against 11% fall for the year 2012-13. However,
the values of the claims were relatively high resulting
in the market claims being higher than the premiums.
The lead hull and liability premium for 2012 was USD
1.4 billion and the total incurred claims were SO 1.5
billion. However, the Capacity continued to be high
resulting  in strong  underwriting  competition.  The
softening trend continued during the year 2013, The
missing Malaysia Airlines flight MH370 incident in the
first quarter of 2014 js unlikely to arrest the softening
trend and the pricing is expected to be competitive
even during 2014,

The pramium for the portfolio remained more or less at
the same level with gross premiom  decreasing
marginally from T 444.31 crore for 2012-13 to ¥
426.40 crore for 2013-14 and Met premium increasing
marainally from ¥ 339.76 crore to ¥ 350.18 crare,
There is a reduction in the domestic premium primarily
due to reduced obligatory cessions. However, growth
in the international business owing to the increase In
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the airling capacity and writing of additional business
including US airline business helped not anly in
offsetting the de-growth In domestic market but also
reducing the impact of the soft market conditions of
2013-14. Earned premium for the year was T 351.93
crore for the year as against 2 449,21 crore for 2012

The total incurred claims for 2013-14 were T 198.92
crore. The major losses during the year were Asiana
Airlines, Malaysian Airlines, Conviasa, Myanmar
Alrways International and Ethiopian Alrlines.
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LIABILITY

The Liability portfollo, consisting of both Casualty and
Financial |ines remained stable, despite 50% reduction in
ohligatory cessions and soft market. Markel continued to
experience a growth in Liability business, mainly due to
increase In awareness of the corporate sector of the
liability products fuelled by change in Indian Companies
Act

Due to one majar loss, for the underwriting year 2010-
11 reparted in this fiscal year, a reserve of ¥ 45 crore
is created. Once the payment is effected, recovery is
due from protection reinsurers to the tune of 90% of

the loss.
o ross (®in crore)

2013-14 2012-13 Growth

Gross Writtert Premiurm | 100.52 | 152.18 | -33.95
Earned Premium 106.47 14847 -28.29
Incurred Claims 90.7& 30.01 @ 202.48

AGRICULTURE REINSURANCE

GIC Re continued its Agriculture Reinsurance portfolio
during the year by providing reinsurance support for
agriculture and index based weather insurance schemes.

GIC Re's international Agriculture portfolio s well
diversitied and consists of business from various
countries predominantly in Asia & Africa.

The total Reinsurance premium fncreased from
T 658,63 crore in 2012-13 o T 776,32 crore in 2013-
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14 showing a growth of 17.87% with loss ratio of
78.29% and combined ratio of 93.45%. OQul of total
premium in 2013-14, Indian market contributes for ¥
734,32 crore while ¥ 41.98 crore Is written from rest
of the world

HEALTH

GIC Re's Health portfalio comprises maostly of Obligatory
cessions, some seleclive domestic treaties besides the
Health Business written by the fareign branches.

(%in crare)

2013-14 2012-13 Growth %
Gross Written Premium 1645.13 2067.70 -20.44
Earned Premium 1858.32 1926.82 -3.56
Incurred Claims 1516.22 2360.99 -35.78

Considering the highly negative claim ratie in Health
segment, the department has been very cautious in
evaluating and accepting any facultative submissions.
This has borne fruit and the performance for the
current year has been profitable.

M [Health] Earmed Premium {INR crore)
B [Health] Incurred Claims {INR crore}
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MOTOR

The Gross / Met Motor Premium during the year 2013-
14 was at  3432.96 crore as against T 4198.79 crore
in corresponding previous year, registered a de-growth
of 18.2% mainly due to reduction in Obligatory
cessions from 10% to 5%.

However, Gross / Net Premium excluding obligatory
business has reglstered a growth of 45.3% Lo
F1739.76 crore from T 1197.08 crore.

Earned premium for the year was T 3821.24 crore as
compared to T 3595.65 crore in previous year, showed
a growth rate of £.3%. Domestic business accounts for
74.3% of GIC Re's motor portfolie which includes
ohligatory cession.
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MANARGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REFPORT

Incurred claims increased from ¥ 2790.67 crore to
T 2893.00 crore as compared to previous year,

Earned Premium - Molor
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OTHER MISCELLANEOUS

GIC Re's Other Miscellaneous business (including
Agriculture and P& bul excluding Motor Portfoliol,
continues to show a positive growth year on year both
in domestic and international husiness. This
performance is despile reduction in chligatory cession
to 5% as against earlier cession of 10% effective April
1, 2013 and deteriorated fundamentals with declining
premium pricing and weakening of terms and
conditions.

The department constantly endeavors to provide
sufficient capacity through both treaty and facultative
reinsurance to domestic market In order to maximize
retention within the country.

(T in crore)

2013-14 2012-13 Growth%
Gross Written Premium 1727.40  1758.77 -1.78
Earmed Premium 1&668.85  1533.82 B.BEO
[ncurred Claims 54.88

142296 918.74

W [Other Misc + PA] Earned Premium {INR crore)}
B [Other Misc + PA] Incurred Claims (INR crora)
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LIFE REINSURANCE

Cooperation Agreement between GIC Re and Hannover
Re, for development of Life Reinsurance business in [ndia
entered in 2008 for the period of 5 years has been
extended for further period of two years. Extensive
marketing effarts are heing made jointly since then with
emphasis on product development and this has resulted
in growth of GIC Re's Indian life reinsurance business.

Met Premium of the Corporation has increased to ¥
100.83 crore from T 78.05 crore in the previous year, a
growth of 29.19%. Eamed premium has increase this year
to ¥ 106 crore from ¥ 49,11 crore In the ast year, Operating
profit has increased to ¥ 7.09 crore from ¥ 2.28 crore.
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TERRORISM INSURANCE POOL

The Indian Market Terrorism Risk Insurance Pool was
tormed as an initiative by all the non-life insurance
companies in India in April 2002, after terrorism
cover was withdrawn by international reinsurers post-
9/11. The Pool has completed twelve years of successful
operation. All Indian non-life insurance companies and
GIC Re are members of the Pool. The Pool Is
applicable to insurance of terrorism risk covered under
property insurance policies. The Pool continued to otfer
a limit of indemnity of ¥ 10,000 million per location
for terrarism risk cover during 2013-14. Premium rates
continued to remain the same as in the year 2012-13.
However, we.f. 01st April 2014 limit of indemnity has
been increased to § 15,000 milllen per location and
premium rates have been revised downward under the
Terrarism Pool arrangement.

In arder to improve the market penctration for
Terrorism Risk Insurance with better marketing by
Brokers / Agents, the regulator has allowed a
Brokerage of upto 5% wef 01.01.2014 for Terrorism
Insurance business procured through Brokers.

GIC Re continues to successfully administer the Pool.
Apart from its role as Pool Manager, GIC Re also
contributes capacity to the Pool and participates as a
reinsurer on the Pool's excess of loss reinsurance

protection.

The Pool's premium income for  2013-14 was
T 471.13 crore compared to ¥ 482,53 crore in 2012-13,
a drop of 2.38%. The claims pald by the Pool during
2013-14 was ¥ 2.22 crore. Mo major losses were

reporied to the Pool during 2013-14.
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SEGMENTWISE CLAIMS EXPERIENCE

(T in crore)

Earned  Incurred
Premium  Claims
Fire 2013-14 976.5 i 464.6
Fire 2012-13 1010.87 69553
Engingering 2013-14 397.6 617.19
Engineerlng 2012-13 405.37 221,48
Marine 2013-14 326,72 76.42
Marine 2012-13 440.38 196,55
Misc.Other 2013-14 2897.89 _ 2420.17
Misc.Other  2012.13 2951.45 2761.24
Life 2013-14 55.82 | 70.59
Lite 2012-13 28.14 23.55
Aviation 2013-14 48.73 | .69
Aviation 2012-13 51.96 18.11
Motor 2013-14 29845  2079.63
Mator 2012-13 2921.18 2184.56
2013-14 T687.76 5738.29
2012-13 7809.36  £101.02
INVESTMENT

ilobal financial markets are showing signs of stability

amidst continuing easy monetary policy in many

jurisdictions. Economic activities in  advanced

Clai

economies are finding traction, although it appears far

from self-sustaining. Emerging geo-political risks,
however, could unravel subdued vulnerabilities. Just as
there was a need for global coordination in reducing
the spread of adverse impacts from the global financial
crisis, there 15 also a case for policy coordination in
reducing spillovers from monetary policy action in
advanced cconomies. Emerging markets and
developing economies {EMDEs) need to strengthen
their own macroeconomic fundamentals while building
buffers against global uncertainties.

The risks faced by the Indian economy receded between
December 2013 and March 2014 following, among

29

Incurred Earned Incurred Incurred
ms Ratio  Premium Claims  Claims Ratio
48% | 2676.5 3271.07 122%
69% 2430.4 2310.82 5%
155% 318.8 543.51 170%
55% 278.7 227,7 82%
23% 700.09 553.15 79%
45% 746.8 410.76 55%
84% . 1035.51 1052.4 102%
94% 963.83 751.45 78%
126% 5017 29.65 59%
B84% 20.98 24.3% 116%
20% | 303.19 20861 6%
35% 397.25 510.06 128%
70% | 83674 | 81337 97%
T5% 674.47 60612 0%
T5% . 5921.00 6471.76 109%
78% 5512.43 4841.32 88%

other developments, a series of policy measures, [n
particular, India tightened its monetary policy as an
immediate measure to shield against  volatility
emanating from Feds intention to taper its bond
purchase programme. These measures were augmented
by policies aimed at attracting capital flows and
overseas borrowings, particularly the window for banks
to swap their fresh foreign currency non-resident
(FCNR{B)} dollar funds with Reserve Bank holstered
reserves. Policy measures taken to curb gold imports
helped in reducing the current account deficit (CAD),
Formation of a stable government at the centre has
ameliorated political risk and has led to expectations of
better policy coordination and Implementation which
has had a positive Impact on the markets. Going
forward, in general the risks that the Indian economy

is tacing are expected to fall. However, in comparison
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to the recent past, there could be some deterioration on

the current account and fiscal deficit fronts.

The corporate bhond market in India saw a growth in
issuances during the last five years. While primary
issuances have been significant, most of these are
accounted for by public sector financial institutions and
are usually issued on a private placement hasis Lo

institutional investors.

The fiscal consolidation process, which had resumed in
2012-13 through mid-year course correctlve measures,
was continued in 2013-14.  With the growth slowdown
affecting tax collections, particularly indirect tax
collections, and market conditions not being conducive
for meeting disinvestment targets, the recent reduction
in fiscal deficit was mainly achieved through a sharp
cutback in ‘plan’ expenditure and higher receipts of
non-tax revenues that may not be recurring in nature.
While the need for fiscal consclidation cannot be over-
emphasised, it is important to ensure that its guality is
not compromised. 1t might be challenging, but a fine
balance needs to be struck between containing the
fiscal deficit on the one hand and making investments
in infrastructure to boost growth on the other. Indian
economy will likely make a gradual recovery to 4.9%
in 2014, helped by a rebound in capital investments as

well as pick-up in private consumption,

The net market borrowing of the Central Government
for 2014-15 has been budgeted at ¥ 4,573 billion,
which is lower than the revised estimates at ¥ 4,689
billion during the last fiscal year. Besides the fiscal
outlook, other factors including private credit off-take,
capital flows and the Interest rate cycle impact the
government market borrowing programme. A planned
reduction in deticits and in the government's market
borrowing will leave more resources for the private
sector. Monetary Policy will continue to emphasize on

inflation management.

Overall, there |s urasncy In addressing the adverse
growth-inflatien dynamics and saving-investment
balance. Howsver, the improved political stability and
expectations of a decisive and coordinated policy
response augur well for the economy and the markets.

For the year 2013-14 as a whole, India’s current
account deficit (CAD) narrowed sharply to 1.7 per cent
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of GDP primarily on account of a decline in gold
imports, although other non-oil imports also contracted
with the weakening of domestic demand, and there was
some pick-up in exports. In April 2014, the trade
deficit narrowed sharply due to resumption of export
qgrowth after two consecutive months of decline, and
the on-going shrinking of impert demand. Robust
inflows of portfolio investment, supported by foreign
direct investment and external commercial borrowings,
kept external financing conditions comfortable and
helped add to reserves,

Based on IRDA guidelines, the Corporation invests
45% in Directed Sector comprising Central/State
Government Securities, Government Guaranteed
Bonds, Housing and Infrastructure Seclor  Balance
55% i3

Investments are subject to prudential and exposure

invested In Market Sector and these

narims.

The investment portfolio of the Corporation stood at
T 28,691.11 crore as against T 26,132.04 crore
showing an Increase of T 2,559.07 crore representing a
growth of 9.79% over the previous year, Income from
Investments stood at ¥ 3,324.15 crore with a mean
yield on funds at 12.13%. The net non-performing
assets percentage was at 0.36.

DVERSEAS EXPANSION

In terms of its wision "“to be a leading global reinsurer
and risk solution provider”, Overseas Expansion
through JV and ME&A is high on the agenda in GIC
Fe's growth plan.

'‘GIC Bhutan Re
Limited®, the maiden reinsurance company in Bhutan, a
Joint Venture of GIC Re and local promoters was

operationalized.

During the year under review,

GIC Re has also offered to share its expertise and
experience with other 3AARC nations and provide
support In different forms including capital
contribution in  fulfilling their plans of creating
reinsurance set up. GIC Re has heen actively
participating In the SAARC Insurance Reqgulators
Forum and offering technical advice and support o its

activities.

GIC Re has acquired a compasite reinsurance company
in South Africa. The share transfer process was



MANRGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

completed in April 2014, The fully owned subsidiary is
expected to be fully functional by August 2014,

The plan of upgrading status to YAdmitted Reinsurer’ in
Brazil is in advance stage

GIC RE'S REINSURANCE PROGRAM

The Corporation has arranged both Risk and
Catastrophe Excess of Loss reinsurance, in respect of
various classes of Business, for protecting its net
retained Portfolios under domestic business. On large
sized risks, wherever found necessary, the Corporation
arranges for facultative retro.CAT protection has also
been arranged for select business and territories In

respect of Foreign Inward Business,

The Comoration has continued the ART contract and
cessions under both domestic and fareign business are
made thereunder. Placements have been made with
securities meeting the stipulations laid down by the
Reqgulator

OUTLOOK FOR FISCAL 2015 16

Indlan economy GODP may touch 5.8% or even cross
&.0% in 2014-15 The green shoots of recovery in the
economy are surely wisible. The new government is
engaged in efforts to [ift the economic growth, which
has languished below 5% in each of the last two
financial The economic survey 2014 has
projected economic growth during the flscal 2014 15
between 54-59%. The wholesale price inflation has
also slowed to a five-month low of 5.19% in July 2014

years.

from 5.43% in June 2014 While consumer price
inflation quickened to 7.96% from 7.46%.

Cyclical recovery led by improvement Tn investments
and exports is also possible during 2014-15. However
for growth to turn stronger and balanced, structural
reforms are the solution. The new Government has
demonstrated 1t intent on the shape of the proposed

economic reforms.

Monetary policy
environment in terms of interest rates, liquidity and
credit conditions, with tangible efforts to improve

is providing a maore stable

resource flow to productive sectors,

Export growth has Improved, capital inflows are
adequate. Further, there has been a healthy accretion
to foreign exchange reserves that helps insulate the
economy against prospective shocks that may be
transmitted onshore. The spike in global oil price
following the civil war in Irag was transitory, Upside
risks to the oil prices, however, remain in the event of
underlying geopolitical tensions resurfacing more
strangly in the Gulf region. Overall, the exchange rate

has been stable so far in 2014-15,

The government is confident of containing the current
account  deficit to below 2.5% of gross domestic
product (GDP} in 2014-15, still higher than the 1.7%
of GOP in 2013-14. Achieving the fiscal deficit target
of 4.1% of GOP is indeed a tough task. However,
With the global oil prices moderating. should bring in

same relief to the Indian economy,

However, strict adherence to fiscal discipline to aveid
overshooting of expenditures and concerted effarts to
mobilise tax and non-lax reveénues, as also strong
effarts an non-debt capital recelpts will be necessary Lo
attain these fiscal targets.
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MANAGEMENT FREFORT

In accordance with Part 1V of Schedule B of the
Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority
(Preparation of Financial Statements and Auditor's
Report of Insurance Companies) Regulations, 2002, the
management of the Corporation hereby:

1. Confirms that the Registration No. 112 granted by
the Authority continues ta be valid,

2. Certifies that all the dues payable to the statutory
autharities have been duly paid.

3. Confirms that the shareholding pattern as well as
transfer of shares during the year is in accordance
with the statutory or regulatory requirements.

4. Declares that the funds of the holders of policies in
India are not directly or indirectly invested outside
India,

5. Confirms that the required solvency margins have
been maintained.

6. Certifies that the values of all the assets of the
Corporation including that of Terrarism Insurance
Pool business for which GLC Re is acting as Manager,
have been reviewed an the date of the Balance Sheet
and that in our helief the assets set forth in the
Balance Sheet are shown In the aggresate at
amaunts not exceeding their realisable or market
value under the several headings- “Loans”,

“Investiments”, Dividends and Rents

outstanding”, Dividends and Rents

accruing but not due”, “Amounts due from other
persons or Bodies carrying on insurance business”,

“Sundry Debtors”, "Cash” and the several items

specified under " Other Accounts”.

“Interest,
“Inlerest,

7. Confirms that the Corporation’s risk exposure
consists of a) Obligatory and Additional Quata Share
Cessions; b} Facultative support given to [ndian
Insurance companies; ¢} The Corporation’s share in
Indian Insurance companies through First/Second
Surplus Treaties and Excess of Loss programme; d}
The Corporation’s share in Market Surplus Treaties
and e Forsign Inward business accepted. The
exposures are adequately protected by the
Corporation’s reinsurance programme for 2013-14.

The Corporation’s overall top ten exposures are in
the following countries:

Uinited Arab Emirates, Saudi Arabia, Egypt, Oman,

32

South Korea, Kuwait, Turkey, Malaysia, Indonesia,
Taiwan

For the abowe countries, catastrophic protection
beyond the Corporation’s authorized retentions have
been purchased upto a limitof USD 70/100/125 MIn
as applicable. Egypt is not considered to be a
catastrophic prone territory and the exposurcs
written have heen covered for a limit of USD 10 Min
x5 U50 10 Min under the Risk-cum-Cat XL cover.
The Corporation has a Reinsurance Protection
Policy inplace duly approved by the Board,

9. Certifies that the Corporation does nol operate
directly in any other country. It has its representative
office at Moscow and Branch Offices at Kuala
Lumpur, Dubai and Landan,

10. The Corporation being a reinsurance company does
not settle claims directly to the insured except in the
case of run off liabilities in Aviation department,
The portion of the claims recoverable under the
reinsurance obligations of the Corporation are
settled with the reinsured through periodical
accounts statements. The position of outstanding
claims under the categories of Indian, Foreign
Inward and Aviation Business are as disclosed in
MNote No. 9.6 of the Disclosures forming part of
Financial Statements.

11, his is to certify that the values as shown in the
balance sheet, of the investments and stocks and
shares have been arrived at as stated in Significant

Accounting Policies No. 7.

12, Declares that the raview of asset quality and
performance is as mentioned below for Loans and
Investments:

LOANS

Loan Assets (including loans to employess as on
31.32.2014 stood at T 424.05 crore compared to
T 462.91 crore in the previous year. Out of the total loan
amaount of T 424.05 crore, T 417.19 crore  are either
secured or guaranteed by the Gowvernment bodies
representing 98.38 % and the balance T 6,86 crore are
unsecured. Interest income from lpans amounted to
T 4B8.83 crore. Standard performing assets account for
T 333.28 crore and the net non performing assets is

T20.44 crore after making provision of T&9.73 crore.
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INVESTMENTS

The baok value of the investment (including depasits) as
on 31.3.2014 has increased to T 2B241.07 crore from 2
25,671.42 crore. The realizable value of investments is
at ¥ 4B741.10 crore as on 31.3.2014 showing an

appreciation of 72.59 % over book cost.
including Praofit

Income from
on  Sale amounted
T3275.02 crore as against ¥ 2842.02 crare in the

Of the total investment of T 28241.07

crore, T 9836.49 crore are invested in Government

investrnent ta

previous year.

Securities and Stale guaranteed Bonds. Book Value of
equity shares is at ¥ 7005.40 crore and market value

stood at T 27505.43 crore showing an appreciation of T
2050003 crore {292.63%)

The Corporation has complied with the regulation of
investments prescribed by [RDA for the purpose of
investment Hmits in housing and infrastructure and
social sector.  The compliance has been made an
agagreqgate basis.

13. Confirmsthat:

i. In the preparation of financial statements, the
applicable accounting standards, principles and
policies have been followed along with proper
explanations relating to material departures.

i, The management has adopted accounting
policies and applied them consistently
lincluding those specifically required by various
IRDA regulations) and made judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as
to aive a true and falr view of the state of affairs
of the company at the end of the financial year
and of the operating protit and net profit of the
company for the vear.

ill. Proper and sufficient care for the maintenance

of adequate accounting records in accordance

with the applicable provisions of the Insurance

Act, 1928/Companies Act, 1956, for

safeguarding the assets of the company and for

preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities have been taken.

iv. The financial statements are prepared on a
going concern basis.

33

v. The management has ensured that an internal
audit system commensurate with the size and
nature af the business exists and is operating
effectively.

14. Certifies that no payment has been made to
individuals, firms, companies and erganisations in
which the Direclors of the Corporation are
interested.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

A K Roy

13" June 2014 Chairman-cum-Managing Director
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER

COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER SECTION 619(4) OF
THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956 ON THE ACCOUNTS OF GENERAL INSURANCE CORPORATION OF INDIA
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2014.
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The preparation of financial statements of General Insurance Corporation of India for the year ended 31st March
2014 in accordance with financial reporting framework prescribed under the [nsurance Act 1938 read with the
Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority (Preparation of Financial Statements and Auditors Report of
Insurance Companies) Regulations, 2002 and the Companies Act, 1956 is the responsibility of the Management of
the Company. The Statutory Auditor appointed by the Comptroller and Audilor General of India under Section
£19(2) of the Companies Act, 1956 is responsible for expressing opinion on these financial statements under section
227 of the Companies Act 1956 based on independent audit In accordance with Standards on Auditing prescribed
by their professional body, the Institute of Chartered Accountants af India. This is stated to have been done by them
vide their Audit Report dated 18th June 2014,

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a Supplementary audit under section
619(3)b) of the Companies Act, 1956 of the financial statements of General Insurance Corporation of India for the
year ended 31st March 2014, The supplementary audit has been carried out independently without access to the
working papers of the Statutory Auditors and is limited primarily to the inquiries of statutory Auditors and
Company personnel and a selective examination of some of the accounting records. Based on my supplementary
audit, | would like to highlight the following significant matter under section 619{4) of the Companies Act, 1956
which have come to my attentlon and which in my view necessary for enabling a better understanding of the
financial statement and the related audit report.

COMMENT ON PROFITABILITY

Revenue Accounts for Miscellaneous Insurance Business
Claims Incurred Net (Schedule-2) 7 7709.25 crore

B (1) Motor -Claims outstanding at the end of the year T 5405.84 crore

Above does not Include an amount of T 441.84 crore on account of exclusion of Underwriting (UW) year 2007 while
computing provision for Incurred But Not Reported (IBNR) in respect of Motor class of business while the same was
consider for aviation, marine cargo and engineering classes of business,

Exclusion of UW Year 2007 from computation of IENR provision as on 31st March 2014 in respect of Motor class
of business has led to understatement of claims putstanding by T 3441.84 crore and overstatement of Profil Before

Tax to the zame extent.

For and on the behalf of the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India

(Y. N. THAKARE)
Principal Director of Commercial Audit and
Ex-Officio Member Audit Beard-1, Mumbal

Place: Mumban
Dated: 14" August 2014

GIC Re



Reply to the comments of the Comptroller & Auditor General of India under Section 619(4) of the

Companies Act 1956, on the Accounts of General Insurance Corporation of India for the year ended
31st March 2014:
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The Corporation follaws the expert advice of the appointed actuary for estimation of IBENR. The Appointed Actuary
calculates the IBNR figures hased on data provided and applying several factors coupled with trends/

guantity/quality of claim data, volume of reserves already provided for respective lines of business and actluarial
judgement based on experience.

The management has relied on the IENR figures provided by the Actuary and made the IBNR provisions in the
books of accounts as on 31.03.2014 and as per Actuary, the provisions are adequate

A K Roy
Chairman-cum-Managing Director

GIC Re 35



AUDITORS'

Ta

REPORT

The Members of

General Insurance Corporation of India

1.

Report on Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial
statements of General Insurance Corporation Of
India (the Corparation), which comprise the
Balance sheet as at March 31, 2014, the Revenue
Accounts of Fire, Miscellaneous, Marine and Life
Insurance and the Profit and Loss Account and
the Cash flow statement for the year then ended
and a summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory informatiaon, in which are
incarporated the
Branches audited by local auditors and one
Foreign Representative Office certified by the

returns of three Foreian

local Auditor appointed by the Corporation.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial
Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation of
these financial statements that give a true and
tair view of the financial position, financial
performance and cash flows of the Corporation in
accordance with the Insurance Act, 1938, the
accounting principles as prescribed in Insurance
Regulatory and Development Authority (IRDA)
{Preparation of Financial Statements and
Auditor’s
Regulations, 2002 and orders or directions issued
by the IRDA including Accounting Standards

referred to in sub-section (30) of section 211 of

Report on Insurance Companies)

the Companies Act, 1956 read with the General
Circular 15 / 2013 dated September 13, 2013 of
the Ministry of Corporate Affairs in respect of
Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, This
responsibility includes the design, Implementation
and mamtenance of internal control relevant 1o
the preparation and presentation ot the financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are
free from material misstatement, whether due to

traud ar error,
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3.

a.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on
these financial statements based on our audit. We
the
Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of Indla, Those Standards

conducted our audit in accordance with

require that we comply with ethical requirements
and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial

statements are free from material rmisstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain
audit evidence about Lthe amounts and disclosures
in the financial

staterments. The procedures

selected depend on the auditors’

including the assessment of the risks of material

judgment,

misstaterment of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments,

control relevant to the Company's preparation

the auditor considers internal
and fair presentation of the financial statements
in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the clreumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on  the
effectiveness of the Corporation’s internal control.
An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and
the reasonahleness of the accounting estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the financial statements.

We hbelieve that the auditl evidence we have
obtained i= sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

The financlal statements are prepared in
accordance with the reguirements of the
Insurance Act, 1938, IRDA (Preparation ot
Financial Statements and Auditor's Report on
Insurance Companies) Regulations, 2002 and the
Companies Act, 1956, to the extent applicable
and in the manner so required and the financial
statements read with significant accounting

policies and notes therson, give a true and fair
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AUDITORS'

REPORT

view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India as applicable to

INSUrANCE COMpAanies.

of state of affairs of the corporation, in se far it
relates to the Balance sheet as at 31st March,
2014;

of surplus, in so far it relates to the revenue
accounts of Fire, Miscellaneous, Marine and Life
business for the financial year ended on March
31, 2014;

of profit, in so far it relates to the profit and loss
account for the financial year ended on March 31,
2014;

of the cash flows, in so far it relates to the cash
flow statement for the financial year ended on
31st March, 2014;

Emphasis of matter

We draw attention to Note no. 28 to the financial
statement in respect of applicablility of prudential
norms for provision on  [nvestment in State
Government Securities for the reason stated in the
said note. Dur opinion is not qualified in respect

af this matter.

Reports on Other Legal & Regulatory
Requirements
We have obtained all the infermation and

explanations which, to the best of our knowledge
and belief, were necessary for the purpose of our
audit and found them satlsfactory.

In our opinion, proper books of account as
required by law have been malntained by the
Corporation se far as iU appears from our

examination of those books.

The reports of three foreign branches audited by
other auditors and one representative office
certified by other auditor had been forwarded to
us and considered by us and were found adequate

for the purpoze of our audit.

The Balance Sheet, Revenue Accounts, Profit and

37

Loss Account and Cash flow statement which are
dealt with by this report are in agreement with the
books of account and returns.

The Balance Sheet, The Revenue Accounts and the
Profit and Loss Account have been drawn In
accordance with the Insurance Act, 1938, the
IRDA Act, 1999 read with Section 211 of the
Companies Act, 1956 except for the Cash Flow
Statement, (Refer Note 170 which is prepared
under Indirect Method, whereas |RDA regulations
require Cash Flow Statement to be prepared
under direct method.

The actuarial valualion aof liabilities is duly
certified by the appointed actuary including to the
effect that the assumptions for such valuation are
in accordance with the guidelines issued by the
Institute of Actuaries of India to its members and

has been forwarded to [RDA.

B/2002 dated
the Department of Company

As per General Circular No.
22/3/2002 of
Affairs,
Companies are exempt from the applicability of
the provisions of Section 274(1) (g} of the

Companies Act, 1956,

the Directors of the Government

In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Revenue
Accounts, Profit & Loss Account and Cash flow
staterment comply with the Accounting Standards
referred to in Section 211 (3C) of the Companies
Act, 1956 read with the General Circular 15 /
2013 dated September 13, 2013 of the Ministry
of Corporate Affairs in respect of Section 133 of
the Companies Acl, 2013, to the extent applicable
to the Corporation, and are also in conformity
with the accounting principles as prescribed in the
IRDA Regulations.

Investments have been valued in accordance with
the provisions of the Insurance Act, 1938 (4 of
1938) and IRDA lAuditor's report) Reagulations,
2002 except as stated in note no. 2 (d) to the
financial statement.

The accounting policles selected by the
Corporation are appropriate and are In



AUDITORS'

For,

REPORT

compliance with the applicable accounting
standards and with the accounting principles, as
the IRDA (Auditor's

2002 or any order or direction
issued by the IRDA in this behalf.

prescribed in report)

Regulations,

We have reviewed the managemenlt report and

there is no apparent mistake or material

inconsistencies with the financial staterments.

The Corporation has complied with the terms and
conditions of the registration stipulated by the
Authority (IRDA).

We further certify that

We have verified the cash balances, investments
and securities relating 1o loans given by the

Corporation on test check hasis, by actual

Ghalla & Bhansali
Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn. No. 103142W

Yogesh Amal
Partner
Membership No.111636

Place: New Delhi
Datedh: June 18, 2014

inspection or by production of certificates aor ather
documentary evidence except to the extent of
investments of the value aggregating to Rs, 1221
thousands as mentioned in Notes 1.1 (a) to the

accounts,

The Corporation has not undertaken any
transaction relating to any trust as a trustee.
However, the Corporation is acting as a Manager
of Terrerism pool and the investments, assets and
Habilities pertaining to it are disclosed separately

in accounts.

Mo part of the assets of the policyholders' funds

have been directly or indirectly applied in

contravention of the provisions of the Insurance
Act, 1938 (4 of 1938) relating to the application
and Investments of the policyholders funds.

For, Manubhai and Shah
Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn. No. 106041W

Krishnakant Solanki
Partner
Membeship No.110299
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* Total assets: USS 11 billlon  + A- [Excellent) by AM. Best Co.

« Net worth: US5 1.8 billlan = AAA (In) by CARE

= Ranks 15th among Tep 40 Global Reinsurance Groups
[Standard and Poor's Ranking fer 2013)
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General Insurance Corporation of India
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liability

a7 assurance
sponsibility

€1(88:EN Your Feinsurance Partner

Total assets: US$ 11 billion

Net worth: US$ 1.8 billion

Rated AAA (In) by CARE for Claims Paying Ability

Rated A- (Excellent) by A.M. Best Co. for Financial Strength

® & ¢ o o

Ranks 15th among Top 40 Global Reinsurance Groups
(Standard and Poor’s Ranking for 2013)

Branch offices:
Dubai, London, Kuala Lumpur

e vty
GIC Re
General Insurance Corporation af India
Global Reinaurance Solutions

Representative office:
Moscow

“Suraksha®, 170, Jamshedji Tata Road, Churchgate, Mumbai-400 020, India.
e-mail: info@gicofindia.com
www.gicofindia.in
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REVEINUE ACCOUNT

REGISTRATION NO. N2
DRTE OF FREGISTRATION WITH IRDA: 2N0 APRIL 2001

FREVENUE ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2014
IN RESPELCT OF FIRE INSURANLCE BUSINESS

Current Year
(7 '000)

1. Premiums earned (Net) 1 36530 102 34412 717
2. Profit on sale of Investments (Net) 2661 786 2691 304
3. Profit/-Loss on Exchange Fluctuation 655 389 303 051
4. Interest, Dividend & Rent - Gross 5810 184 5036 451
Total (A) 45657 461 42443 523
1. Claims Incurred (Net) 2 37356 711 30063 580
2. Commission (Net) 3 7405 659 8194 b6l
3. Operating Expenses related to Insurance Business 4 649 825 357 933
4. Expenses relating to [nvestments 6101 11116
5. Premium Deficiency 0 1]
Total (B) 45418 296 38627 290
Dperating Profit /- Loss from Fire Business C = (A-B) 239 165 3816 233
APPROPRIATIONS |
Transfer to Shareholders” Account 239 165 3816 233
Transfer to Catastrophe Reserve 0 0
Transfer to Other Reserves (to be specified) 0 0
Total (C) 239 165 3816 233

As required by Section 400 (2) af the Insurance Act, 1938, we certify that, all axpances of management, whersver incurrved, whether
directly ar indirectly, in respect of Fire Instrance Business have hean fully debitad in the Fire Insurance Revenus Accounts as pxpenses,

As per our report of even date A K Roy
FDI" MAH UBHA[ & EH.&H Fﬂf EHALLA & HHA"SAL’. C'};ﬁr’man cum Mﬂna{}[n{} Dlr.E-chr
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Snehlata Shrivastava G. Srinivasan
Firm Regn No. 106041W Firm Regn No. 103142W Director Director
B Chakrabarti Dr. Sunil Gupta

KRISHNAKANT B. SOLANKI YODGESH R. AMAL Directar Directar
Partner Partner Doulat Raj Mohnot S Yugandhara Rao
Membership No.r 110299 Membership No.: 111636 Direcior Director & G.M.

: N Mohan Alice G. Vaidyan
New Delhi GM Finance CFO

Dated : 18.06.2014
Suchita Gupta

Company Secretary

GIC Re 38



REGISTRATION NO. N2
DARTE OF REGISTRATION WITH IRDA: 2N0 APRIL 2001

AnnualReport 2013-14

REVENUE ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2014
IN RESPELCT OF MSCELLANEDOUS INSURAMNCE BUSINESS

Current Year
(¥ '000)

1. Premiums earped (Net) 1 BB229 B97 86442 163
2. Profit on sale of Investments (Net) 4646 339 4140 200
3. Profit/-Loss on Exchange Fluctuation 1509 423 B03 046
4. Interest, Dividend & Rent - Gross 10142 096 7747 885
Total (A) 104527 755 99133 299
1. Claims Incurred (Net) 2 77092 513 72807 268
2. Commission (Net) 3 15004 013 18490 653
3. Operating Expenses related to Insurance Business 4 1017 156 682 795
4. Expenses relating to Investments 10 650 17 100
5. Premium Deficiency 0 -1414 674
Total (B) 93124332 90583 142
Dperating Profit /- Loss from Miscellaneous Business C = (A-B) 11403 423 g§550 157
APPROPRIATIONS |
Transfer to Shareholders’ Account 11403 423 8550 157
Transfer to Catastrophe Reserve 0 0
Transfer to Other Reserves (to be specified) 0 0
Total (C) 11403 423 B550 157

As required by Section 400 (2) of the Insurance Act, 1938, we carfify that, all expences of managament, whersver incurved, whethar
directly ar indirectly, in respect af Miscsllaneaus Insurance Rusinsss have besn fully debited in the Mitcallaneous Insurance Revenus
ACCounts as axpenzas.

As per our report of even date A K Roy
For MANUBHAI & SHAH For GHALLA & BHANSALI Chairman-cum Managing Director
Charered Accountants Chartered Accountants Snehlata Shrivastava G. Srinivasan
Firm Regn No. 106041 W Firm Regn Mo. 103142W Director Director

B Chakrabarti Dr. Sunil Gupta
KRISHNAKANT B. SOLANKI YODGESH R. AMAL Director Directar
Partner Partner Doulat Raj Mohnot S Yugandhara Rao
Membership No.: 110299 Membership No.: 111636 Directar Director & G.M.
New Dalhi N Huhan. Alice G. Vaidyan

GM Finance CFO

Dated : 18.06.2014

Suchita Gupta

Company Secretary
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REGISTRATION NO. N2
DRTE OF FREGISTRATION WITH IRDA: 2N0 APRIL 2001

Annual Report 2013-14

REVENUE ACCOUNT FOR THE YEARR ENDED 31 MARCH 2014
IN RESPELCT OF MARINE INSURAMNCE BUSINESS

Current Year
(% '000)

1. Premiums earned (Net) 1 10268 145 11871 835
2. Profit on sale of Investments (Net) 745 500 B48 (84
3. Profit/-Loss on Exchange Fluctuation 212 944 156 537
4. Interest, Dividend & Rent - Gross 1627 289 1588 209
Total (A) 12853 878 14445 265
1. Claims Incurred (Net) 2 5621 278 6073 096
2. Commission (Net) 3 2027 542 2355917
3. Operating Expenses related to Insurance Business 4 100 851 74 709
4. Expenses relating to Investments 1709 3 505
5. Premium Deficlency 0 0
Total (B) 7751 380 8507 227
Operating Profit /- Loss from Marine Business C = (A-B) 5102 498 5958 038
APPROPRIATIONS |
Transfer to Shareholders’ Account 5102 498 5958 038
Transfer to Catastrophe Reserve 0 0
Transfer to Other Reserves (to be specified) 0 0
Total (C) 5102 498 5958 038

As required by Section 400 (2} of the Insurance  Act, 1938, we certlfy that, all expenses of management, whersver incurred, whethary
directly ar indirectly, In respect of Marine Tnsurance Ausinass have besn fully debited in the Maring Insurance Bevenus Accounts as expenses,

As per our report of even date A K Roy
For MANUBHAI & SHAH For GHALLA & BHANSALIL Chairman cum Managing Director
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Snehlata Shrivastava G. Srinivasan
Firm Regn No. 10&041W Firm Regn No. 103142W Director Director
B Chalrabarti Dr. Sunil Gupta

KRISHNAKANT B. SOLANKI YODGESH R. AMAL Directar Directar
Partner Fartner Doulat Raj Mohnot S Yugandhara Rao
Membership No.r 110299 Membership No.: 111636 Direcior Director & G.M.

; N Mohan Alice G. Vaidyan
New Delhi GM Finance CFO

Dated : 18.06.2014
Suchita Gupta

Company Secretary

GIC Re



REGISTRATION NO. N2
DATE OF REGISTRATION WITH IRDA: 2N0 APRIL 2001
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FREVEMNUE ACCOUNT FOR THE YEARR ENDED 31 MARARCH 2014
IN RESPELCT OF LIFE INSURAMNCE BUSINESS

Current Year

(7 '000) .
1. Premiums earned (Net) 1059 988 491 145 o
2. Profit on sale of Investments (Net) 23 046 11172
3. Profit/-Loss on Exchange Fluctuation 7728 1371
4. Interest, Dividend & Rent - Gross 50 305 20 906
Total (A) 1141 067 524 594
1. Claims Incurred (Net) 2 1002 440 479 430
2. Commission (Net) 3 52 652 16 271
3. Operating Expenses related to Insurance Business 4 15 054 5995
4. Expenses relating to Investments 53 46
5. Premium Deficiency 0 0
Total (B) 1070 199 501 742
Dperating Profit /- Loss from Life Business C = (A-B) 70 868 22 852
APPROPRIATIONS |
Transfer to Shareholders’ Account 70 868 22 852
Transfer to Catastrophe Reserve 0 0
Transfer to Other Reserves (to be specified) 0 4]
Total (C) 70 868 22 B52

As required by Section 400 (2) of the Insurance Act, 1938, we carfify that, all axpances of management, wharsver incurved, whethar
directly ar indirectly, in respect of Life [nsurance Business have bean fully dehited in the Life Insurance Revenue ACCounts as sxpansss,

As per our report of even date A K Roy
For MANUBHAI & SHAH For GHALLA & BHANSALI Chairman-cum Managing Director
Charered Accountants Chartered Accountants Snehlata Shrivastava G. Srinivasan
Firm Regn No. 106041 W Firm Regn Mo. 103142W Director Director

B Chakrabarti Dr. Sunil Gupta
KRISHNAKANT B. SOLANKI YODGESH R. AMAL Director Directar
Partner Partner Doulat Raj Mohnot S Yugandhara Rao
Membership No.: 110299 Membership No.: 111636 Directar Director & G.M.
New Dalhi N Huhan. Alice G. Vaidyan

GM Finance CFO

Dated : 18.06.2014

Suchita Gupta

Company Secretary
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FPROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT

REGISTRATION NO. N2
DRTE OF FREGISTRATION WITH IFDA: 2N0 RPRIL 2001

——

1. Operating Profiy/-Loss
{a) Fire Insurance
() Marine Insurance
tc) Miscellaneous Insurance
{(d) Life Insurance
2. Income from Investments
(a) Interest, Dividend & Rent - Gross
(b Profit on sale of Investments (Net)
3.  Other Income:
Profit on Exchangs
Interest on Income-tax Refund
Matar Pool Service Chargas
Miscellaneous Receipls
Total (A)
Provision for Doubtful Loans, Investment & Debts
Amaortisation of premium on Investments
Diminution in the value of investments written off
Other Expenses :
Expenses rélating to Investments
Loss on sale of Assets (Net)
Interest Motor Pool & Others

=1 ¢ n B

Total (B)
Profit Before Tax
Provision for Taxation :
Current Tax
Wealth Tax
MAT Credit
Deferved Tax
Provision for Tax in respect of earlier years
Profit After Tax
Appropriations
{a) Balance brouaht forward from last year
(b Interim dividend
(¢} Proposed Final dividend
(d) Dividend distribution tax
(e} Transfer to General Reserve
Balance carried forward to Balance Sheet

EPS T 523,99 (PY T 545.26)

As per our report of even date

For MANUBHAI & SHAH

Chartered Accauntants Chartered Accountants

Firm Rean No. 106041W

YOGESH R. AMAL
Partner

KRISHNAKANT B. SOLANKI
Partner
Membership No.: 110299

Mew Delhi
Dated : 18.06.7014

43

For GHALLA & BHANSALI

Firm Regn No. 103142W

Membership No.: 111636

Current Year
(T '000)

239 165
5102 498
11403 423
70 868

6260 620
2868 141

935 657
54 695

32 360

3 167
26970 594
1248 847
200 695
1111 486

6574

232

1368 396
3936 230
23034 364

4130 000
4183
-3634 844
3280

0
22531745

-9060 889
1182 500
3311 000

763 670
B212 790
896

A K Roy

PREOFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YERR EMNDED 315T MARCH 2014

3816 233
5958 037
8550 157

22 852

4492 459
2400 613

274 019
307 530

0

7 B56
25829 756
95 680
188 507
32 281

9915

85

]_.bE]. 570
2008 038
23821 718

4060 000
2028
-36bb 672
-19 855

0

23446 217

-24678 928
]

4687 000
796 556
2344 22
-9060 BA9

Chairman-cum-Managing Directar

Snehlata Shrivastava
Director

B Chakrabarti
Director
Doulat Raj Mohnot

Director

N Mohan
GM Flnance

Suchita Gupta
Company Secretary

G. Srinivasan
hrector
Dr. Sunil Gupta

Director

% Yugandhara Rao
Director & G.M,

Alice G. Vaidyan
CFO



HALAMNCE SHEET

REGISTRATION NO. N2
DRTE OF REGISTRATION WITH IFDA: 2MND APRIL 20

BRALAMNCE SHEET AS AT 3157 MARCH 2014

SOURCES OF FUNDS
Share Capital
Reserves and Surplus
Borrowlings
Fair Value Change Account

APPLICATION OF FUNDS
Investments
Loans
Fixed Asssets
Deferred Tax Asset
Current Assets:

Cash and Bank Balances

Total

Advances and Other Assets

Current Liabilities

Provisions

Miscellaneous Expenditure

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Sub-Total (A)

Sub-Total (B)
Net Current Assets (C)=(A-B)

Total

10

11
12

14

15

Current Year
(T '000)

4300 000
114520 773
0

205000 288
323821 06l

456558 321
4240 508
1143 103

67 075

82639 203
125270373
207909 576
264833 406

81264 116
346097 522

-138187 946

323821 061
30360 722

Significant Accounting Paolicies & Notes to Accounts form integral part of the Balance Sheet

As per our report of even date

For MANUBHAI & SHAH

Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn Mo, 106041W

KRISHNAKANT B. SOLANKI

Fartner
Membership No.: 110299

MNew Delhi
Dated : 18.06.2014

For GHALLA & BHANSALI

Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn No. 103142'W

YOGESH R. AMAL
Partner
Membership Moz 111634

A K Roy

4300 000
92315993
0

175760 409
272376 402

399761 002
4629 109
547 656

70 355

B2342 788
112047 951
194390 739
242153 961

B4868 498
327022 459
-132631 720

272376402
26115 210

Charrmarn-cum-Managing Director

Snehlata Shrivastava

Direclor

B Chakrabarti
Direclor

Doulat Raj Mohnot
Directlor

N Mohan
GM Finance

Suchita Gupta
Company Secretary

G. Srinivasan
Director

Dr. Sunil Gupta

Direclor

S Yugandhara Rao

Director & G.M.

Alice G. Vaidyan

CFO
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SCHEDULES FORMINEG PFART OF
FINMAMNCIAL STARATEMEMNTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 35T MARCH 2014
SCHEDLULE 1
PREMIUM EARMNED [MNET]

Current Year
(T '000)

A FIRE INSURANCE

Premium from Direct Business written 0 0
Add: Premium on Reinsurance accepted 49985 303 40699 240
Less: Premium on Reinsurance ceded 10199 605 8139 611
Net Premium 39785 698 32559 629
Adjustment for change in reserve for unexpired risks -3255 596 1853 0B8 |
Total Premium Earned (Net) 36530 102 34412 717
B MISCELLANEOUS INSURANCE
(1) MOTOR
Premium from Direct Business written 0 0
Add: Premium on Reinsurance accepted 34329 669 41987 919
Less; Premium on Reinsurance ceded 0 ]
Net Premium 34329 669 41987 919
Adjustment for change in reserve for unexpired risks 3882 760 -6031 409
Total Premium Earned (Net) 38212429 35956 510
(2) AVIATION '
Premium from Direct Business written 0 0
Add: Premium on Reinsurance accepted 4263 961 4443 180
Less: Premium on Reinsurance ceded 762 096 1045 538
MNet Premium 3501 865 3397 642
Adjustment for change in reserve for unexpired risks 17 449 1094 453
Total Premium Earned (Net) 3519314 4492 095
(3) ENGINEERING
Premium from Direct Business written 0 0
Add: Premium on Relnsurance accepted 8592 130 7499 613
Less: Premium on Reinsurance ceded 930 689 875 037
Net Premium 7661 441 b624 576
Adjustment for change in reserve for unexpired risks -497 313 216 147
Total Premium Earned (Net) 7164 128 6840 723

Lo il ]
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FOR THE YERR ENDED 315T MARCH 2014
SCHEDULE
FPREMUM EARRMNED [NETI]

AnnualReport 2013-14

Eurren.t Year

(T '000)

(4) WORKMENS' COMPENSATION

Premium from Direct Business written 0 0
Add: Premium on Reinsurance accepted 242 956 427 814
Less: Premium on Reinsurance ceded 0 1]
Net Premium 242 956 427 814
Adjustment for chanae in reserve for unexpired risks 92523 -9 675
Total Premium Earned (Net) 335479 418 139
(5) LIABILITY
Premium from Direct Business written 0 0
Add: Premium on Reinsurance accepted 1005 155 1521 796
Less: Premium on Reinsurance ceded 128 815 269 668
Net Premium B76 340 1252128
Adjustment for change in reserve for unexpired risks 188 375 232 580
Total Premium Earned (Net) 1064 715 1484 708
(6) PERSONAL ACCIDENT |
Premium from Direct Business written 0 0
Add: Premium on Reinsurance accepted 3797 647 5138 553
Less:Premium on Reinsurance ceded 13161 15716
Nat Premium 3784 486 5122 837
Adjustment for change in reserve for unexpired risks 672 251 -518 401
Total Premium Earned (Net) 4456 737 4604 436
(7) HEALTH
Premium from Direct Business written 0 0
Add: Premium on Reinsurance accepted 16451 251 20676 993
Less:Premium on Reinsurance ceded 0 0
Net Premium 16451 251 20676 993
Adjustment far change in reserve for unexpired risks 2131 944 -1408 771
Total Premium Earned (Net) 18583195 19268 222
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FINMANCIAL STRATEMENTS

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STRATEMENTS
FOR THE YERR ENDED 315T MARCH 2014

SCHEDLULE
Current Year
(¥ '000)

Annual Report 2013-14

PREMILUM EARNED INET]

(8) OTHER MISCELLANEOUS

Premium from Direct Business written 0 0
Add: Premium on Reinsurance accepted 13476 401 12449 149
Less:Premium on Reinsurance ceded 894 629 587 796
Net Premium 12581 772 11861 353
Adjustment for change in reserve for unexpired risks -349 977 -1127 619
Total Premium Earned (Net) 12231 795 10733 734
(9) FINANCIAL LIABILITY/CREDIT -

Fremium from Direct Business written 0 0
Add: Premium on Reinsurance accepted 2544 703 2773 228
Less:Premium on Reinsurance ceded 1] i]
Net Premium 2544 703 2779 228
Adjustment for change in reserve for unexpired risks 117 402 -135 627
Total Premium Earned (Net) 2662 105 2643 601
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS

Premium from Direct Business written 0 1]
Add: Premium on Reinsurance accepted 84703 873 96924 245
Less:Premium on Relnsurance ceded 2729 390 2793 755
Net Premium 81974 483 94130 490
Adjustment for change in reserve for unexpired risks 6255 414 -7688 322
Total Premium Earned (Net) 88229 897 B6442 168

C MARINE INSURANCE
(1) MARINE CARGOD

Premium from Direct Business Written 0 ]
Add: Premium on Reinsurance accepted 4165 491 4747 395
Less:Premium on Relnsurance ceded 394 369 378 179
Net Premium 3771122 4369 216
Adjustment for change in reserve for unexpired risks 610 545 737 265
Total Premium Earned (Net) 4381 667 5106 481

GIC Re a7



FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SCHEDULES FORMING PRRT OF FINANCIAL STRTEMENTS
FOR THE YERR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2014

SCHEDULEN
PREMIUM ERRMNED [NET]

(2) MARINE HULL

Premium from Direct Business Written

Add: Premium on Reinsurance accepted
Less:Premium on Reinsurance ceded

Net Premium

Adjustment for chanage in reserve for unexpired risks
Total Premium Earned (Net)

TOTAL MARINE

Premium from Direct Business Written

Add: Premium on Reinsurance accepted
Less:Premium on Reinsurance ceded

Net Premium

Adjustment for chanae in reserve for unexpired risks
Total Premium Earned (Net)

LIFE INSURANCE

Premium from Direct Business written

Add: Premium on Reinsurance accepted
Less:Premium on Reinsurance ceded

Net Premium

Adjustment for change In reserve for unexplired risks
Total Premium Earned (Net)

TOTAL ALL CLASSES

Premium from Direct Business Written

Add: Premium on Reinsurance accepted

Less: Premium on Reinsurance ceded

Net Premium

Adiustment for chanage In reserve for unexpired risks
Total Premium Earned (Net)

Current Year
{2 '000)

0

6689 520
1102 953
5586 567
299911
5886 478

0

10855 011
1497 322
9357 689
910 456
10268 145

0

1256 976
248 684
1po08 292
51696
1059 988

0

146801 163
14675 001
132126 162
3961970
136088 132

o
7533159
1660 718
5872 441

g92 913
6765 354

0

12280 554
2038 897
10241 657
1630 178

11871 835

0
954 699
174 148
780 551
-289 406
491145

0

150858 738
13146 411
137712327
-4494 462
133217 B&5S

AnnualReport 2013-14
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FINARAOCIAL STATEMENTS

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF FINAMNCIAL STRATEMENTS
FOR THE YERR EMNDED 315T MARARCH 2014
SCHEDULE 2
CLAIMS INCURRED [NET]

Annual Report 2013-14

Current Year
(7 '000)

A FIRE INSURANCE

Claims Paid
Direct 0 ]
Add : Reinsurance accepted 36648 124 30402 101
Less: Relnsurance ceded 6756 140 4468 888
Net Claims Paid 29891 984 25933 213
Add : Claims Dutstanding at the end of the year 76208 072 68743 245
Less: Claims Qutstanding at the beginning of the year 68743 345 64612 978
Total Claims Incurred 37356711 30063 580
B MISCELLANEOUS INSURANCE
(1) MOTOR
Claims Paid
Direct 0 ]
Add : Reinsurance accepted 28847 032 22412 192
Less: Reinsurance ceded 0 0
Net Claims Paid 28847 032 22412 192
Atld : Claims Outstanding at the end of the year 54058 415 53975419
Less: Claims Dutstanding at the beginning of the year 53975 419 48480 865
Total Claims Incurred 28930 028 27906 746
(2) AVIATION
Claims Paid
Direct 5497 83
Add : Reinsurance accepted 3633909 3486 084
Less: Reinsurance ceded 297 654 485 B79
Net Claims Paid 3341 752 3000 288
Add 7 Claims Qutstanding at the end of the year 7900 822 9253 362
Less: Claims Qutstanding at the beginning of the year 9253 362 6971 8638
Total Claims Incurred 1989 212 5281 782
(3) ENGINEERING
Claims Paid
Direct 0 0
Atld 1 Reinsurance accepted 4674 B87 2818 570
Less: Reinsurance ceded 47 354 24 596
Net Claims Paid 4627 533 2793974
Add : Claims Outstanding at the end of the year 17748 578 10769 022
Less: Claims Outstanding at the beginning of the year 10769 022 9071 131
Total Claims Incurred 11607 089 4491 865

GIC Re 48



FINMANCIAL STRTEMENTS

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STRTEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2014
SCHEDULE 2
CLAIMS INCURRED INET]

ﬁurreni- "I'ear
(T '000)

(4) WORKMENS' COMPENSATION

AnnualReport 2013-14

Claims Paid
Direct 0 0
Add : Reinsurance accepted 114 384 92 323
Less: Reinsurance ceded 0 0
Net Claims Paid 114 384 92 323
Add : Claims Outstanding at the end of the year 163 235 230 487
Less: Claims Outstanding at the beginning of the year 230 487 210 407
~ Total Claims Incurred 47132 112403
(5) LIABILITY
Claims Paid
Direct 0 0
Add ; Reinsurance accepted 295989 434 785
Less: Reinsurance ceded 0 391 543
Net Claims Paid 295989 43 242
Add : Claims Outstanding at the end of the year 1842 666 1231 056
Less: Claims Outstanding at the beginning of the year | 1231056 974245
Total Claims Incurred 907 599 300 053
(6) PERSONAL ACCIDENT
Claims Paid
DirecL 0 0
Add : Reinsurance accepted 3850128 3347 145
Less: Reinsurance ceded 0 0
Net Claims Paid 3850 128 3347 145
Add = Claims Outstanding at the end of the year 2406 549 3452 075
Less: Claims Qutstanding at the beginning of the year 3452 075 514 464
Total Claims Incurred 2804 602 6284 756
(7) HEALTH
Claims Paid
Direct 0 ]
Add : Reinsurance accepted 16018 914 19728 337
Less: Reinsurance ceded 0 7
Net Claims Paid 16018 914 19728 337
Add - Claims Qutstanding at the end of the year 9158 105 10014 824
Less: Claims Outstanding at the beginning of the year 10014 824 6133 249
Total Claims Incurred 15162 195 23609 912
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FINMANCIAL STRATEMENTS

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STRATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2014
SCHEDULE 2
CLAIMS INCURRED [NET]

OTHER MISCELLANEOUS

Claims Paid

Direct

Add : Reinsurance accepted

Less: Reinsurance ceded

Net Claims Paid

Add : Claims Outstanding at the end of the year

Less: Claims Outstanding at the beainning of the year
Total Claims Incurred

FINANCIAL LIABILITY/CREDIT

Claims Paid

Direct

Add : Reinsurance accepted

Less: Reinsurance ceded

Met Claims Paid

Add : Claims Qutstanding at the end of the year

Less: Claims Qutstanding at the beginning of the year
Total Claims Incurred

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS

(1)

Claims Paid

Direct

Add : Reinsurance accepted

Less: Reinsurance ceded

Net Claims Paid

Add © Claims Outstanding at the end of the year

Less: Claims Qutstanding at the beainning of the year
Total Claims Incurre '
MARINE INSURANCE

MARINE CARGOD

Claims Paid

Direct

Add : Reinsurance accepted

Less: Reinsurance ceded

MNet Claims Paid

Add : Claims Outstanding at the end of the year

Less: Claims Outstanding at the beginning of the year
Total Claims Incurred

Current Year

(T '000)

0

11169 563
2728
11166 835
10337 916
10079 799
11424 952

0
1813 750

0
1813 750
5885 222
3479 268
4219 704

5497
70418 556
347 736
70076 317
109501 508
102485 312
77092 513

0
2892 339
415 860
2476 479
5225 659
5891 192
1810 946

0

5365 024
-3 907
5368 931
10079 799
12546 077
2902 653

0
1020 969

0
1020 969
3479 268
2583 139
1917 098

83
58705429
898 111
57807 401
102485 312
B7485 445
72807 268

0
3033 246

12 615
3020 631
5891 192
4999 539
3912 284



FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SCHEDULES FORMING PRRT OF FINANCIAL STRTEMENTS
FOR THE YERR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2014

SCHEDULE 2
CLAIMS INCURRED [NET]

(2) MARINE HULL

Claims Paid

Direct

Add : Reinsurance accepted

Less: Reinsurance ceded

Net Claims Paid

Add : Claims Outstanding at the end of the year

Less: Claims Qutstanding at the beainning of the year
Total Claims Incurred

TOTAL MARINE

Claims Paid

Direct

Add : Reinsurance accepted

Less: Reinsurance ceded

Net Claims Paid

Add : Claims Qutstanding at the end of the year

Less: Claims Qutstanding at the beginning of the year
Total Claims Incurred -

LIFE INSURANCE

Claims Paid

Direct

Add : Reinsurance accepted

Less: Reinsurance ceded

Net Claims Paid

Add : Claims Outstanding at the end of the year

Less: Claims Ouistanding at the beginning of the year
Total Claims Incurred

TOTAL ALL CLASSES

Claims Paid

Direct

Add : Reinsurance acceplted

Less: Reinsurance ceded

Net Claims Pald

Add : Claims Outstanding at the end of the year

Less: Claims Outstanding at the beainning of the year
Total Claims Incurred

52

Current Year
{2 '000)

0

5230 616
765813
4464 803
7238 540
7893 011
3810 332

0

8122 955
1181 673
6941 282
12464199
13784 203
5621 278

0
769 313
144 216
625 097
595 087
217 744

1002 440

5497
115958 948

8429 765
107534 680
198768 866
185230 604
121072 942

]

4676 827
948 127
3728 700
7893 011
9460 899
2160 812

0
7710073
60 742
6749 331
13784 203
14460 438

6073 096

0

409 817
36 972
372 B45
217743
111 158

479 430

B3

97227 420
6364 713
90862 790
185230603
166670 019

109423 374

AnnualReport 2013-14
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FINARAOCIAL STATEMENTS

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF FINAMNCIAL STRATEMENTS
FOR THE YERR EMNDED 315T MARARCH 2014
SCHEDULE 3
commission

Annual Report 2013-14

Current Year
(7 '000)

A FIRE INSURANCE
Commission Pald

Direct 0 0
Add : Reinsurance Accepted 9899 411 8405 506
Less: Commission on Reinsurance Ceded 2493 752 210845
Net Commission 7405 659 8194 661
Break-up of Commission
Brokerage 1310 055 1212 340
Commision Paid 6095 604 6982 321
Total Commission 7405 659 8194 661
E MISCELLANEOUS INSURANCE
(1) MOTOR
Commission Paid
Direct 0 0
Add : Reinsurance Accepted 5618 326 7935522
Less: Commission on Reinsurance Ceded 0 0
Net Commission - 5618 326 7935 522
Break-up of Commission
Brokerage 238 720 191 487
Commision Paid 5379 606 7744 035
Total Commission 5618 326 7935 522
{(2) AVIATION
Comemission Paid
Direct 36338 0
Add : Reinsurance Accepted 595 046 647 994
Less: Commission on Reinsurance Ceded 106 684 69 318
Net Commission - _ 524 700 578 676
Break-up of Commission
Brokerage 333942 2849 430
Commision Paicl 190 758 294 246
Total Commission 524 700 578 676

(3) ENGINEERING
Commission Paid

Direct 0 0
Add : Reinsurance Accepted 2272 483 2094 982
Less: Commission on Reinsurance Ceded 85 767 10 349
Net Commission e B 2186 716 2084 633
Break-up of Commission

Brokerage 108 822 87 &95
Commision Paid 2077 894 1996938
Total Commission 2186 716 2084 633
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SCHEDULES FORMING PRRT OF FINANCIAL STRTEMENTS
FOR THE YERR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2014
SCHEDULE 3
commissian

AnnualReport 2013-14

(4) WORKMENS' COMPENSATION
Commission Paid

Direct 0 0
Add : Reinsurance Accepted 29 547 73223
Less: Commission on Reinsurance Cecled 0 0
Net Commission 29 547 73 223
Break-up of Commission ' =l
Brokerage 1676 1 545
Commision Paid 27871 71 678
Total Commission 1 29 547 73223
(5) LIABILITY

Commission Paid

Direct 0 1]
Add : Reinsurance Accepted 167 540 2164 B804
Less: Commission on Reinsurance Ceded 1429 1 534
Net Commission 166 111 215 268
Break-up of Commission ' el
Brokerage 13 885 16 263
Commision Paid 152 226 199 005
_Tntai Eomr‘_nissinrt | 166111 ] 215268

(6) PERSONAL ACCIDENT
Commission Pald

Direct 0 0
Add : Reinsurance Accepted 694 423 943 366
Less: Commission on Reinsurance Ceded 804 1260
Net Commission : 693 619 942 106
Break-up of Commission
Brokerage 62 645 53 741
Commision Paid | 630979 888 365 |
Total Commission 693 619 942 106
(7) HEALTH
Commission Paid
Direct 1] 0
Add : Reinsurance Accepted 2784 694 3287 546
Less: Commission on Reinsurance Ceded _ 0 0
Net Commission 2784 694 3287 546
Break-up of Commission
Brokerage 153 502 88 618
Commision Paid _ 2631192 3198 928
Total Commission 2784 694 3287 546
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FINARAOCIAL STATEMENTS

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF FINAMNCIAL STRATEMENTS
FOR THE YERR EMNDED 315T MARCH 2014
SCHEDULE 3
commission

OTHER MISCELLANEOUS
Commission Paid

Direct

Add : Reinsurance Accepted

Less: Commission on Reinsurance Ceded
Net Commission

Break-up of Commissian
Brokerage

Commision Paid

Total Commission

FINANCIAL LIABILITY/CREDIT
Commission Paid

Direct

Add ¢ Reinsurance Accepted

Less: Commission on Reinsurance Ceded
Net Commission

Break-up of Commissian
Brokerage

Commision Paid

Total Commission

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS
Commission Paid

Direct

Add : Reinsurance Accepted

Less: Commission on Reinsurance Ceded
Net Commission

Break-up of Commission
Brokerage

Commision Paid

Total Commission

MARINE INSURANCE

MARINE CARGO

Commission Paid

Direct

Add : Reinsurance Accepted

Less: Commission on Relnsurance Ceded
Net Commission

Break-up of Commission
Brokerage

Commision Paid

Total Commission

Current Year

(T '000)

0

2549 192
37056
2512136

105438
2406 698
2512136

0
488 164
0
488 164

3821
484 343
48B 164

36338
15199 415
231 740
15004 013

1022 451
13981 562
15004 013

0

1025 423
22 646
1002 777

88 713

914 064
1002 777

55

0

2871 127
459
2870 668

125901
2744 767
2870 668

0
503 011

0
503 011

6945
496 066
503 011

0
18573 575
B2 922
18490 653

856 625
17634 028
18490 653

v}
1219 477
90 509

85 555
1042 413
1128 968



FINAANCIAL STATEMENTS

SCHEDULES FORMING PRRT OF FINANCIAL STRTEMENTS

FOR THE YERR ENDED 315T MARCH 2014

SCHEDULE 3
commissian

(2) MARINE HULL

Commission Pald

Direct

Add : Reinsurance Accepted

Less: Commission on Reinsurance Ceded
Net Commission

Break-up of Commission

Brokerage

Commision Paid

Total Commission

TOTAL MARINE

Commission Paid

Direct

Add : Reinsurance Accepted

Less: Commission on Reinsurance Ceded
Net Commission

Break-up of Commission

Brokerage

Commision Paid

Tatal Commission

LIFE INSURANCE

Commission Pald

Direct

Add : Reinsurance Accepted

Less: Commission on Reinsurance Ceded
Net {:nm_mis_ﬁ_iqn :

Break-up of Commission

Brokerage

Commision Paid

Total Cammission

TOTAL ALL CLASSES

Commission Paid

Direct

Add : Reinsurance Accepted

Less: Commission on Reinsurance Ceded
Net Commission

Break-up of Commission

Brokerage

_C_umrnisi'nr_l F'aid

Total Commission

58

Current Year

(¥ '000)

0

1238 640
213 875
1024 765

251994
712771
1024 765

0

2264 063
236 521
2027 542

340 707
1686 835
2027 542

0
52 652
0
52 652

4764
47 888
52 652

36338
27415 541
2962 013
24489 86b

2677977
21811 889
24489 866

0
1445327
218 378
1226 949

268 665

958 284

1226 949

0

2bb4 BO4
308 887
2355917

354 220

2001 697 |

2355917

16 378
107

16271 |

5573
10 698
16 271

0
29660 263
602 761

29057 502

2428 758
26628 744
29057 502

AnnualReport 2013-14
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF FINAMNCIAL STRATEMENTS
FOR THE YERR ENDED 315T MARCH 2014
SCHEDULEY
OPERRATING EXPENSES FELARTED TO INSURAMNCE BUSINESS

Annual Report 2013-14

Current Year

(2 '000)
1  Employees' remuneration & welfare benefits 774 084 480 499
2  Travel, conveyance and vehicle running expenses 68 385 42 914
3 | Training expenses 41 090 5614
4 | Rents, rates and taxes 32332 21 A45
5 | Repairs 347120 229 156
& | Printing & stationery 4421 3 610
7 | Communication 12724 11 832
8 | Leaal & professional charges 105 703 41 782
9 | Auditors' fees, expenses etc.
(a) as auditor 5002 7 861
(b} as advisor or in any other capacity, in respect of
{I) Taxation matters 250 250
(it} Others 82 236
10 Advertisement and publicity 55 826 26 435
11 Interest & Bank Charges 9049 16828
12 Others 245 859 176 347
13| Depreciation 71577 56 424
14| Service Tax Alc 9382 0
Total 1782 886 1121 433
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SCHEDULES FORMING PRRT OF FINANCIAL STRTEMENTS
FOR THE YERR EMNDED 31T MARCH 2014
SCHEDULE S
SHARE CAPITAL

AnnualReport 2013-14

Current Year

(T'000)

1. Authorised Capital

10,00,00,000 Equity Sharesof ¥ 100/- each 10000 000 10000 000
2. lssued & Subscribed Capital

4.30,00,000 Equity Shares of T 100/- each 4300 000 4300 000
3. Called-up Capital

4,30,00,000 Equity Shares of ¥ 100/ each 4300 000 4300 000

{Includes 4,06,00,000 shares issued by capitalisation of
Capital Redemption Reserve and Geperal Rezerve and
5,00,000 partly paid shares (¥ 50 per share paid) made
fully paid-up shares by capitalisation of General Reserve) . . .
Total 4300 000 4300 000
SCHEDLULE 5R

SHARE CARPITAL PATTERMN OF SHAREHOLDING
{RS CERTIFIED BY THE MANAGEMENT?}

Shareholders Current Year Previous Year
Number of Shares % of Holding Mumber of Shares % of Heolding

Promoters
Indian 4,30,00,000 100% 4 30,00,000 100%

SCHEDULE B
FRESERVES AMND SURPLUS

1 General Ressryve

Opening Balance 97239 210 94894 588
Add: Transfer from Profit & Loss Ajc 8212790 2344 622

105452 000 97239 210

2 Catastrophe Reserve 1] 1]

4  Foreign Currency Translation Reserve 9067 877 4137 G472

5 Balance of Profit in Profit & Loss Account 896 -3060 BB9

Total 114520 773 92315 993

SCHEDULE 1
BORROWINGS

NIL

S
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FINARAOCIAL STATEMENTS

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF FINAMNCIAL STRATEMENTS

FOR THE YERFR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2014

SCHEDULE B
INVESTMENTS - SHAREHOLDERS' FUMND

Long-Term Investments
Government securities and Government quaranteed
bonds including Treasury Bills
Other Approved Securities
Approved Investments
{a) Shares
(aa) Equity - Indian
Equity - Foreign
{bb) Preference
{b) Mutual Funds/Venture Funds
ic) Debentures /Bond
(d) Debentures Foreign
(¢} Guaranteed Equity
(f) Subsidiaries
lg) Associates - Indian
Associates - Forelgn
Investments in Infrastructure and Social Sector
Other Investments (Excl. Associate Co.)
{a) Equity/Preference/Debentures/Venture Funds
(b) Associates Equity - Indian
{c) Equity - Foreign
Short-Term Investments
Government securities and Government guaranteed
bonds including Treasury Bills
Other Approved Securities
Approved Investments
{a) Shares
(aa) Equity
{bb) Preference
(b} Mutual Funds/Venture Funds
(c) Debentures /Bond
(d) Debentures Foreign
(e) Guaranteed Eguity
(f) Subsidiaries
(g} Associates - Indian
Associates - Foreign
{h) Commercial Paper
Investrments in Infrastructure and Social Sector

. Other Investments

Total

59

Current Year

(7 '000)

23767 637

1176 068

67162 113
7816
10 510

5949 488
0
131

700 000
591 162
14578 227

3666 452
0

679 336

51726

417 960
559971
350 150

0

958 286
253794
120880 827

1BB04 258

1126 794

52389 996
7 Ele
9411

4893 312
350 354
119

]
391 162
11584 516

3063 015
700 000

753 878

58 524

a
594 530
Y}

126 703

1066 991
258719

96360 098



FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YERR EMNDED 31T MARCH 2014
SCHEDULE B8R

INVESTMENTS - POLICYHOLDERS' FUMND

Long-Term Investments
1. Government securities and Government guaranteed
bonds including Treasury Bills
2. Other Approved Securities
3, Approved Investments
(@) Shares
{aa) Equity - Indian
Equity - Foreign
(bb) Preferance
{b) Mutual Funds/Venture Funds
{c) Debentures /Bond
{d) Debenture Foreign
(e} Guaranteed Equity
(f) Subsidiaries
ta) Associates Indian
Associates Foreign
4, Investments in Infrastructure and Social Sector
5. Other Investments (Excl. Associate Co.)
ta) Equity/Preference/Debentures/Venture Funds
(b} Associates - Indian
(e} Equity - Foreign
Short Term Investments
1, Government securities and Government guaranteed
honds including Treasury Bills
2. Other Approved Securities
3. Approved Investments
(@) Shares
(aa) Equity
{bb) Preference
th) Mutual Funds
{c) Debentures/ Bonds
(d) Debentures Foreign
(e} Guaranteed Equity
(f) Subsidiaries
{g) Associates - Indian
Associates - Foreign
{h) Commercial Paper
4. Investments in Infrastructure and Social Sector
5. Other Investments
Total

60

Current Year

(% '000)

66913 924

3311 027

189084 025
29 589
16749 819

369

41042 633

10322 202

1912 559

145 626

1176 699
1576 509

0

2697 898
714 515
335677 494

60238 440

3609 624

167764 498
30148
15675 465

381

37110 380

9812 205

2415008

187 480

0
1904 545

405 888
3418 050
828792
303400 904
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FINARAOCIAL STATEMENTS

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF FINAMNCIAL STRATEMENTS
FOR THE YERR EMNDED 31ST MARCH 2014
SCHEDULE S
LOANSs

Annual Report 2013-14

Current Year
(T '000)
1. Security-wise Classification

Secured
(a) On mortagage of property

(aal In India* 797 728 921 840
{bb) Qutside India 0 0
{b) On Shares, Bonds, Government Securities 0 0
(c) Others (to be specified) 3374193 3638 682
Unsecured 6B 587 68 587
. Total 4240 508 4629 109 |
2. Borrower-wise Classification
{a) Central and State Governments 3374193 3638 682
{b} Banks and Financial Institutions 0 0
{c) Subsidiaries D 0
{d) Industrial Undertakings 848 654 649 591
(e} Others 17 661 40 836
Total 4240 508 4629 109 |

3. Performance-wise Classification
{a) Loans classified as standard

{aa) In India 3338 800 3777 767
(bb) Qutside India 0 o
() Non-performing loans less provisions
(aa) In India 204 428 102 186
{bb) Qutside India 0 0
Provisions ** 697 280 749 156
~ Total 4240 508 4629109
4. Maturity-wise Classification
{a) Short-Term 290 623 372 765
(b) Long-Term 3949 885 4256 344
Total 4240508 4629109

**Includes Provision for Bad and Doubtful Loans

S
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SCHEDULES FORMING PRRT OF FINANCIAL STRTEMENTS
FOR THE YERR EMNDED 31T MARCH 2014
SCHEDULE 1O
FIXED ARSSETS

AnnualReport 2013-14

(€ in thaumantd)

Asat  Additions | Deductions As at Upta! Twelve months! On Saley/ Up to As at | As at

[01.04.2013 | | | 31.03.2014 [31.03:2013 bended 3102016/ Adjustment 31032014 31.017014) 31082013
Leasehold Land 247 253 1] g: 247 283 76,983 3434 0 82417 164838 155270
Freshald Land 0 S&0 132 i 560 132 ﬂ nl 1] 0 S&i 132 a
Buildings 434029 @D 39E 0 514477 216215 13 bl | 0| 229856 2EA571 217E1A
Furniture & Fittings 19 679 | 403 0 20 082 17 nu; 3495 17 18130 1892 1867
I.T. Equipmants 106139 | 13471 T3ee 112 22z 86 599 16 G | 75100 97753 14489 17540
[.T. Software 133386 2249 0 135638 22040 28 586 0 S062s 85009 111346
Vehicles 35500 L ELT 5128 a0 241 14 523 7305 4587 17371 22870 21285
Office Equipments 13 5988 1513 1292 14 20% T 4kh| 1095 B44 7418 & 504 b 522
A & Water Coolers 12 ana 126 @ 1# 576 11558/ 138] a 11 692 B3| #ah
Elevators 2093 ] 0 2074 2056/ 2 ] 2 058 15 17
Cantesn Appliances 474 ] 0 474 302 26! ] 328 1| 172
Electrical Installation 11 687 50 0 11737 10 868 118; 8 10986 7514 219
Fire Atrm Systeris 3 408 0 0 1408 2281 173 0 2424 nBd| 1187
(Total | 1020429 ﬁa?ﬁq' 13809 1674419 472 ?73 71577 13034 531316 1143103 547 656 |
Prevlous years | q12685 110186 2442 1020429 418667 56424 2318 472773 '

The figures are inclusive of Appreciation/Depreciation due w foreian currency Muctoation.

SCHEDULE N
CASH AMND BANK BRALANCES

Current Year
{7 '000)

1. Cash and stamps 319 340
2, Bank Balances
(a) Deposit Accounts - Short-term (due within 12 months) 70793 598 74233 842
{b) Current Accounts 2664 186 G666 992
3.  Maoney at Call and Short Notice
(a) With Bank 290721 107 270
| (b) With other Institutions 8890379 7334344
Total 82639 203 82342 784
Balances with nan-scheduled banks Hil Nil

Lo S ]
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FINANCIAL STRATEMENTS

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STRTEMENTS
FOR THE YERR EMNDED 31ST MRARCH 2014
SCHEDULE 12
ADVANCES AND OTHER ASSETS

Current Year
(T '000)

Annual Report 2013-14

Advances
1. Reserve Deposits with Ceding Companies 25255 607 21428 778
2. Application Maney for Investments 277 548 0
3. Prepayments 46 503 &2 217
4. Advances to Directors/Officers 4799 2950
5. Advance Tax Paid and TDS 26467 718 23344 180
Less: Provision for Taxation 18015 887 13837 744
8451 831 9508 436
6. Others 1110 248 62 968
7. Deferred Commission 505 797 427 852
Total (A) 35652 333 31493 201
Other Assets
1. Income accrued on investments 6692 382 6043 149
2. Due from other entities carrying on insurance 32846 402 36548 670
business (including reinsurers) *
3. Deposit U/S-7 of Insurance Act 297 370 299 425
4. Sundry Debtors 961 925 7 625
5. Sundry Deposits 252 491 269472
&. MAT Credit Entitlement 7301 516 36EE R72
7. Service Tax Unutilised Credit 684 396 o
8. Terrorism Pool Assets 40581 558 33719 737
Total (B) 89618 040 80554 750
Total (A+B) 125270 373 112047 951

* Nerof Re2,860,070 thousand (PY Rs. 2,095,304 thousand] for provision for bad and doubiful sebis

SCHEDULE 13
CURRENT LIARBILITIES

Current Year
(% '000)

1. Balances Due to other insurance companies 16268 965 12034 737

2. Deposits held on re-insurance ceded B533 017 11031 960

3. Sundry Creditors 681 001 136924

4. Claims Outstanding 198768 865 185230 603
5. Terrarism Pool Liabilities 40581558 33719737
~ Total 264833406 242153961
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SCHEDULES FORMING PRRT OF FINANCIAL STRTEMENTS
FOR THE YERR EMNDED 31T MARCH 2014
SCHEDULE Y
PROVISIONS

Current Year
(2 '000)

Reserve for Unexpired Risk 71476 261
For proposed dividends 3311 000
For divicend distribution tax 562 704
For Doubtful Loans, Investments and Debts 5364 543
For Leave Encashment 221 463
Pravision for Pensian 235 597
Provision for Gratuity -12 100
Provision for Settlement 10 648
For Salary Arrears 77 200
. For PLLI Arrears 16 800

81264 116

SCHEDULE 1S5
MSCELLANEOUS EXPEMNDITURE

NIL

74989 739
4687 000
796 556
4115 696
165 616
59891

0

8 800

29 700

15500

84868 498

AnnualReport 2013-14
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
AND NOTES FORMING PART OF THE RCCOUNTS

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:
ACCOUNTING CONVENTION

The Balance Sheet, the Profit and Loss Account
and the Revenue Accounts are drawn up in
accordance with the provisions of Section 11(1)
of the 1938 read with the
provisions of Sub-sections (1), (2), (3C) and (5)
of Section 211 read with the General Circular 15
f 2013 dated September 13, 2013 of the Ministry
of Corporate Affairs in respect of Section 133 of
the Companies Act, 2013 and Sub-section (5) of
Section 227 of the Companies Act, 1956. The
financial

Insurance Act,

statements also conform to the

stipulation specified under the Insurance
Regulatory and Development Authority
(Preparation of Financial Statements and
Auditors Report of Insurance Companies)
2002, The said staterments are
prepared on historical cost convention and on

accrual basis except as otherwise stated and

Regulatians,

conform to the statutory provisions and practices
prevailing in the General Insurance |[ndustry in

India.
REINSURANCE BUSINESS
2.1 Reinsurance Revenues

Premium is accounted based on accounts
rendered by ceding companies upan receipt
of accounts. At the year end, estimates are
made for accounts not yet received, hased
on avallable information and current
trends.

In respect af Indian Market Terrorism Risk
Insurance pool and Indian Motor Declined
Pool, only the Corporation's share of
revenues is recorded as premium,

2.2 Outstanding Claims

2.2.1 Estimated liability for outstanding claims
in respect of Reinsurance business carried
oul in India is based on advices received as
of cdifferent dates up to the date of
finalization of accounts and wherever such
advices are not received, on estimates

B3

based on available information, current
trends, past underwriting experience of the
management and actuarial estimation
bases.

2.2.2 Provision for claims incurred but not
veported (IBNR) Is made as certified by the
appointed actuary.

2.3 Receivables

debts for
receivables are provided as under;-

Provisions for doubtful

{i} Campanies in liquidation

(ii} Foreign Companies having non-maving
balances over a period of three vears

(iii) Non realizable balances of foreign

compames having moving balances.
FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS

3.1  Revenue transaclions in foreign currencies
are converted at the daily rate of exchange
on the day accounts are received and
transactions are booked. The rates have
been taken from Thomson Reuters India
Pwt. Ltd.

3.2 Non-Monetary items including fixed assets
and investments abread are reported using
the exchange rate applicable on the date of

acquisition.

3.3 Monetary items such as receivables,
payables and balances in bank accounts
held in forelgn currencies are converted
using the closing rates of exchange at the

halance sheet date.

3.4  The exchange gain/ loss relating to revenue
transaction, due to conversion of foreign
currencies, is accounted for as revenue in
respective revenue accounts. The comman
exchange gainfloss cdue to conversion are
apportioned between Revenue Account and
Profit and Loss Account in same proportion
as stated in Significant Accounting Policy
No. &
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5.

5.1

(i)

(i)

SIGAOIFIEANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

3.5 Forelgn branch operations are considered
as "non-integral business” as prescribed in
AS11 "The effects of changes in foreign
trevised 2003)

translated accordingly.

exchange rates’ and

RESERVE FOR UNEXPIRED RISK
The URR provisions are made as under:
Non-Life Business:

(i} For HO, Dubai and Malaysia Branch:

Reserve for Unexplred Risk in respect of
Marine Insurance and Terrorism Risk
Business {included in Fire and Engineering)
is made at 100% of Net Premium, while for
all other classes of insurance is made at
50% of Net Premium of the period for
which accounts are prepared.

(i) For London Branch:

Reserve for Unexpired Risk is provided as
per local practice. Further, any additional
provision as required by IRDA is provided

at H{.
B. Life Business:

Reserve for Unexpired Risk is provided as

determined by Actuary,

OPERATING EXPENSES RELATING TO
INSURANCE BUSINESS (EXPENSES OF
MANAGEMENT)

Depreciation

Depreciagtion on fixed assets is charged on
written-down value method at the higher of the
rates specified in the Income Tax Rules, 1962 and
those specified in Schedule X1V to the Companies
fct, 1956, In respect of leasehold properties and
intanygibkle assets amortization 15 made over the

period of lease/use.

Depreciation is provided on a pro-rata basis an
additions to fixed assets and on assets

sold/discarded/destroyed during the year.

BB

5.2 Retirement Benefits to Employees

Liakilities on account of retirement benefits to
the emmployees such as pension, gratuity and leave
encashment are provided for on accrual basis,
based an actuarial valuation and in compliance
with Accounting Standard 15,

5.3 Apportionment of Expenses

(i)

(ii)

Head office business

Operating expenses relating to insurance business
are apportioned to the Revenue Accounts on the
basis of Relnsurance Premium accepted during the
period for which accounts are prepared, giving
welghtage of 75% far Marine business & 100 % for
Fire, Miscellancous & Life Reinsurance business.

Foreign business

Operating expenses relating to insurance busingss
are also apportioned to the revenue accounts of
hranches an the same basis as mentioned in 5.3

i) above.

(iii) Investment Expenses

7.1

Expenses relating to investmenl are apportioned
between Revenue and Profit & Loss Account in
the same proportion as stated in Signiticant
Accounting Policy No. &.

APPORTIONMENT OF
DIVIDENDS AND RENTS

INTEREST,

The income from interest, dividends and rent is
apportioned between Profit and Loss Account and
Revenue Accounts In the ratio of Shareholders’
Fund and Policyholders' Fund respectively at the
beginning of the year. The same 15 further
apportionsd amongst the revenue accounts an the
hasis of the respective Policyholders’ Fund at the
beginning of the year. Sharehelders' fund consists
of share capital and free reserves. Policyholders’
Fund consists of provisions for gutstanding claims
and reseryes for unexpired risks.

INVESTMENTS

Prudential norms prescribed by Reserve Bank of
India and the IRDA are fellowed in regard to:
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(i}

(i)

(iiil

7.2

7.3

7.4

7.5

T.b

7.7

SIGNOIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Revenue recognition,

Classification of assets into performing and non-
performing and

Provisioning against performing and non-

performing assets.

Purchases and Sales of shares, bonds, debentures
and Government securities are accounted for on

the date of contracts.

The cost of investments includes premium on
acquisition and other related pxpenses.

Shert term money market Instruments such as
Collateralized Borrowing and Lending Operations
(CBLO), Commercial Paper and Treasury bill,
which are discounted at the time of contract at
the agreed rate are accounted at their discounted

value.

Investment portfolio in respect of equity shares
are segregated into actively traded and thinly
traded as prescribed by the IRDA (Preparation of
Financial Statements and Auditor's Report of
Insurance Companies) Regulations, 2002,

Investments in eguity shares that are
artively traded are valued at fair value.
Fair value for this purpose is lowest of the

last guoted closing price at NSE/BSE in

al

the month of March.

b} Inwestment in units of muteal funds are
valued at Fair value as per IRDA guidelines
200%-04. Fair value for this purpose is the

last quated MAY in the month of March.

al Unrealized gains/losses arising due to
changes In the fair value of listed equity
shares and mutual fund units are taken
the head
Account” and on realization reported in

Profit and Loss Account.

under “Fair Value Change

b} Pending realization, the credit balance in
the “Fair Value Change Account” is not

available for distribution,

Provision 15 made for diminution in value of
investments relating to thinly traded and

ch
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7.8

7.5

unlisted shares equivalent to the amount of
difference in average hook cost and hreak-
up value of the shares excepl in companies
where de-merger has taken place during the
Financial Year and latest audiled accounts

are not available.

Breakup value is computed from the annual
veports of companies not beyond 21 manths
in case of those companies which close
thelr annual accounts an cdates other than
31st March or beyond 12 months in case of
those companies which close their accounts
an 31st March.,

d) Provision is made for diminution in value of
investment relating to units of wventure
capital funds equivalent to the amount of
difference in book cost and the latest Net

Assel Value (NAV).

Investment In equity and preference shares of
companies, the net worth of which has been fully
impaired or where the lalest available audited
accounts are hevond 21 months in case of those
companies which close their annual accounts on
dates other than 31st March or beyond 12
manths in case of those companies which close
their annual accounts on 31st March, as on the

date of Balance Sheet are valued as under:

Actively traded

efuity shares At their Market Value.

Thinly traded
equily shares Written down to nominal

value of ¥ 1/- per company,

Preference shares . Al a value proportianate
to the face value of the
equity shares that bears
to its market value and
carrying cost is reduced

by the diminution value.

Final Dividend is accounted for as income in the
year of declaration and Interim dividend is
accounted as Income where the warrants are
dated 31st March or earlier.



NMOTES FORMINGE PART OF THE RACCOUNTS

7.10 Dividends/Interest on shares/debentures under

7.12

7.12

7.14

7.15

7.16

717

objection/pending deliveries is accounted for on
realization/payment.

Profit sale of investments is
apportioned between Frofit and Loss Account
and Revenue Accounts in the ratio of
Shareholders’ Fund and Policyholders’ Fund

respectively at the beginning of the year. The

or Loss on

same are further apportioned amongst the
revenue accounts on the basis of the respective
Policyholders’ Fund at the beginning of the year.
Shareholders’ fund consists of Share Capital and
Free Reserves. Policyholders’ fund consists of
provisions for outstanding claims and reserves
far uncxpired risks.

Profit/Loss on sale of investments is camputed at
average hook value of investments on the date of

sale.

straight
through processing and bank charges elc. on

Expenses relaling to safe custody,

investments are charged to Profit and Loss
Account and Revenue Accounts as stated in
Significant Accounting Policy No.5.3,

Debt securities including Government securities
and Redeemable Preference shares have been
considered as ‘held to maturity’ securities and
have been measured at historical cost subject to
amortization of premium paid over residual
period. The call date has been considered as
maturity date for amortization of Perpetual
Bonds,

In case of repos transaction, ditference between
the selling and buying value is treated as interest

INCOme.

Investments in foreign equities are valued at
cost as these are only strategic investments in
associate companies. Impairment if any will be

FEEDQJ"IEIEI." a5 dn fXpeEnse.

Income received from the Fixed Maturity
Mutual fund (Dividend Option) is booked as
dividend.

Investmentls are apportioned between

Sharaholders’ fund & Policyholders’ fund in the

68

10.

ratio of balance available in the respective funds
at the beginning of the year.

FIXED ASSETS

Fixed assets are stated at cost less depreciation.
Cost of shares
Companies

In Co-operatlve Scocieties/
for property rights acquired is
included under the head ‘Buildings’ under Fixed
Assets,

AMORTIZATION OF PREMIUM AND

PROVISION FOR DOUBTFUL LOANS,
INVESTMENTS AND DEBTS

Amaortization of premium, provision for doubtful
loans, doubtful debts and diminution in the value
of investments written off, are recognized in the
profit & loss account,

COMPLIANCE WITH ACCOUNTING
STANDARDS

The Corporation has complied with relevant
accounting standards prescribed by [CAl to the
extent applicable and IRDA guidelines

preparation of its financial slatements.

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS:

1. The Insurance Regulatory and Development
Authorlty (Preparation of Financial Statements
and Auditors’ Report of Insurance Companies)
Regulations, 2002 have been adopted for
presentation of the accounts.

1.1 ta)  Qut of investment held in shares and

debentures af the value of ¥ 360,702 862
thousand (Previous year T 317,016,826
thousand),

no confirmations regarding

actual custody or other documentary
evidence for investments of the book value
of £ 1221 thousand {(Previous year ¥ 1221

thousand) were available.

(kY  The number of shares / debentures actually
held by the Corporation / Custodian of the
Corporation 15 in excess of number held as
per the books of the Corporation. The face
value of such excess is ¥ 553 thousand

(Previous year ¥ 556 thousand).
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NMOTES FORMINEGE PART OF THE ACCOUNTS

ic) The Fixed Maturity Mutual Fund Schemes
are close ended mutual fund schemes with
definite maturity date and with indicative

returns

ta} Provision for standard assets (@ 0.40% has
been made as per |RDA-Prudential norms
for Income recognition, Asset Classification
and provisioning and other related methods
in respect of debt portfolic amounting
to ¥ 345,507 thousand (Previous Year

T 308,051 thousand),

(b} During the year, the Corporation has

undertaken under CDE {(Corporate Debt
Restructuring) System, following fresh
cases of restructuring of corporate debt /

loans elc., as under:
(2 in thousand)

Total Amount of assets
subjected to restructuring
under COR

5,50,000 227,732

1 The break-up of the same

is given here under:
Total ameunt of standard
assets subjected to

restructuring under COR - 3,50,000 100,000

(i) Total amount of

sub-standard assets
subjected to restructuring
under COR 3

{iif)| Total'amount of doubtful

assets subjected to

restructuring under CDR - =

L LU

{iv) Total amount of loss assets

subjected to restructuring
under CDR

TOTAL

2,00,000 -

5,50,000 227,732
{c) Pending clarification from [RDA in respect
ot applicability of prudential norms, as
prescribed by REBI, for provisions on
State Government
Securities, the Corporation has followed the
prudential norms of provisions for leans and

investment in

69

advances as prescribed by |RDA for the said
investments.

(d) IRDA has

regarding valuation of

issued revised guidelines
listed actively
traded equity shares vide circular reference
IRDAFEIINV/CIR/213/10/2013 dated
30th October 2013, As per the revised
guidelines, Corporation has to select National
Stock Exchange or Bombay Stock Exchange
as Primary and Secondary Exchanges and the
value of equity shares shall be made on the
closing price of the Primary Exchange
the
quidelines effective from 1lst April 2014,
However, there is no material impact on the
equity valuation as on 31st March 2014 by

following the existing guidelines.

selected. Corporation will follow

(e}

The Corporation has considered latest
available NAYV for the provisioning of
units of venture capital. The details of
latest available MAV cansidered are as

follows:
31st March 2014 19
31st December 2013 3

31st March 2013 5

A provision of ¥ 16,800 thousand (previous year
215,500 thousand) has been made
Productivity Linked Lump-sum Incentive Lo the

far

employees for the year ended 315t March, 2014,

Corporation has put in place system of continupus
recancilfation and monitoring of balances on an
ongoing basis with persons/bodies carrying on
insurance/reinsurance business. The corporation
has provided a cumulative provision of
T Z2,B60,070 thousand (RY ¥ 2,095 304

thousand) for doubtful receivables,

The halances of amount due to/from other
persons/bodies carrying on Insurance business



NMOTES FORMINGE PART OF THE RACCOUNTS

and deposits held are subject to confirmation/

reconcillation., Adjustments, if any, will be
accaunted for on receipt fconfirmation of the

same after examination.

Disclosure as per Accounting Standard - 22

“Accounting for Taxes on Income™;

The hreakup of Net Deferred Tax Assets is as under:

Timing difference on account of
difference in book depreciation &
depreciation under Income Tax Act, 1961

“Fstiun for employees benefits
. Others |

Faoreign Branches

TOTAL

Net Deferred Tax

As on 31.03.2014

Deferred Tax assets are recognized only if thera is
a virtual certainity backed by convincing evidence
that they will be realized and are reviewed for the
appropriateness of their respective carrying
values al each balance sheet date,

(¥ in thousand}

Deferred Tax
Asset Liahility Asset Liability
17,530 - | 13,842
84,605 84,520 )
- - :
. - = 123 |
84,605 17,530 84,320 13,965
67,075 - 70,355 :

On prudence basis recognition of deferred tax asset on unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward losses has not

been given effect in the books of account.

6.

Dther Income

The Indian Motor Third Party Insurance Pool
(IMTPIP} has been dismantled with effect from
01-04-12. Hence, there is no income from above
motor pool for the subsequent years. However, an
amount of ¥ 22,359 thousand on account aof
IMTPIP income for the year 2011-12 has been
recognized In the year 2013-14 as other income.

ART Cover :

The Corporation has entered into ART agreement
with Swiss Re for providing top end umbrella
praotection for both domestic and foreign inward
business and further to take exposures from the
net retained shares on other protections. The
contract was renewed for a one year period from
1st June 2013 for a ground up cover of ¥ 500

crare for domestic risk and cat perils and $ 20

70

million for foreign business at various deductibles
for domestic and foreign business. Additionally
there is an umbrella cover of T 200 crore
across some sections.  This agreement provides
a cost effective complement to the traditional
excess of loss protection and protects the
Corporation’s portfolio suitably.  From the year
2014-15 a new structured solutions 15 being

envisaged.

Underwriting of Direct business stopped trom 1st
April 2001. Figures are included in Revenue
Accounts pertain to run-off business. Run-off
liahilities are sufficiently provided for based on
advices received.

Disclosures forming part of financial statements
IRDA
Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report of
Insurance Companics! Regulations, 2002 ;

as required by the (Preparation of
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9.1

{a)

i}

(ch

id

(e}

{n

9.2

ta)

(b}

()

NOTES FORMINEGE PART OF THE ACCOUNTS

Contingent Liabilities:

Partly paid up investments NIL (Previous

year NIL)

Underwriting commitments outstanding
MIL (Previous year NIL)

Claims, other than under policies not

acknowledoed as debts; NIL (Previous year MIL)

Guarantees / LC given by or on behalf of the
Corporation 9,161,472 thousand (Previous year
T 6,595,916 thousand),

Statutory demand [/ liabilities in dispute
Income-lax demands disputed, not provided for
¥ 21,199,250

¥ 19,519,294 thousand),

thousand (Previous year

Reinsurance obligations to the extent naot
provided for in the accounts NIL (Previous year
MNILY in view of Significant Accounting Policy Na.

2.1,

As at 31st March 2014 all the assets of the

Corporation in and outside India are free fram

encumbrances except for:

The Government of India stock 12.30%, 2016 for
T 297,370 thousand (Previous year 12.30%,
2016 for ¥ 299,425 thousand) deposited with
Bank of India as security under Section 7 of the
Insurance &ct, 1938 and,

The Government of India Stock, 7.95% 2032 for
¥ 10,106 thousand, 8.07% 2017 for ¥ 10,113
thousand, 8.20% 2022 for ¥ 29,976 thousand,
and 8.33% 2026 for T 98,910 thousand total
amounting to ¥ 149,105 thousand (Preyious year
total amounting to ¥ 169,060 thousand) and cash
deposit of ¥ 4100 thousand (Previous year
? 2900 thousand) with Clearing Corporation of
India Limited as deposit towards Settlement

Guarantee Fund

In view of margin requirements as recommended
by SEBI dated 19/03%/2008,

Corporation has provided Fixed Deposits

vide Circular

amounting to ¥ H0,000 thousand (Previous year
7 80,000 thousand) as margins in cash segments

(e}

3.3

3.4

9.5

viz. FOR of T 50,000 thousand (Previous year
T 50,000 thousand) as collateral is held with
NSCCL and FOR of T 30,000 thousand (Previous
year ¥ 30,000 thousand) as collateral is held
with BSE,

Margin FDR held by Bank for issue as LC/BG af
T 9,141,472 thousand
? 6,595,916 thousand).

{Previous year

The Commitments made and outstanding for
Loans, Investments and Fixed Assets (if any) as
at 31st March 2013 are T 1,072,789 thousand
(Previous year ¥ 437,965 thousand),

Disclasures of Claims less reinsurance during the
financial 2013.14 paid in
758,629,384 thousand
49,154,263 thousand) and outside India are
T48,905,29& thousand (Previous year
41,706,528 thousand).

year India are

(Previous year

Ageing of claims = distinguishing between claims
outstanding for different periods:

The Corporation being a reinsurance company
does not settle claims directly with the insured.
The companies after settling the claims with their
insured would recover the claims from  the
Corporation as per the reinsurance obligations.
Such recoveries are settled with the companies
through perindical account statements.

Nevertheless the ocutstanding losses as intimated
by the companies in respect of facultative
business are classified according to the
outstanding period as per the details given below:
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS

lsas on 31.03.2014

(7 in thousand)

5L Outstanding Mo.ef  Amount Mool  Amount MNo.o!  Amount’ Mo.of  Smount Mo.of Amount Mo.of Amount No.of Ampunt

Mo, Fl'l'ﬁdl Chaims Claims Claims

1 . .ﬂ?di_";'l J‘H 340,734 . ] . S, 1 34 ) £ - “.414.

2 : = M) daysup o I 314 i 1‘,5"".?23 . & . ‘.a“?.ﬂﬂ- 148 - b\..‘.hh.]'..‘:ﬁ.

s (tsh manths | . . . .

3 * § monihs 352 © 15,04 38& (23] 2,44, 141 225 'ﬂ,gﬁl?EE
up o 1 yrar

& o lyearto| 1364 ShA7LGA | 485 1506229 877 997477
1 o s years

-] . = 5 weArs | 193 i 8,06, 044 . &7 . 1.33.341- 238 - l.Dl.lZJ:

Detalilsas on 31.03.2013

Claims Clairms Claims Claims
Li M bl - - - - B3 EN LT
a3 2,010,021 51,66, 244 7 1,804 Bl 29,93,827
134 ' ?,35.101- 9, 20,553 E'II 19.565. Ba7 - 30, 20,005
L1153 2B 24887 23 499173 ol 150043 3962 L LT2b 502 .
440 18,131,752 i | (25,099 iz 14,187 543 9,286,352

Total 2,261 97,38.455 703 24,74,747 1,502 2255127 1832 56,26713 43 860,870 110 1,87,599 6451 2,1143512

12 in thousand)

5L Duistanding  MNo. of Amoont  No.of Bmount Mo.ol  Amount No.of Amount MNo.ol Amount No.of Amouni No.of Bmount |

_Hm_ Pu'iqi_ I;I.lirm_ _I;I-'rm ! | l;hi'rn_ _l;lims_ _l:lim_ _l;him_ _l;ll_.hm_ _
1 30 iy 730 1,40,371 0 19,540 8 54, R0 in T, T5E 1 1308 § 3090 1hA 2,kb0TS
2 o= 3 daysup o 290 2 08,068 43 [ L L 149 % 55 15t 2,383 i 43, 9% 1d 18, 16T bl LT 0b B

il {63 months | | | i | 3 | . 1
3 *» & months 245 7,6%.076% 11¢ | 11,07,005 1% 364 437 152 2,917,902 3 445 4 3,006 L0 25, Th47h|
{  upid e | | i i : | i A i i : ; . |
Il «Tyeartn | 1184 S3144004 445 1 1101,4TE RT3 1075401 1341 29,89 064 19| 2,30,38% &4 149,171 1908 10918793
o 1] 'iyn.u-._ ! . ! | . | )
b -= 5 yeary | 150 8%, 0d6 Iy llB.Zﬂh_ s Hl.l.lZl_ aa0 . 18 165923 ] | {l].,l-'z_ 4 i L] bLE ) 25, 19,095
Total 1942 94,13,436 584 73,53,586 1302 1575914 2128 50,035,530 32 3,546,308 72 1,85083 &160 18988154
9.6 Premiums, less reinsurance, written from business al  Purchases, where deliveries are pending
during the financial year 2013-14 in Indla are 239,999 thousand { Previous year N1L),
TeB,578,3521 thousand (Previous year ;
284,156,570 thousand) and outside India are by  Sales, 'in.rherr: payments are overdue NIL (Previous
63,547,840 thousand (Previous year year NIL).
153,555,758 thousand). 3.9 The basis of apportionment of operaling expenses
9.7 Claims settled and remaining unpaid for a period "; th_";. R”:‘:”E Ac:_n ”";5 ll:asﬁl: eer:j S;amd n the
of more than six months as on 31-03-2014 NIL 'gnificant Accounting Folicy Mo. 2.4
(Previous Year NTLI. 9.10 The historical cost of investments valued on Fair
Value hasis is T&B,257,241 thousand (Previous
B val fcantr inrelation to inv far y !
9.8 Valueofcontractsin relation to investments, fo Jear TOX 417576 theusand).
9.11 Computation of Managerial Remuneration is as follows: {2 in thousand)

1

912

9.13

2.14

Shri &K, Chairman-cum-
Raoy Managing Director 1920

The basis of amortisation of debt securities is as
stated in Significant Accounting Policy No. 7.13.

Provisions regarding unrealised gamms / losses
have been stated in the Signiticant Accounting
Policies Nao. 7.7.

The Corporation does not hold any properties
for investment purposes.

The Corporation has not provided for
catastrophic reserves as IRDA has not [zsued
any guidelines in this respect.

i

93 130 NIL 21.6

10. The Caorporation generally makes payments to
its creditors within a period of 45 days as
stipulated in Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprizes Act 2006. The Corporation is in the
process of identifying Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises as defined in above referred act.
Hence relevant disclosures are not made. The
Corporation has neither received any claims for
interest nor provided any interest payable Lo
Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises as
required by aforesaid act.
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required by IRDA (Preparation of Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report of Insurance Companies)
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11. Segment Reporting as per Accounting Standard -17 “Segment Reporting” of 1CA], has been complied with as
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NMOTES FORMINGE PART OF THE RACCOUNTS

. Related party Disclosures as per Accounting Standard

- 18 “Related Party Transaction® issued by ICAl:

a
Lt

Associate Company :

* KenindiaAssurance Company Limited, Nairobi, Kenya

= Asian Reinsurance Corparation, Thailand

Mature and volume al transactions: With (a) above

Statement Showing Related Party Disclosures as per AS-18 of ICAI - Part 1

2013-14
:Fremium Accepted | 1,20,075
Premium Ceded | -
Net Premium 1,20,075
Commission Paid 55,949
Commission Recovered -
Net Commission 55,949
Claims Paid 4,85,428
Claims Recovered -
Net Claims 4,85,428
 Balance on 31st March
(=) Indicates amount
payable by GIC (1,262)

* [ndia International Pte Limited, Singapore

+ East Africa Reinsurance Company, Kenya

* Agriculture Insurance Company of [ndia Limited, India

= ShriA.K.Roy, CMD

| 2012-13 - 2013-14
294,955 2,24,864
| - 9,502
| 294955 | 2,15,362
| 78,832 | 111,126
' S 1,877
78,832 | 1,09,249
(150,630)  9,18,294
L - 623
| (150,630) | 9,12,058
82,125  (78,289)

2012-13
194,091

15,143
178,948

58,279 |

3,178
55,101
1,054,344
9,391

1,044,953

Key Management Personnel :

2013-14
13,862,001
1,733
13,80,268
2,17,429
53
2,17,377
14,61,511

14,61,511

118,030 ‘ (26,468)

Statement Showing Related Party Disclosures as per AS-18 of ICAI - Part 2

- 2013-14

Premium Acceptad - 53,77,496
Premium Ceded ~ 1,25,488
Net Premium - 52,52,008
Commission Paid &,56,733
Commission Recovered =
Net Commission 6,56,733
Claims Paid  45,86,569
Claims Recovered -
- Net Claims. 45,86,569

Balance on 31st March
(-) Indicates amount payable by GIC

2012-13

4,043,768

105,966

3,937,802 |
755,788 |

755,788 |

1,717,994

L717,99%

2013-14
13,520

13,520
2,005

5,790

{2 in thousand)

2012-13
| 1,864,934

(a81)
1,864,925

(146)
464,576

1,513,739
[ 227

lE_r,UE?

{7 in thousand)

| 201213
i 20,298

| 20,298
| 1,701

2,502

The same is disclosed as per Note ne. 9.12 of the Disclosures forming part of the financial statements.

In terms of Para 9 of AS5-18, no disclosure has been made in the financial statements of state-controlled
enterprises as régards related party relationships with other state-controlled enterprises and transactions with

such enterprises.
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NOTES FORMINGE PART OF THE RCCOUNTS

13. Investment in Associate Companies (as on 31st March 2014) 0 In Meusand)

B
Mg
(=0
al
ol
5
=]
a
[T
=
m
=
=
c
L

_ i, . Kenindia Assurance Co. Ltd, Kenya _ Kshs 5,15 777 . 100 Kshs | ‘?.19% 7,247
2. India International Ins. Pte Ltd. 5.0. [1,00,00,000 15.D. 20.00% 29,479
3. Asian Reinsurance Corporation, Bangkok . UsD 7,222 1000 USD 14.19% | 4,74,519
| 4. EastAfricaReinsurance Co. Ltd.Kenya | Kshs | 118,016  1000Kshs | 14.75% | 79,917 |
Total Foreign Investments . | 591,162
1. Agriculture Ins. Co. of India Ltd . INR [7,00,00,0000 10INR 35.00% | 700,000
 Total Indian Investments . | | . 700,000
Investment in Associate Companies (as on 31st March 2013) )
{7 in thousand)
1. Kenindia Assurance Co. Ltd, Ken_va Kshs | 5,15,777 | 100 Kshs | 9.19% 7,247
2. India International Ins. Pte Ltd. | S.D. [1,00,00,000 1S.0. 20.00% 29,479
3 Asian Reinsurance Eurpuratiun_. Bangkok . UsD I 7, 222 I 1000 UsD 23.42% 4,744,519
4. EastAfricaReinsurance Co. Ltd. Kenya Kshs ‘ 118,017 | 1000Kshs | 14.75% | 79,917 |
 Total Foreign Investments _ | | 591,162
L. | Agriculture Ins. Co. of India Ltd | INR 7,000, smu' 10INR | 35.00% | 700,000
Total Indian Investments | 700,000

14. Employees Benefits
The Corporation has classified the various benefits provided to employees as under :
1 Pension Superannuation Scheme
2 Defined Benefit Plan
(a) Leave Encashment
() Gratuity
{c} Provident Fund
3 Settlerment Benefit

During the year the Corporation has recognised the following amounts in the Profit And Loss Account:
(¥ in thousand)

Year ending
31st March, 2014

Pension Suparannuatiun Scheme (Employees’ Pension Fund) 232,239 59 891

. Leave Encashment (Earned leave au'lr:l SI;:E Lnav;:} - - 55,847 I .2-1,.140 |
GratuitylEmployees Gratuity Fund) . (6,708) t4,fr‘25}

 Provident Fund(Employees Provident Fund) | 4926 4811
Settlement Benefit 1,848 1,678

GIC Re 7



NMOTES FORMINGE PART OF THE RACCOUNTS

A) Change in the Present Value of Obligation

el
N -
| m
-
=]
™~
o
1]
o
=9
[T
o
m
2
E
=
oL

(¥ in thausand})

Leave
Pension Gratuity Salary Settlement
31/03/2014 31/032014 31/03/2014 31/03/2014
Prazant WValuas
of Obljgation
at 1 April 905,058 844,290 183101 177,284 165,615 149,795 8,800 7,250 |
Interest Cost 79,363 &5,086 16,358 12,904 14,807 10,396 801 5,202
Past Service
LCost 0 SO W 0 0 [E——O
Current Service
Cost 57,635 24,552 9,452 10,581 39,720 1] 928 1,000
Curtailment
IEnﬂHEﬂ.‘dEt}l Ill ﬂl “. l:lll I.'II CII Ill “.
Settlement
Cost / (Credit) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
BenefitPaid  (65,866) (71,545} (6,690) (9,130) | 0 5320 0 (128}
Actuarial
{Gain/Loss on
Obligation 183,129 a2 by {18,360) {9,538) 1,320 {1,268) 119 156
Present Value
of Obligation at
31March 1,159,320 905,058 183,862 1E3,101 221,462 165,615 10,648 8,800
B) Change in the Fair value of Plan Assets
(T in thousand)
Leave
Pension Graluily Salary Settlement
31/03/2014 31/03/2014 31/03/2014 31032014
Fair Value of
Plan Assets as
atlhpdl | 845,167 | 740,697 187,826 | 138,961 | 0 0 e
Expscted raturn
on Plan Assats 78,495 68,093 14,787 12,352 ] 0 0 0
Actuarial
Gain/{Loss} an
(Obligation | 9392 4330 (629) 7322 0 B 0] L
Contribution 58,534 103,593 667 38,322 0 5,320 0
BeaefitPaid | (65.066) | (71,545)] (6.690) | (5330 0 53200 o 0
Fair Value of
Plan Assets at
31 March 923,722 845,167 195,961 187,824 0 ] (]
Unpald Amount 0 0 0 a 0 o 0 ]
Fair Value of
Plan (Net) Assets
at 31 March 923,722 B45,167 195,961 187,826 0 o 0
| Actual return 87,888 73,423 14,158 19,674 o 0 ]

Lo S ]
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NOTES FORMINGE PART OF THE RCCOUNTS

C) Reconciliation of Present Value of Defined Benefit Obligation and the Fair Value of Assets
{¥ in thousand)

o |
a0
[
-
(=]
I
e
=
=]
o
@
o
"
=
£
=
o

Leave™
Salary

31/03/2014

Pensian

31/03/2014

Settlement
31/03/2014

Gratuity
31/03/2014

| Prasant Value of

| Obligation 1,159,320 205,058 183,862 183,101 221,462 165,615 10,648 8,800 |
: Fair Value of
| Plan Assets 923,723 B4S,167 195,961 187,826 0 a 0 o
Unfunded Net
et [/ (LTahlilty)
Recoanised in
| Balance Sheet (235,597)  (59,891) 12,099 4,725  (221,462) | (165,615 {10,648) (8,800) |
*EL + SL

D) Expenses recognised in the Profit and Loss Account
{Tin thousand)

Current Service Cost 57,635 9,452 39,720 928
Interest Cost ' 79,363 16,358 14,807 801
Curtailment Cost / (Credit) I 0 0 0 0
Settlement Cost / (Credit) | ) 0 0] 0 0
Expected Return on Plan Assets (78,495) (14,787) 0 0
Met actuarial (gainsi/losses recognized in

the period | 173,736 (17,731) 1,320 119
Total Expenses recognized in the Profit &

Loss Afc 232,239 (&,708) 55,847 1,848

*EL + SL

{T in thousand)

Current Service Cost 24,552 10,581 10,564 1,000

Interest Cost | 65,086 13,904 11,844 522

Curtailment Cost / (Credit) _ 0 0 0 0

Settlernent Cost [/ (Credit) 0 0 0 0

Expected Return on Plan Assets | (68,092) (12,352) 0 0

MNet actuarial (gains)/losses recognized

in the period 38,347 (16,858) (1,268) 156

Total Expenses recoanized in the Profit &

Loss AJe 59,891 (4,725) 21,140 1,678
*EL + SL

S
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NMOTES FORMINGE PART OF THE RACCOUNTS
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E) Plan Assets
{In %)
Leave*
Pension Gratuity Salary Settlement
31/03/2014 31/03/2014 31/03,/2014 31/03/2014
Government
Securities
{Central & State} 54.00 . 53.60 54.00 54.84 0.00 ﬂ{m 0.00 0.00 .
Hiah guality e
Corporate Bonds 46.00 | 45.80 40.00 21.51 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 .
Others _ 0.00 _ l.'lﬂl 6._ﬂﬂ I 231.55 | ﬂ.ll-l]_ 0.00 _ I].l;l[l _ 0.00
*EL + SL
F) Actuarial Assumption
{In %)
Leave®
Pension Gratuity Salary Settlement
31/03/2014 31/03/2014 31/03/2014 31/03/2014
Discount Rate | 9.10 . 8.05 9.10 8.05 9.10 B.05 . 9.10 8.05
Expected return
on assets . 9.00 . 9.00 8.00 EﬁE | 0.00 ﬂ{m 0.00 0.00
Salary
| Escalation®® | 16,00 |5 10007 1200 10.00° 12.00 L 10:00. 10.00 L 1000
Attrition/
| Withdrawal Rate) 300, 300 300 b 3.00 3000 300 300 300
Indian Assured

Lives Mortality | 2006-08 | 1994-96  2006-08 = 2006-08 200608  2006-08  1994-96 = 1994-96
*EL + SL
** Including increase in pension - 6% (previous year NIL)

G) Other Disclosures

Pension 2 In thousand)
Experience Adjustment

On oblinatien 183,129 . 42,677 121 258 549,49%3 433 I
On plan assets 9,397 4,330 45,879 79,683 30,647 |
Present Yalue of ohligation 1159320 905,058 544,290 701,951 626,304 |
Fair Value of plan assets 923,723 B45,167 = 740,697 @ 602,006 521,165
Excess of obligation over plan

assets 235,597 59,891 103,594 99,345 105,139

Lo
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NMOTES FORMING PART OF THE RCCOUNTS

Gratuity

(¥ in thousand)

Experience Adjustment

"On ohligation (18,360)  (9,536) 20,905 32,456 2,276
On plan assets 629 7,322 (2,709)  (5,504) 106
Present Value of obligation 183,862 183,101 177,284 148,538 106,398 |
Fair Value of plan assets 195961 187,826 138,960 101,650 97,215 |
E xcess of obligation over plan
Assets (12,099) {4,725) 38,324 46,888 9,183
Leave salary

(% in thousand)

Experience Adjustment

On obligation 1,320 (1,268) 65,463 6,199 40 ‘
On plan assets | 0 i 0 ' 0 j 0 ' 0 |
Present Value of obligation 221,463 165615 149,795 81,672 73,112 |
Fair Value of plan assets 0 o 0 0 0 |
Excess of .nhllg.ﬁtlun aver plan { [ . . - |
assets 221,463 165,615 149,795 73,112 70,736
Settlement

(T in thousand)

Experience Adjustment

On obligation [ 119 156 322 (328) (527) !
"On plan assets [ 0 | 0 ' o | 0 ' 0 i
Present Value of obligation 10,648 8,800 7,250 6,850 6,850 '
Fair Value of plan assets [ o I ] ] 1] 0 !

Excess of obligation over plan
assets 10,648 B,B00 7,250 6,350 6,850
Actuarial gain/loss has been charged to Profit and Loss Account.

15. Additional Provision of ¥ 54,188 thousand has been made in respect of Reserve for Unexpired Risk as required
by IRDA for 2013-14 for London Branch (Previous year ¥ 45 697 thousand).
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MOTES FORMING PART OF THE RCCOUNTS

16. Earnings per Share (EPS)as per Accounting Standards 20 issued by ICAT:

Basicand Diluted EPS t 529 T 545

Prafit after Tax 122,531,745 thousand T 23,444,216 thousand
Number of equity shares 43,000,000 43,000,000

Nominal value of share _ 2100/- _ ? 100/

17. The Corporation has prepared Cash flow statement adapting the indirect methaod.

18. Taxliabilitiesin respect of foreign operation, if any, is accountad on actual basis.

19. Priarperiod items have not been separately disclosed, as the amount is not material.

20, Thesummary of the financial statements of the Corporation for the last five years is as per Annexura [,
21. The Accounting Ratios of the Corporation are stated in Annexure 11,

22. a) Thedetailsonaccount of revaluation included in the

Claims incurred net are as under;

{T In thousand)

Fire 2,520,208
Life 4,660
Marine 407,950
Miscellaneous 1,164,831
Total 4,097,650

b} Reference / Benchmark Exchange Rates :

AED 16.43895 14.7958826 16.33723 147785130
GEP | 9611379 BS.B435B32  99.98033  B2.5327400
MYR 18.B54 17.5739580 1H.38952 17.5549810
uso 60.41398 ' 54.3425323 60.00500 . 54.2800000
EURD Bl.05&86 69.9705639 B2.62689 £9.5435360
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23, Details of the penally payable by the Corporation during the year 2013-14 are given below:

| B WM

10

24, Performance of Overseas Branches:

NMOTES FORMING PART OF THE RCCOUNTS

Insurance Regulatory and
Development Autharity

Service Tax Authorities

Income Tax Authorities

Any other Tax Authorities

Enforcement Directorate/
Adjudicating Authority/
Tribunal or any Authaority
under FEMA

Registrar of Companies/
NCLT/CLB/ Department of
Corporate Affairs or any
Authority under Companies

Act, 1956

Penalty awarded by any
Court/Tribunal for any
matter including claim
settlement but excluding
compensation

Securities and Exchange
Board of India
Competition Commission
of India

Any other Central/State/
Local Government /

[ SARROA Y AL

Gross Premium

et Premium

Earned Fremium

Incurred Claims

Net Commission _
Expenses of Management

_Profiv-Loss on Exchanage

Underwriting Profit/Loss

~Net Inv. Income in Rev. Afc

Revenue Profit Loss

MIL

NIL |

NIL

NIL

NIL

MIL

NIL
NIL

MIL

ulle

Dubai
17,873,375
17,147,304
16,258,433
19,005,877

4,264,247
291,228
32,579
-1,270,340

439,217
-6,831,123

NIL
NIL
MIL
NIL

NIL

NIL

MNIL
MNIL

MNIL

LS

Malaysia
10,148,374
9,177,852
8,155,574
6,158,218
3,004,604
28,691
312,416
-723,523
98,720
-524803

MIL
MNIL
NIL
MIL

NIL

MNIL

NIL

MIL

MIL

il

MIL
NIL
NIL

NlLI

MIL

NIL

MIL
NIL

ML

Ik

(* in thousa nd}!

Londoan
4,219,923
3,382,434
3,559,137
3,657,097

838,633

114,726

-540,367

-1,491,686

144,800

-1,246,886



MNMOTES FORMINGE PART OF THE RACCOUNTS

o

25, As per the Ministry of Finance guidelines, Corporation has proposed dividend of 5,257,169 thousand
tincluding dividend distribution tax), oul of the current year Profit. Out of this an amount of T1,383,465
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thousand (including dividend distribution tax), has already been paid as interim Dividend on date 4th September
2013,

26. During the year, the Corporation has made a provision of $411,679 thousand (Previous Year ¥516,723
thousand) towards unexpired risk reserve for life business as determined by Life Appointed Actuary, as per IRDA

quidelings,

27. Figuresrelating to the previous year have been regrouped / rearranged, wherever necessary.

As per our report of even date

A K Roy
For MANUBHAL & SHAH For GHALLA & BHANSALI Chairman-cum-Managing Director
Chartered Accountants Snehlata Shrivastava G. Srinivasan

Chartered Accountants Firm Regn fo. 103142W Director Director
Firm Regn No. 106041W B I:h_akraharti Dr. Sunil Gupta
KRISHNAKANT B. SOLANKI YOGESH R. AMAL Director Director
Partner Partner Doulat Raj Mohnot S Yugandhara Rao
Membership No.: 110299 Membership Mo.: 111636 Director Director & G.M.

. N Mohan Alice G. Vaidyan
New Delhi
Dated ; 18.06.2014 I REE arh

Suchita Gupta

Company Secretary
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Annexure - 1

SLUMMARY OF FINAMNCIAL STRATEMENTS FOR THE
YEAR ENDED 35T MARCH 2014
(2 In lakh)
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OPERATING RESULTS
1 Gross Premium 1468012 1508587 1361795 1168127 973692
2 Net Premium Income 1321262 1377123 1255824 1051258 E776E7
3 Income from investments (net) 256880 220530 141707 133713 129570
4  Profit on Exchange Fluctuation 23855 12640 1065 -2041 -B2
5 Total Income 1601997 1610293 1398596 1182930 1007175
6 Commissions (Net)

{Including Brokerage) 244899 290575 206663 192635 193025
7 Dperating Expenses 17829 11214 10305 7603 7146
8 Net Incurred Claims 1210729 1094234 1398641 B62578 685639
8 Change in Unexpired Risk Reserve -39620 44945 124251 96854 70044
9a Premium Deficiency 0 -14147 14147 a 0
10 Operating Profit/loss 168180 183472 -355411 23280 51321

NON-OPERATING RESULT

11 Total Income under

Shareholders account (Net) 62184 54745 106344 35675 77699
12 Profit/{loss) before tax 230344 238217 -249067 118935 129020
13 Provision for tax 5024 3755 -2192 15594 -48440
14 Profit/lloss) after tax 225318 234462 -246875 103341 177460
MISCELLANEDOUS
15 Policy holders Account :
Total funds 2702451 2602203 2385800 1662700 1375264
Total Investments 3356775 3034009 2748688 2513658 2257069
Yield on Investments 1213 10.13 10.37 12.56 1193
16 Shareholders Account ;
Total funds 10946858 965456 768546 992599 913326
Total Investments 1208808 963601 1622452 1651028 1430637
Yield on Investments 12.13 10.13 10.37 12.56 11.93
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SUMMARRY OF FINANCIAL STRATEMENTS

17 Paid up equity Capital

18 Net worth

19 Total assets

20 Yield on total investments
21 Earnings per share (Rs.)
22 Book Value per share (Rs.)
23 Total Dividend

24 Dividend per share (Rs.)

As per our report of even date

For MANUBHAI & SHAH

Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn Mo, 106041W

KRISHNAKANT B. SOLANKI
Partner
Membership Mo.: 110299

Mew Delhi
Dated : 18.06.2014

Annexure - [
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(2 In lakhs)

43000 43000 43000 43000 43000

1096858 965456 768546 992599 913326
£699186 5993989 5373092 4972856 4384213

12.13 10.13 10.37 12.56 11.93
524 545 574 240 413
2551 2245 1787 2308 2124
44935 46870 0 20640 35260
105 109 0 48 B2
A K Roy
For GHALLA & BHANSALI Chairman-cum-Managing Director
Chartered Accountants Snehlata Shrivastava BG. srinii'm"
Firm Regn Mo, 103142W Director Dirvector
B Chakrabarti Dr. Sunil Gupta
YOGESH R. AMAL Director Director
Partner Doulat Raj Mohnot 5 Yugandhara Rao
Membership No.: 111636 Director Direcror & G.M.
N Mohan Alice G. Vaidyan
GM Finance CFO
Suchita Gupta

Company Secretary
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Annexure - 11
PERFORMAMCE RATIOS
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1 Gross Premium Growth Rate (segment wise)
(Gross premium for the current year divided by the
gross premium for the previous year)

Fire Insurance 20.5 239 -6.9 13
Motor Insurance -25.3 12.7 40.9 43.1
Aviation Insurance -19.3 -1.0 -2.8 -32.0
Engineering insurance 5.9 29.2 -12.6 35
W.C. -51.4 24.1 -1.1 109.0
Liability -51.9 60.0 11.3 -64.4
PA -26.1 -26.1 41.8 105
Health -39.9 73.6 252 -9.6
Other Miscellaneous Insurance 21.49 279 14.9 43.9
FL/Credit -10.0 19.9 11.5 -0.4
Marine Cargo -33.3 14.2 -5.9 -12.9
Marine Hull 1.5 -15.3 -20.1 4.6
Life 135.3 ' -59.7 287.6 32.5
2  Gross Premium to Net worth ratio : 133.8 163.3

(Gross premium for the current year divided by
paid up capital and free reserves)
3 Growth rate of Net Worth 18.7 24.1
(Met worth as at the current balance sheet date
divided by Net worth
as at the previous balance sheet date)
4 Net retention ratio (segment wise)
(Net premium divided by gross premium)

Fire Insurance 62.3 87.4 73.1 B3.2
Motor Insurance 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0
Aviation Insurance 67.9 84.9 76.9 76.4
Engineering insurance 82.0 99.1 81.4 100.0
W.C. 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0
Liability 79.0 100.0 78.9 100.0
PA 99.3 100.0 99.4 100.0
Health 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0
Other Miscellaneous Insurance 91.9 100.0 93.6 100.0
FL/Credit 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0
Marine Cargo 71.6 100.0 E5.7 100.0
Marine Hull 61.9 91.9 54.6 85.5
Life | 76.6 98.8  100.0 65.7
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5 Net commission ratio (segment wise)
(Commission paid net of reinsurance commission
divided by net written

premium for that segment)

Fire Insurance 0.1 24.6 18.1 28.1
Motor Insurance 12.8 26.6 183 21.3
Aviation Insurance 21.8 14.1 9.9 18.5
Enginesring insurance 25.7 31.8 30.4 329
w.C. 12.9 97 17.9 10.4
Liability 20.7 16.8 15.7 233
PA 16.2 20.7 16.3 20.7
Health 16.9 12.5 10.8 28.8
Other Miscellaneous Insurance 16.7 45.3 331 13.7
FL/Credit 19.9 9.4 17.1 36.4
Marine Cargo 15.7 32.8 16.3 36.1
Marine Hull 4.3 22.0 7.0 23.7
Life 4.6 1.7 0.1 4.8
6 Expenses of management to gross premium ratio 1.2 0.7

(Expenses of management divided by
Gross premium)
7 Expenses of manapement to Net written premium ratio 13 0.8
(Expenses of management divided by
Net written premium)
8 Net Incurred Claims to Net Earned Premium 89.0 82.1
9 Combined ratio : 108.9 104.1
(Met Incurred Claims divided by Net Earned Premium
plus expenses of management (including net commission)
divided by Net written premium)
10 Technical reserves to net premium ratio: 204.5 189.0
(Reserve for unexpired risks plus premium deficiency
reserve plus reserve for outstanding claims
{including IBNR and IBNER divided by net premium)
(All on net basis)
11 Underwriting balance ratio: -6.7 -3.3
12 Operating profit ratio: 12.7 13.3
(Underwriting profit/ loss plus investment
income divided by net premium)
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13 Liguid assets to liabilities ratio: 34.9 364
(Liguid assets (Short Term Investments (Schedule 8)
plus Short Term Loans (Schedule 9) plus Cash & Bank
Balances (Schedule 11)) of the insurer divided by
policyholders liabilities (to be discharged within 12 months)
{claims outstanding (Schedule 13) plus reserve for
unexpired risk and Premium Deficiency (Schedule 14))

14 Net earnings ratio: 17.1 17.01
(Profit after tax divided by net premium)
15 Return on net worth 20.5 25.4

(Profit after tax divided by net worth)

16 Available Solvency Margin (ASM) to Required
Solvency Margin: 2.73 2.39
{RSM) ratio (Ratio of Available Solvency Margin
(ASM) at the end of the Quarter to the Required
Solvency Margin (RSM) required to be maintained
as per regulations.

17 NPA ratio 0.86 0.36

As per our report of even date A K Roy
For MANUBHAI & SHAH For GHALLA & BHANSALI ik con sl DiFsiior
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Snehlata Shrivastava G. Srinivasan
Firm Regn No, 106041W Firm Regn Mo. 103142W Director Director

B Chakraharti Dr. Sunil Gupta
KRISHNAKANT B. SOLANKI  YOGESH R. AMAL Director Director
Partner Partner Doulat Raj Mohnot $ Yugandhara Rao
Membership No.: 110299 Membership No.: 1116364 Director Director & G.M.
Dated : 1H.06.2014

Suchita Gupta

Company Secretary
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CASHFLOWSTATEMENT FOR THE YEARR ENDED 315T MARCH 2014
AS PER INDIRECT METHOD

A ) CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit before taxation as per Profit & Loss A/c
Adjustments for:

Exchange -Loss/Gain charged

Provision for diminution in value of investment
Provision for doubtful loans, investments & Debts
Amortisation of Premium on Investment
Depreciation

-Profit fLoss on sale of Assets

Provision for Leave Encashment & Salary Arrears
Sundry Balances Written off/ -back

Operating Profit before working capital changes
Changes in Unexpired Risk Reserves

Changes in Premium Deficiency Reseryve

Changes in Provisions for Qutstanding Claims
Changes in Income accrued on' Investments
Changes in Balances with Insurance Companies
Changes in Advance and Deposits

Changes in other Current Liabilities

Cash generated from operations

Income Tax Paid (Net)

Net Cash from Operating Activities

B ) CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Fixed Assets

Proceeds from sale of Fixed Assets

31st March 2014

23034 364
-3321 141
1111 486
1248 847
200 694
71577
232
270101

0 -418 204

22616 160
-3513 477
0
13538 262
-649 234
1610 724
-13505 234

7405899 4886 940

2750 31 00

557 267

28060 367

-667 798

541

a8

-1538 025

32 281

95 &80

188 507

56 424

85

-19 454

4494 463

-1414 674

18560 585

-785 Tab

-3767 103

-10115 850

616 7806

{Tin thousand)

238217 18

-1184 502

22637 216

13139 461

35776 677

<628 195

35148 482

-110 186
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CASH FLOWSTARATEMENMNT FOR THE YERR EMNDED 315T MARCH 2014
RS PER INDIRECT METHOD
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Forelan Currency Translation Reserve 4930 205 1748 255
Changes in net Investments -28481 020 -25125 570
Net Cash used in Investing Activities -24218 072 -2‘_34_3'? qe._;

C ) CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Dividend Paid -5869 500 0
Dividend Tax Paid -997 521 0
Net Cash from Financing Activities -6B67 021 0
D) Effect of Foreign Exchange on Cash & Cash equivalents(Net) 3321141 1538 025
Net increase in Cash and Cash equivalents (A+B+C+D) 296 415 13199 046
Cash and Cash equivalents at beginning of the year 82342 788 69143 742
Cash and Cash equivalents at the end of the year 82639 203 82342 788
As per our report of even date A K Roy
For MANUBHAI & SHAH For GHALLA & BHANSALI Chalrman-cum-Manaalng Director
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Snehlata Shrivastava G. Srinivasan
Firm Regn No. 106041W Firm Regn No. 103142W Director Director
B Chakraharti Dr. Sunil Gupta
KRISHNAKANT B. SOLANKI YOGESH R. AMAL Director Direcior
Partner Partner Doulat Raj Mohnot S Yugandhara Rao
Membership No.: 110299 Membership No.: 111636 Director Director & G.M.
New Delki Gl:ﬂh;::ar:u Alice %.Fgailiyan
Dated : 18.06.2014
Suchita Gupta

Company Secretary
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BALAMNCE SHEET ABSTRALCT AMND COMFPAMNY'S
GENERAL BUSINESS PROFILE

Registration Details
Registration Mo. 16133  State Code

Balance Sheet Date 31/03/2014

. Capital Raised During the year (Amount in ¥ thousand)

Public Issue NIL Right [ssue
Bonus [ssue NIL Private Placement
Position of Maobilisation and Deployment of Funds (Amount in ¥ thousand)
Total Liabilities 323821 061 Total Assets

Sources of Funds

Faid-up Capital 43 00 000 Reserves & Surplus

Secured Loans NIL Unsecured Loans

Deffered Taxation Liability 0 Fair Value Change
Account

Application of Funds

Net Fixed Assets 1143103  Investment

Met Current Assets -13 8187946 Misc. Expenditure

Accumulated Losses NIL Deffered Tax Asset

Performance of Company (Amount in ¥ thousand)

Turngver 16 41 80 161  Total Expenditure
Profit/ Loss Before Tax 23034364  Profit/ Loss After Tax
Earning per Share in (7) 523,99 Dividend (o %

Generic Name of The Principal Products /Services of Company (as per Monetary terms)

Item Code No. NOTAPPLICABLE
Product Description REINSURANCE SERVICE
a0

11

NIL
NIL

32 38 21 061

114520773
NIL
20 50 00 288

46 07 98 829
NIL

67 075

14 11 45 797
22531745
104.50
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PERFORMANCE HIGHLIGHTS
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{2 & % in'DOD)
o asm3032014 ason3l03.203
T $ A1 $
Gross Premium 146 B01 163 2 446 482 150 B58 738 2779 269
Net Premium 132126 162 2201919 137 712 327 2537073
Net Earned Premium 136088 132 2 267 947 133 217 865 2454 272
Net Claims 121 072 942 2017714 109 423 375 2015 906
% to Earned Premium 89.0% B9.0% B2.1% B2.1%
Met Commission 24 489 B&S 408 130 29 057 502 535 326
% to Earned Premium 18.0% 18.0% 21.8% 21.8%
Operating Expenses and Other
Outao less Other Income - 602 598 - 10042 - 142 574 - 2627
Premium Deficiency 0 0 -1414 674 - 26063
Investment Income Less Expenses
apportioned to Revenue afc 25 688 031 428 098 22 053 043 406 283
Revenue Profit/Loss(-) 16 815 954 280 243 18 347 279 311949
Investment Income Less Expenses
apportioned to P/L a/c 9122 187 152 024 & 883 157 126 808
Other Income less Other Qutgo =342 750 =571 -1 092 250 - 20123
Res. for Doubtful Debts, Investment
W/off & Amaortisation of Prem.on Inv. 2 561 028 42 &80 316 467 5830
PROFIT BEFORE TAX 23034 364 383874 23821719 412 805
Provision for tax Including deferred tax 502 619 E376 375501 6918
 PROFIT AFTER TAX 22531745 375498 23446 217 405 887
ASSETS:
Investments 456 558 321 7608671 399 761 002 7 364 794
Loans 4 240 508 70 669 4 629 109 B85 282
Fixed Assets 1143104 19 050 547 b56 10 089
Deferred Tax Asset &7 075 1118 70355 1296
Cash and Bank Balances 82 639 203 1377 205 82 342 788 1517 001
_Advances and Other Assets 125270 373 2 087 666 112047951 2064 258
TOTAL ASSETS 669 918 583 11 164 379 599398 860 11042720
LIABILITIES:
Share Capital 4 300 000 71 661 4 300 000 19219
Reserve and Surplus 114 520 773 1308 521 52 315993 1700737
Deferred Tax Liabilities 0 ] 1] ]
Fair Value Change Account 205 000 288 3416 387 175 760 409 3238033
Current Liabflities & Provisions 346 097 522 5767 811 327022 458 6024 732
TOTAL LIABILITIES b69 918 583 11 164 379 599398860 11042720

1 U5%= 7 60.01 ason 31.03.2014
1 U5%5= ¥ 54.28 ason 31.03.2013

(Percentaos refate Lo the net earned premium of the corresponding period)

Solely for the convenience of readers, performance highlights have been converted into United States Dollar
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We are Here There Everywhere.
The strateGIC choice in Reinsurance

+ Tatal assets: USS 17 billion « Net worth: US55 1.8 biltlion « Bated AAA {In]

by CARE for Claims Paying Abllity - Rated A- (Excellent] by AM.Best Co. for P —

Financial Strength - Ranks 1 5th amang Top 40 Glabal Relnsurance Groups ’:,l'i,.rlf
= 4

s GIC Re
(Standard and Poor's Rnlllh'nl] for 20131 /ﬁrru Cimezal nsuranuy Uigneatom of Tl

o - Glabal Refnsuwrance Sohniony

“Burakiha”, 170, Jomibedi Toss Rond, Chorchgoms, Miumbal - 400 070 badia Tal, {Baard] - +81 32 3384 PO00 wetw gleakadia in
feonch olfcer Dubos, Loadon, Kjala Lumpes, Beprasentorg office: Moacos
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